
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

June 28, 2011 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
June 28, 2011 

DEAR A TTENDEE. .... THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND TEAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR. PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOU. 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

(A) PLEDGE OF AlLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 
(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(C) PRESENTATION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REG S/24/11-COW-5/24111 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BOC-CHICAGO METROPOLITAN AGENCY FOR PLANNING LOCAL TECHNICAL 
2. BDC-ORD. TERMINATING BERWYN THEATRE (CERMAK) TIF DISTRICT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICA DONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. RETIREMENT OF JOE LOTITO-POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION 
2. SECRETARY VACANCY-BOARD OF FIRE & POLICE COMMISSIONERS 
3. RESIGNATION OF ANTHONY ADOLF-POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION 
4. POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION APPOINTMENT-MONTORO 
5. POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION APPOINTMENT-TOMAN 
6. POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION APPOINTMENT-REINA 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. OPEN MEETING ACT (OMA) OFFICER DESIGNATION 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN. COMMITTEES OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. CHAPMAN-DEFERRED HANDICAP SIGN-R. GARZA-3329 KENILWORTH 
2. BHPC-REVISED PROCEDURAL RULES 
3. LAURETO-CHICAGO ASSOC. OF REALTORS WEST TOWNS CHAPTER 



(1) STAFF REPORTS 
1. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE # 11 CV 2392 
2. CITY A TIORNEY -ORO. TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT SYSTEM 
3. OIRIIT -REQUEST TO BID/CITY HALL GENERATOR AND UPS SYSTEM 
4. DIRICDBG-RESOLUTION IGA FOR WEST SUBURBAN COLLABORATIVE 
5. DIRICDBG-RESOLUTION-CDBG PROJECT YEAR 11 
6. FIRE CHIEF-LOCAL 506 COLLECTION DATES FOR MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY 

(K) CO NSENT AGENDA: AU.. ITEMS (»I mE CONSEHI' AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED T08E ROlmNE IN HAWRE AND 
WIU BE ENACTED IN ONE MOTION. THEll£ WIU Bli NO SEPARATe DISCUSSION OF mESE ITEMS UNLIiSS A COUNCIL MEMBER so 
REQUESTS. IN WHICN liVEHI'mE I1"'EM W!U. Be. REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AOelDA AND CONSIDERED AS ntE FIRST IT2M AFTF.R 
APPItOV Ai. OF11C1l CONSIiNT AOENDA 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PA YROLL-6/22111-$957,801.31 
2. BUDGET CHAIR -PAY ABLES-6/28111-$1,486.127.41 
3. PAUL-HANDICAP SIGN-R. GODAWA-3126 KENILWORTH-APPROVE 
4. PAUL-HANDICAP SIGN-R. KENNEDY-2436 KENILWORTH-DENY 
5. AVILA-HANDICAP SIGN-l GOFF-1941 KENll..WORTH-APPROVE 
6. AVILA-HANDICAP SIGN-F. SALERNO-2423 HOME-DENY 
7. MISERICORDWJELLY BELLY CANDY DAYS 4/27, & 412812012 
8. BLOCK PARTY-1600 CLINTON-7/9/11 
9. BLOCK PARTY -2100 HIGHLANO-7123/11 
10. BLOCK PARTY-3200-WINCONSIN-7/30111 
11. NEW LIFE COMMUNITY CHURCH-OUTDOOR COOKJNG EVENT-7/3/11 
12. BLOCK GARAGESALE-1800 CLINTONIKENILWORTH-7/17, & 7128111 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME n 

- CITY CLERK 

In accordance with the provisions of !he Americans with disabilities Act, any individual who i.! in !he need of 8 reasonable accommodation in order to paniciplte in or 
benefil from atlendlllce at a public meeting of the Cily of Berwyn should contacl Thomas J. Pavlik. CiIY Clerk at 708n88-2660 as ~oon as possible before the 
meeting date. 



e Table of Contents 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

ltem(s) 

ROLLCALL 
A. Pledge of Allegiance -Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 

C. Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
1. Minutes City Council- 6/14/11 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole - 6/1411 1 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. Berwyn Development Corp - Berwyn TownshipIHealth District 
1. BDC-Resolution-Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning Local 

Pages 

1- 5 
1- 2 

Technical Assistance 1- 9 
2. BDC-Ord. Terminating Berwyn Theatre (Cermak)TIF District 1- 11 

F. Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
1. Retirement of Joe Lotito from Police & Fire Commission 1- 2 
2. Filling of Secretary Vacancy -Board of Fire & Police Commissioners 1- 1 
3. Resignation of Anthony Adolf from Police and Fire Commission 1- 2 
4. Police and Fire Commission Appointment-Roger Montaro 1- 1 
5. Police and Fire Commission Reappointment-Richard Toman 1- 1 
6. Police and Fire Commission Reappointment-Carl Reina 1- 1 

G. Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
I. Open Meetings Act (OMA) Officer Designation 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

1- 3 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other BOards and Commissions 
1. Chapman-Deferred Handicap SignoR. Garza-3329 Kenilworth 1- 10 
2. BHPC-Agenda Item for July 2011 c.c. Revised Procedural Rules 1- 5 
3. Laureto-Chicago Assoc of Real tors, West Towns Chapter 1- 21 

J. Staff Reports 
1. City Attorney-Settlement of Case 11 CV 2392 1- I 
2. City Attorney-Ord. Establishing an Automated Traffic Signal Enforcement 1-8 
3. IT Dir-Request ta Bid-City Hall Generator and UPS system 1-1 
4. Dir CDBG-Resolution-IGA for West Suburban Collaborative 1- 22 
5. Dir CDBG-Resolution-Project Year 11 (October I, 201l-Sept 30. 2012) 1- 4 
6. Fire Chief-Local 506 Collection dates for Muscular Dystrophy Drive 1- 2 

June 28,2011 



Table of Contents (Continued) 

K. Consent Agenda 
1. Budget Chair-Payroll-6/22111 - $957,801.31 
2. Budget Chair-Payables -6128111 - $1,486,127.41 
3. Paw-Handicap Sign-R. Godawa-3126 S. Kenilworth-Approve 
4. Paul-Handicap Sign-R. Kennedy-2436 S. Kenilworth-Deny 
5. Avila-Handicap Sign-J. Goff-1941 S. Kenilworth-Approve 
6. Avila-Handicap Sign-F. Salemo-2423 S. Home Ave-Deny 
7. Misericordia/Jelly Belly Candy Days-4/27 & 4128/12 
8. Block Party-1600 Clinton -7/9/11 
9. Block Party-2100 Highland -7/23/11 
10. Block Party-3200 Wisconsin - 7/30/11 
II. Newlife Community Church-Outdoor Cooking Event -7/2111 
12. B lock Garage Sale-1800 CI in tonlKenil worth - 7/17 & 7128 

June 28. 2011 

\- I 
1- 7 
1- 8 
1- 8 
1- 8 
1- 11 
1- 1 
1- 2 
1- 2 
1- 2 
1- 1 
1- 2 



A Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

B. Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT J. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

THOMAS J. PAVUK 
CITY CLERK 

MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

June 14, 2011 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was cailed to order by Mayor 
Lovero at 8:01 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: 
Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, Laureto, Absent: none. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was observed for 
the deceased Virginia Calabrese, loving Grandmother of Detective Frank Teutonico 
the passing of Joe Morales, Brother in law of Berwyn Township Trustee Edward 
Espinoza and for remembrance of Flag Day all armed forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. The Mayor recognized 
Jeff Janda of the Kiwanis Club who presented Clerk Pavlik a check for $1,200 to 
be used for the City of Berwyn Dollars for Scholars fund. The Mayor announced 
that he received a 2011 bill review savings report from the city's insurance 
underwriters noting a savings of 41 0/ 0 of the net charges totaling more than 
$122,881.53. The Mayor also read a letter from Commodore Barry Post 256 from 
Commander Ben Pennacchio thanking Alderman Nora Laureto for the fourth year 
in a row she has honored our fallen veterans by decorating the Post's Veteran's 
Memorial for Memorial Day, along with Patricia James, Kelly Cimaglia, and Laura 
Jurgenson, who shown their love and respect for our heroes who have made the 
ultimate sacrifice. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council Meeting, held May 24, 2011 and the 
Committee of the Whole, held on May 24, 2011 were submitted. Thereafter Skryd, 
made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur and approve as submitted. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a request for the Modular News 
Rack System RFP responses and to direct the corporate authorities, along with any 
Interest parties, to adjourn to the conference room to open tabulated and returned 
same. Motion carried by a voice vote. Clerk Pavlik noted that we received bids 
from Kaspar Sho-Rack of Shiner, TX and Randall Zartman of Fisher, IN. 

6. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication regarding a 
lease for overflow parking related to Berwyn Gateway Plaza redevelopment project 
(Northeast corner of Harlem & Cermak) and an attached ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO LEASE CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY TO BERWYN GATEWAY PARTNERS LLC FOR THE CITY OF 
BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 



BERWYN crrv COUNCIL MINUTES 
June 14, 2011 

Thereafter Paul made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt, 
per amended revised ground lease agreement and to authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous 
roll call vote. 

7. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a TIF application for 
Automated Lifestyles, 3208 Grove Ave. Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded 
by Boyajian to concur and approve as submitted for payment up to the TIF 
eligible amount of $25,000. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

8. A deferred communication from the Mayor regarding Mayoral Appointments was 
submitted. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Polashek to concur 
and approve as submitted. Motion carried by following roll call, Yeas: Chapman, 
Boyajian, Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Nays: Paul. 

9. The City Clerk submitted a communication regarding Official 2010 Decennial 
Census certifying the population of Berwyn at 56,657. Thereafter Chapman, made 
a motion, seconded by Polashek, to accept the matter as informational. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

10. The City Clerk submitted a communication and an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE PREVAILING WAGE STANDARDS FOR THE 
CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter Skryd, made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur and adopt as 
presented to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their signatures thereto. 
The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

11. A deferred communication from Alderman Chapman regarding a Handicap sign for 
Garza, 3329 S. Kenilworth was submitted. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, 
seconded by Boyajian to defer the matter for two weeks. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. 

12. Alderman Santoy submitted a communication regarding KaBOOM Playground 
Build thanking all Involved who joined in at the build of Brocato Park on June 
4, 2011. Thereafter, Santoy, made a motion, seconded by Avila, to accept the 
matter as informational. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

13. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement of case 
# 08WC26439 in the amount of $99,786.00. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Santoy to concur and approve for payment. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

2 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
June 14, 2011 

14. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding settlement of case 
# 07WC35186 in the amount of $137,500.000 Thereafter, Avila made a motion, 
seconded by Skryd to concur and approve for payment. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

15. A motion by Chapman seconded by Boyajian to bring forth item # D-1. The 
Berwyn Development Corporation request for RFP bids for Modular News Rack 
System were tabulated and returned from Kaspar Sho-Rack, Shiner, TX In 
the amount of $170,494.55 and Randall Zartman, Fisher, IN in the amount of 
$234,300.00. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Polashek to refer 
the matter to the BDC and the City Administrator to review and return to City 
Council with recommendation. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

16. The City Attorney submitted a communIcation regarding Revised Handicap Parking 
Ordinance and an ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING REGULATIONS FOR THE RESERVATION OF 
STREET PARKING FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES, AND AMENDING 
CHAPTER 484.05 AND CHAPTER 484.055 IN ITS ENTIRETY OF THE 
TRAFFIC CODE OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, 
COOK COUNTY, ILUNOIS 

Thereafter Paul, made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur, adopt as 
presented and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix their signatures 
thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

17. The Public Works Director submitted a communication requesting permission to 
seek proposals regarding Underground Fuel Tank removal. Thereafter, Polashek 
made a motion, seconded by Avila to concur and grant permission. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

18. The Finance DIrector submitted a communication regarding the Disposal of Public 
Works Dump a Truck a Ford 1989 L8000 and declaring same as surplus property. 
Thereafter, BoyajIan made a motion, seconded by Avila to concur. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

19. The Public Works Director submitted a communicatIon with a recommendation for 
the disposal of the 1989 Ford L8000 Dump Truck and an attached Resolution 
authorizing same entitled: 

AUTHORIZING THE SALE BY PUBLIC AUCTION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 
OWNED BY THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, IL 

3 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
June 14, 2011 

Thereafter Boyajian, made a motion, seconded by Paul, to concur, adopt 
the Resolution as presented and to authorize the corporate authorities to affix 
their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

20. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding recommendation 
for disposal of surplus property (25 Street Lights poles removed from Roosevelt 
Road.) Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Boyajian to concur and 
refer the matter to the Finance Director. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

21. The Berwyn Fire Department, Chief Denis O'Halloran, submitted a communication 
regarding the purchase of a Quint Replacement Fire Department Vehicle. 
Thereafter the Mayor recognized Chief O'Hallaron who reviewed same. Thereafter, 
Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Avila to concur, grant permission and 
authorized purchase in an amount not to exceed $798,9SS.00. The motion 
carried by a unanimous roll call vote 

22. The Berwyn Fire Department, Chief Denis O'Halloran, submitted a communicatIon 
requesting to go out to bid for replace Tornado & Emergency Warring Siren. 
Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Skryd to concur and grant 
permission. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

23. The Consent agenda Items K-1 thru K-15 were submitted: 
K-I-Budget Chair, 
Payroll for May 25,2011, $912,174.73-Approve 
Payroll for June 8, 2011, $I,089,826.25-Approved 

K-2-Budget Chair, Payables for June 14, 2011, $1,503,748.86-Approve 
K-3- Bldg. Dept.-Building and local Improvement Permits May, 2011-Info 
K-4-Paul, Handicap sign for H. Kosinar, 2702 Euclid, Approve 
K-S-Avlla, Handicap sign for E. Zaravla, 1619 Home, Approve 
K-6-Skryd, Handicap sign for A. Babinec, 2847 Ridgeland, Approve 
K-7-Bow Wow Luau-Grove between 32nd St.-July 10, 2011-Grant Permission 
K-8-BDDB-Partial closure of AlIey-5833 Stanley-July 17' 2011 Grant Permission 
K-9-Fltzgerald-Summertlme Festival-July 1 st thru July 4th -Grant Permission 
K-10-Emmanuel Bible Church-Outdoor Festival-July 23, 2011-Grant Permission 
K-I1-St. Odllo Church-Corpus Christi Celebration-June 26, 2011-Grant Permission 
K-12-Block Party-1900 Clinton-July 16, 2011-Grant Permission 
K-13-Block Party-2900 Maple-July 3, 2011-Grant Permission 
K-14-Block Party-3200 Wenonah-July 1st & 2nd

, 2011-Grant Permission 
K-1S-Block Party-3100 Maple-August 27, 2011-Grant Permission 

4 



BERWYN CITY COUNCil MINUTES 
June 14, 2011 

Thereafter, a motion by Avila seconded by Santoy to concur and approved by 
Omnibus Vote Designation. The motion carried by voice vote. 

24. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was after a 
motion by Laureto, seconded Avila, to adjourn at the hour of 8:30 p.m. The 
motion carried by a voice vote. 

as J. Pavlik, CMe 
Clerk 

5 



MINUTES 
Berwyn City Council 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
June 14, 2011 

1. 'The Committee of the Whole was called to order by Mayor Lovero at 6:05 
p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present: Boyajian, 
Paul, Skryd, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Absent: Chapman, Santoyo Thereafter, 
a motion by Avila, seconded by Boyajian, to excuse Alderman Chapman, 
Alderman Santoyo Motion carried. 

2. ModeJ Committee Grant Presentation, the Mayor recognized Public Works 
Director Robert Schiller and Amanda Woodall representative from Active 
Transportation Alliance. Schiller stated that this was made possible thru a 
Cook County Department of Public Health Grant and is in conjunction with 
Complete Streets Program. The program is developed to promote walking, 
biking, physical actives, which includes making the streets and intersections 
safer for pedestrians and bicycle traffic. Ms. Woodall explained the process 
and policy for developing and implementing the program, noting that the City 
of Berwyn has put together a steering committee regarding same. The Mayor 
then recognized Kurtis Pozsgay from the Berwyn Development Corporation 
who reviewed the progress and brought the council up to date on what has 
been done to this point, noting we originally received a grant for $140,000 
from the Cook County Department of Public Health. 

-Note: Alderman Chapman present at 6: 18 p.m. 

He also noted that this is incorporating school travel plans with District 100 
and is incorporating a city wide Active Transportation Program. Noting that 
Phase I and Phase II of the program are complete, out of the 5 phases and 
now we are in the training and oversight phases. 
Alderman Boyajian questioned if this included signage that identify the 
routes. Answer: yes. Kurtis Pozsgay stated that they will be updating the 
council from time to time as this program progresses. 

3. The Mayor requested a motion to close the Committee of the Whole for 
pending litigation and real estate. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, 
seconded by Polashek, to close the Committee of the Whole at 6:21 p.m. 
Motion carried. 

4. A motion by Boyajian, seconded by Paul, to reopen the Committee of the 
Whole at 7:30 p.m. Motion carried. Note: Santoy now present at 6:38 p.m. 

1 



. 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
June 14, 2011 

5. Parking lease for Gateway Plaza, item E-1 on the Council Agenda. The Mayor 
recognized Anthony Griffin Executive Director of the Berwyn Development 
Corporation who presented the council with an amended updated lease 
agreement which will be submitted for council approval and attached to the 
ordinance authorizing the agreement. Griffin reviewed the lease and 
changes. Thereafter the Mayor explained that this will help the developers 
secure other parcels of the blocks for Phase II and Phase III of development 
and help the developer secure tenants. 

6. There being no further business for the open potion of the Committee of the 
Whole, the Mayor asked for a motion to adjourn. Thereafter, Avila made a 
motion, seconded by Boyajian, to adjourn the Committee of the Whole at 
7:50 p.m. Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 

as J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

2 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn Township/Health District 



berwyn development 
C PORATION 

3322 $. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0%6 

www.berwyn.net 

June 28,2011 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning Local Technical 
Assistance 

Dear Mayor and City Council. 

Late in 2010, the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP) 
adopted its long-range regional planning initiative called GO TO 2040. Soon 
after, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
Sustainable Communities Initiative announced a three-year. $4.25 miHion 
award to CMAP for technical assistance to communities seeking to 
implement GO TO 2040. In early 2011, a call for projects was announced and 
in March, Berwyn was recognized as a priority project. 

The City of Berwyn applied and was awarded free technical assistance to 
update its comprehensive plan and zoning ordinance. Through this program, 
CMAP staff will work with the City of Berwyn and the Berwyn Development 
Corporation to undertake the assignment. The planning process has been 
structured to facilitate the participation of key stakeholders and City residents 
in the development of this plan. CMAP staff will work through a Steering 
Committee consisting of individuals selected by the City of Berwyn. 

The aforementioned plan and ordinance will help guide future planning and 
development decisions in the City. They will also open the City up to new 
funding opportunities and consolidate many studies and zoning ordinance 
changes. The project has a timeline of approximately 17 months. 

The BDC is requesting City Council approve the attached Resolution. 
Memorandum of Understanding and Scope of Work. With this City Council 
consent, the City and BDC will initiate the planning process in cooperation 
with CMAP. The BDC Board of Directors took action on the same document 
set at their June Board meeting. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration. 

/~~ 
Kurtis Pozsgay 



City of Berwyn, IL 

Resolution II ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT PLANNING STAFF ASSISTANCE SERVICES DELIVERED 

BY THE CHICAGO METROPOLITAN AGENCY FOR PLANNING 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("the City") has applied for staff assistance services through the 

Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning ("CMAP"), for update to the City's comprehensive 

plan and zoning ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the City's request for such assistance has been recommended by CMAP as a 

priority project; and 

WHEREAS, CMAP has adopted the GO TO 2040 Plan as the long-range regional 

comprehensive plan for the seven-county Chicago region, encompassing Cook, DuPage, Kane, 

Kendall. Lake, McHenry and Will counties, and is providing staff assistance as a means of 

advancing the plan's implementation; and 

WHEREAS, the City and CMAP have agreed on the general contents of a Memorandum of 

Understanding ("MOU") and a Scope of Services that will gUide staff assistance services to be 

provided by CMAP; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF BERWYN: 

Section 1: 

Section 2: 

Section 3: 

the City COW1cil supports this project to update to the City's comprehensive plan 

and zoning ordinance. 

the City Council accepts the offer of staff assistance services by CMAP. 

the City Council authorizes staff as deSignated by the Mayor to finalize and 

execute a Memorandum of Understanding with an attached Scope of Services. 



Section 4: 

Section 5: 

ADOPTED: 

the City Council recognizes that provisions that govern the administration of 

staff assistance services, and, if necessary, the discontinuance of such services, 

are included in the Memorandum of Understanding. 

This resolution shall be effective as of the date of its adoption. 



CMAP MOU Contents - local Technical Assistance Program 
2}23/11 

Please note: "LTA staff" means CMAP staff assigned to work with local governments and 
community groups as part of the Local Technical Assistance program. 

1. CMAP / applicant relationship 
• Scope of work for LTA staff will be jOintly determined by CMAP and applicant 
• All work performed by LTA staff must be related to work plan - the majority 

should be directly referenced within work plan, but some indirectly related 
activities are also permitted 

• Within overall scope of work, day-to-day reporting on activities will be to 
applicant (who should designate a lead person for this purpose) but LTA staff 
are CMAP employees and CMAP is responsible for evaluating their performance 

• Periodic check-ins (frequency to be determined based on need) between 
applican t and CMAP management - include discussion / evaluation of staff 
performance 

• CMAP will determine which of the relevant lTA staff will be assigned to work 
on the project (based on availability, skills, familiarity with the applicant 
community, and applicant preferences) 

2. Equipment, space, and networking 
• CMAP will provide each lTA staff with laptop (including MS Office and GIS; 

other software on request) and phone 
• If applicant wishes lTA staff to be locally based, applicant must provide 

adequate work space (adequacy to be mutually determined by applicant and 
CMAP; a cubicle or other deSignated area is expected) 

• CMAP can provide printers for the use of LTA staff if needed; this will be based 
on applicant preferences 

• Networking is TBD based on conversations between CMAP and applicant IT 
staff; will be done in a way that does not compromise the security of either 
network 

• Allocation of space and setup of computer resources will occur before LTA staff 
begin work 

3. Access to resources 
• LTA staff will have full access to CMAP data and other resources, including 

specialized staff based at CMAP (for advanced mapping, data, outreach, 
communications, or topic-specific expertise) 

• The applicant will provide access to relevant staff who will need to be involved 
in the project, and will ensure that they allocate appropriate time 

• The applicant will provide access to all relevant internal data, reports, and other 
information 



• The applicant's leadership (key staff, planning commissioners, board members, 
other elected officials, other decision.makers) will commit to participate in the 
project and allocate sufficient time at meetings (Plan Commission meetings, 
council meetings, etc.) to ensure a successful project 

4. Demonstration of local support 
• Applicants will be required to pass a resolution supporting the project at their 

governing board before work will begin 

5. Project management 
• Project scope of work (including LTA staff work plans, timelines, public 

engagement schedules, commitment of other non-staff resources by either CMAP 
or the applicant, and other elements) will be jOintly determined by CMAP and 
applicant prior to beginning work 

• A full project scope of work must be attached to the MOU at the time it is signed 
• Changes to project scope or timelines must be jointly agreed to be CMAP and 

applicant; major expansions of scope may result in discontinuation of project 
• Allocation of LTA staff to each project will vary over time based on project 

timeline and work needs 



Scope of Work 
May 3, 2011 

Comprehensive Plan - City of Berwyn 
The following is a proposed outline of the steps to complete the Comprehensive Plan for the City of Berwyn as part of 
the Chicago Melropoman Planning Agency's (CMAP) Local Technical Assistance program. CMAP staff will work 
closely with the Berwyn Development Corporation (BOC) and City of Berwyn staff to undertake the assignment. The 
planning process has been structured 10 facilltale the participation of key stakeholders and City residents in the 
development of this plan. CMAP slaff will work through a Steering Committee coosisting of individuals selected by 
the BDC and City of Berwyn. 

Approximate TImellne 
The following scope of work is designed to be completed in approximately 17 months (consisting of 10-12 months for 
the Comprehensive Plan and approximately 3-5 months for the zoning ordinance update). This timeline is subject to 
change based upon a number of factors such as meeting schedules and availability of necessary data. 

Copies 
Each deliverable wjl be provided to the BDC staff, City of Berwyn staff, and members of the Steering Committee via 
electronic format. A total of twenty (20) hard copies of all draft and final plans will be prepared and provided to BDC 
and City of Berwyn staff for distribution to the general public. Additional copies will be provided for an additional fee 
as approved. 

Steering Committee 
Based upon our initial discussions with the BDC and City Staff, we recommend that the Steering Committee be 
comprised of a diverse mix of community stakeholders induding, but not limited to representatives from the business 
community, non-profit organizations, school districts, residential neighborhoods, and elected offICials to act as our 
"sounding board" and help guide the development of the Comprehensive Plan. 

l) Page 



Preliminary Scope of Work 

Step 1: Project InltlatJon 
The first step in the planning process is designed to "kick-otr the project. An overall goal of this initial step is to 
introduce CMAP staff assigned to this project with the key BOC and City of Berwyn personnel including the Steering 
Committee. The tasks involved in this step include: 

1 a: Director's Meeting 

1 b: City Council Presentation 

1c: Steering Committee Meeting and Workshop 

Deliverables: Summary document highlighting key findings from the meetings and workshops 

Step 2: Community Outreach 
The second important step within the planning process wlil focus on engaging community members by cooducting 
outreach wor1<shops, one-one-one stakeholder interviews, and other public input gathering techniques to identify 
community issues and opportunities for the City of Berwyn. 

In addition to conducting the following meetings and activities in English, we also have the resources to conduct 
meetings and prepare materials in Spanish. The tasks involved in this step include: 

2a: One Public Workshop 

2b: One-on-One Stakeholder Interviews 

2c: Student Workshop 

2d: Business Owners Workshop (1 or 2 addrnonaJ tocus group workshops) 

Deliverables: Summaries of all workshops. Key person intervIews will be summarized; however, because they will 
be confidential, actual notes from the meetings will be kept by CMAP staff. 

Step 3: Existing CondlUons 
The third step of the planning process can begin at the same time as the first step and includes the coliectioo of data, 
information, prior and ongOing studies, GIS data, and other available information regarding the existing conditions of 
the City of Berwyn and its planning area. Establishing an accurate and up-to-date picture of the area's existing 
cooditions is critical to beginning the planning elements. The tasks involved in this step include: 

3a: Existing Land Uses and Development -Induding residential, parks and open space, community 
facilities, commercial, etc. 

3b: Existing Transportation and Circulation- Including traffic counts, LOS data, bike trails, and transit 
amenities 

3c: Demographics and Ecooomic Profile Overview 

3d: Current Zoning Code 

21 Page 



3e: Review of Past and Current Plans, Studies and Reports (including GOTO 2040, Berwyn Transit 
Oriented Development Study (2008), City of Berwyn TIF Districts Design Guidelines, Roosevelt Road Form
Based Code, etc.) 

3f: Existing Infrastructure and Utilities 

3g: Current Image and Culture 

3h: Existing Conditions Report - Presented to key BDC and City staff for review followed by presentation to 
the Steering Committee. 

The review of current plans and studies that will impact development of the Comprehensive Plan may include 
separate meetings with the lead agency involved in each study. This will allow CMAP to learn about the process 
used to create the study, recommendations and outcomes of the study, and identify recommendations that should be 
carried forward in the creation of the Comprehensive Plan so as not to "reinvent the wheeJn

• 

Dellverables: An Existing Conditions Report summarizing the information obtained and created in the previous steps 
will be prepared for BDC and city staff review. followed by Steering Committee review. 

Step 4: ViSioning 
This step will involve the creation of a shared vision for the City of Berwyn. This vision will build upon the evaluation 
of existing conditions, goals and objectives of the GO TO 2040 Plan, recommendations of previous plans, studies, 
and reports, and community and Steering Committee input obtained at a visioning charrette. The tasks involved in 
this step include: 

4a: Visioning Charrette - A primary goal will be to confirm existing vision statements and previous study 
recommendations. 

4b: VIsion, Goals and Objectives Outline 

Deliverables: Summary of the results of the visioning charrette. 

Step 5: Draft Plan 
Based upon the existing conditions evaluation and inpu1 received from stakeholders through the visioning process, a 
Draft Plan for the City of Berwyn will be prepared. The Draft Plan will be presented to key BOC and City staff as well 
as the Steering Committee for review. The tasks involved in this step include: 

Sa: Draft Plan and Recommendations - Potential Sections within the Draft Comprehensive Plan may 
include: 

• Land Use and Development Plan 
• Residential Plan 
• Commercial Area Plan 
• Transportation and Circulation Plan 
• Utilities and Community Facilities Plan 
• Sustainability Plan: Natural Resources, Local Food, and Sustainable initiatives 

• Arts and Culture Plan 
• Implementation Strategies and Funding Recommendations 

5b: Key BDC and City Staff Review 

31 Page 



5c: Steering Committee Review 

5d: Public Open House 

Se: Steering Committee Meeting to Approve Draft Plan 

Deliverables: Draft Plan and summaries of input received at each meeting, workshop, review and open house. 

Step 6: Final Plan 
Based upon the review and cornments received from the Draft Comprehensive Plan, a final plan will be created for 
key BOC and City staff review and presentation to the Planning Commission and City Council for their consideration 
of adoption. The tasks involved in this step include: 

6a: Preparation 01 Final Plan 

6b: Key BDC and City Staff Review 

6c: Steering Committee Review 

6d: Committee 01 the Whole Presentation and Public Hearing 

6e: City Cooncil Adoption 

6f: Final Plan Document 

Dellverables: Final Plan, electronic and hard copies, all data and infonnation obtained and created during the 
planning process will be provided to the BOC and City of Berwyn. 

Step 7: Zoning Ordinance Update (Separate Scope of Work) 
Upon completion and adoption of the City of Berwyn Comprehensive Plan, CMAP will work collaboratively with BDC 
and City Staff to draft a scope of services to update the City's Zoning Ordinance. Based on the outlined scope, 
CMAP will assist the City in revising its looing regulations. Our staff will work with City Staff to determine the exact 
scope of work for this second phase during the adoption phase of the comprehensive plan. 

41 Page 



/ 

berwyn developm nt 
CORPORAT I ON 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 
Second Floor 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

June 24,2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Ordinance Terminating Berwyn Theatre (Cermak) TIP District 

Dear Mayor and City Council: 

Please find attached a draft ordinance terminating the Berwyn Theatre (Cermak) 
Redevelopment Project Area. 

As you may recall, the Berwyn Theatre (Cermak) TIF District had a twenty-three 
year time span, the minimum allowed under the state statutes governing TIF in 
Illinois. The TIF District was created in 1987, and its expiration date was July 13, 
2010. Per the TIF Act, the City must take action via ordinance to terminate the 
District, and to provide notification to Cook County and all taxing districts affected 
by the TIF District concerning the District 's tennination. 

This draft ordinance would terminate the District; however, please recall that last 
year the Council approved Ordinance 10-33, which allowed the City, per state 
statute, to pledge the 2010 tax increment generated in the District's boundaries 
(payable in 2011) to costs incurred from TIF-eligible redevelopment activities in 
the District's boundaries throughout the end of2011. 

During its time span, the TIF District was extremely successful in supporting 
public- and private-sector redevelopment initiatives, installing greatly needed 
public infrastructure and streetscape components, and retaining merchants and 
other business in the corridor. As you are aware, the City is in the midst of 
creating the new Harlem TIF District to continue the corridor's revitalization. 

BDC staff recommends that the Council approve the ordinance to comply with 
state statute. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments. 

Tim Angell, AICP 
Sen ior Project Manager 



ORDINANCE 11-__ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TERMINATING THE CERMAK (BERWYN THEATER) 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA AND PROVIDING FOR THE 
DISSOLUTION OF THE CORRESPONDING SPECIAL TAX ALLOCATION 
FUND FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, STATE OF 
ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local govenunent as 

is provided by Article VII, Section 6 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, and as a home rule unit 

of local government the City may exercise any power and perfonn any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs; and 

WHEREAS! pW"suant to the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act, as amended, 

(65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1, et seq.) (the "Act") the City: (1) designated the Cermak (Berwyn Theater) 

Redevelopment Project Area of the City (the "Redevelopment Project Area"), which is legally 

described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein; (2) approved a redevelopment 

plan and project for the Redevelopment Project Area; and (3) adopted tax increment allocation 

financing by adopting the following ordinances: (a) Ordinance No. 87-35 adopted on July 14, 

1987, titled "An Ordinance of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, Approving a Tax 

Increment Redevelopment Plan and Project for the Berwyn Theatre Area Redevelopment Project 

Area"; (b) Ordinance No. 87-36 adopted on July 14, 1987, titled "An Ordinance of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, Designating the Berwyn Theatre Redevelopment Project Area of 

Said City a Redevelopment Area"; and; (c) Ordinance No. 87-37 adopted on July 14, 1987, titled 

"An Ordinance of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, 1l1inois, Adopting Tax Increment 

Allocation Financing for the Berwyn Theatre Area Redevelopment Project Area," which were 

supplemented and amended by: (i) Ordinance No. 97-02 adopted on January 28, 1997, 1997, 

titled "An Ordinance of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, Approving a Tax Increment 



Redevelopment Plan and Project for the Amended Berwyn Theatre Tax Increment 

Redevelopment Project Area"; (ii) Ordinance No. 97·03, adopted on January 28, 1997, titled "An 

Ordinance of the City of Berwyn, Cook COW1ty, Illinois, Designating the Amended Berwyn 

Theatre Tax Increment Redevelopment Project Area of Said City, A Redevelopment Project 

Area Pursuant to the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act; (iii) Ordinance No. 97·04, 

adopted on January 28, 1997, titled "An Ordinance of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, 

Adopting Tax Increment Allocation Financing for the Amended Berwyn Theatre Tax Increment 

Redevelopment Project Area"; (iv) Ordinance No. 00-36 adopted on September 12, 2000, titled 

"An Ordinance Amending the Tax Increment Redevelopment Plan and Redevelopment Project 

for the Berwyn Theatre Redevelopment Project Area of the City of Berwyn, Illinois"; (v) 

Ordinance No. 09-41 adopted on November 24, 2009, titled "An Ordinance Approving an 

Amendment to the Cermak (Berwyn Theater) Redevelopment Project Area Pursuant to the Tax 

Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act for the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, State of 

Illinois"; (vi) Ordinance No. 09·43 adopted on November 24, 2009, titled "An Ordinance 

Approving a Third Amendment to the Tax Increment Redevelopment Plan and Redevelopment 

Project for the Cermak. (Berwyn Theater) Redevelopment Project Area for the City of Berwyn, 

County of Cook, State of Illinois"; and (vii) Ordinance No. 09-42 adopted on November 24, 

2009, titled "An Ordinance Adopting Tax Increment Allocation Financing for the Cermak 

(Berwyn Theater) Redevelopment Project Area for the City of Berwyn, County of Cook, State of 

Illinois" ; and 

WHEREAS, through the use of tax increment allocation financing and other resources, 

and in accordance with the Act, the Redevelopment Project Area was redeveloped in accordance 

2 



with the goals and objectives set forth In the redevelopment plan and project for the 

Redevelopment Project Area; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved Ordinance 10-33, wherein the City pledged for 

payment through December 31, 2011, specific amounts for eligible costs under the Act, 

including site preparation, property assembly, consultant fees, rehabilitation costs, paid through 

increment generated in tax year 2010; and 

WHEREAS, the City will close the books and records of the Redevelopment Project 

Area, once the Mayor and City Council (collectively, the "Corporate Authorities") receive 

certification that all redevelopment project costs for the Redevelopment Project Area have been 

paid, all obligations issued in connection with the Redevelopment Project Area have been 

retired, any excess monies in the special tax allocation fund for the Redevelopment Project Area 

(the "Special Tax Allocation Fund") have been distributed in accordance with Section 11-74.4-8 

of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing and in accordance with the Act, the Corporate 

Authorities have detennined that it is in the best interests of the City, its residents and the 

affected taxing districts to dissolve the Special Tax Allocation Fund and terminate the 

designation of the Redevelopment Project Area as a redevelopment project area under the Act; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk or a designee of the same has or will give notice to the 

affected taxing districts that the Redevelopment Project Area is to be tenninated immediately. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council of the 

City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

3 



Section 1. That the foregoing recitals to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and 

adopted as findings of the Corporate Authorities and are incorporated herein by specific 

reference. 

Section 2. Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Act, the Corporate Authorities 

hereby dissolve the Special Tax Allocation FWld and terminate the designation of the 

Redevelopment Project Area as a redevelopment project area under the Act. The City Clerk is 

hereby directed to immediately file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the Clerk of Cook 

County and shall cause notice to be given to all affected taxing districts, that the Redevelopment 

Project Area is to be terminated immediately . 

Section 3. That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this Ordinance shall be held 

to be invalid or Wlenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 4. That all ordinances, resolutions, motions or orders in conflict herewith 

shall be, and the same hereby are, repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 5. A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in 

pamphlet form or in a newspaper published and of general circulation within the City as 

provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended. That this Ordinance shall be in full force 

and effect from and after its passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

4 



PASSED this __ day of _____ , 2011. 

AYES ____ NAYS ____ ABSENT __ __ 

APPROVED by me this __ day of _____ , 2011. 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

5 



EXHIBIT A 
(Legal Description of the Redevelopment Project Area) 

6 



EXHIBIT A 
(LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA) 

Lot A and Lot B and Lots 27 through 36 inclusive. and Lots 89 through 98 inclusive, 
together whh the adjacent public roadways and alleyways in Berwyn Manor, a Sub
division in the South one ha.lf of the Southeast one Quarter of Sect jon 19. Township 
39 North. Range 13, East cf the Third Principal Meridian 

AND 

The South 14.49 feet of Lot 12, all of Lots 13 through 26 inclusive. and the South 
14.0 feet of Lot 27 in Block 5; the South 14.55 feet of Lot 12, all of Lots 13 through 
26 inclusive., and the South 14,51 feet of Lot 27 in Block 6; the South] 4.65 feet of 
Lot 12. all of Lots 13 through 26 inclusive. and the South 14.57 feet of Lot 27 in 
Block 7; and the South 14.71 feet of Lot 12, all of Lots p through 26 inclusive, and 
the South 14.66 feet of Lot 27 in Block 8, together with the adjacent public road~ 
ways and alleyways in B. Pinkert and Son~ 22nd Street Subdivision of Lot 6 (except 
the North 66 feet) in Circuit Court partition of the West one half of the Southwest 
one quarter and the West one half of the Northwest one quarter of Section 20, 
.Townshlp 39 North. Range 13, East of the Third Principal Meridian 

AND 

Lots' 1. through 8 inclusive in Block 1 and Lots 1 through 9 inclusive in Block 2. 
together with the adjacent public roadways and alleyways, in Groh and Christians 
Subdivision in Section 30. Township 39 North, Range 13. East of the Third Principa.l 
Meridian . 

AND 

Lots .} and 2 in Block "} and Lots J and 2 in Block 8, together with the adjacent 
public roadways and alleyways in the Subc:'livislon of Blocks 7 and 8 in the Subdivi~ 
don or the Northwesf one quarter or Section 29, Township 39 North, Range 13, East 
of the Third Principal Meridian 

AND 

Lots} through 10 inclusive, together with the adjacent public roadways and al
leywR-Ys in Block 6 in Henry H. and Jessie S. Walkerts Subdlvisjon of Blocks 5 and 6 
in the Subdivision of the Northwest one quarter of Section 29, Township 39 North, 
Range 13, East of the Third Principal Meridian, all in Cook County. Illinois. 



Added Area 

The Added Area is located adjacent to the Original Project Area generally bounded on the west by 
Harlem Avenue, an the north by the alley north of the area known as the Vacio. Fairway, on the east 
by Gwldersan Avenue and on the south by the alley south of Cermak Road; excepting therefrom 
the frontage along the south side of Cermak Road between Harlem Avenue on the west and Home 
Avenue on the east. The boundaries of the Added Area are shown in Figure lb, Boundary Map: 
AddedArea, and legally described as follows: 

, 
That part of the southwest quaner and ·!he southeas( quarter of Section 19. and 
the northwest quarter and the northeast quarter of Section 30, all in Township 39 
North, Range 13 East of the Third Principal Meridian. In Coole County, IJIinois; 
bounded and descnoed as follows: 

Beginning at the southwest comer of the southwest quarter of Section 19; thence 
north to the extended south line of Lot 493 of Benvyn Gardens, a subdivision in 
the south balf of the southwest qua.n:er of Section 19; thence east along the south 
line and south Hne extended ot Lots 493 and 479 of .said Berwyn Gardens to a 
point on the west line of Maple Avenue; thecce continuing east to the southwest 
corner of Lot 428 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence contiouing east along the south 
line and south liJ].c extended of Lots 428 and 414 of said Berwyn Gardens to a 
point on rh.e west line C?f Wiscoruin Avemre; thence continuing east co the 
sourhwest corner of Lot 363 of said 13erwyn Gardens; thence continuing east 
along the south line and south line extended of Lots 363 and 349 of said Berwyn 
Gardens to a poin[ on the west line of Wenooah Avenue; thence continuing east 

. to the southwest corner of Lot 298 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence coa.tinuing 



east along the south line and south line eXtended of Lots 298 and 284 of said 
Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Home Avenue; thence continuing 
east to the southwest comer of Lot 233 of said Berwyn Gardens; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 233 and 219 
of said Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Clinton Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 168 of said Berwyn Gardens; 
thence continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 168 
and 154 of said Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Kenilwonh 
Avenue; mence continuing east to the southwest comer of Lot 103 of said Berwyn 
Gardens; thence continuing east along the south line and south line extended of 
Lots 103 and 90 of said Berwyn Gardens to a point on the west line of Grove 
Avenue; thence continuing east to the southwest comer of Lot 39 of said Berwyn 
Gardens; thence continuing east along the south line and south line extended of 
Lots 39 and 26 of said Eerwyn Gardens to the west line of Oak Park Avenue; 
thence continuing east to the southwest torner of Lot 475 of Berwyn Manor, a 
subdivision in the south half of the southeast quarter of Section 19; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 475 and 462 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Euclid Avenue; thence 
continuing east to rhe southwest corner of Lot 411 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east: along the south line and south line extended of Lots 411 and 398 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Wesley Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest comer of Lot 347 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 341 and 336 
of :;aid Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of. Clarence Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 285 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 285 and 274 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of East Avenue; thence 
~ontinuing east to the southwest corner of Lot 223 of. said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 223 and 212 
of said Berwyn Manor to a point on the west line of Scoville Avenue; thence 
continuing east to the southweSt corner of Lot 161 of said Berwyn Manor; thence 
continuing east along the south line and south line extended of Lots 161 and 150 
of said Berwyn manor to the west line of Gunderson Avenue; thence south along 
the west tine of Gunderson Avenue to a point on the northeast comer of Lot 37 
in Block 3 of Groh and Christian's Subdivision in Section 30~39-13; thence west 
along the north line and north line extended of Lots 37 and 10 of Said Block 3 to 
a point on the east line of Scoville Avenue; thence continuing west to me 
northeast corner of Lot 31 in Block 4 of said Grab. and Christian"s Subdivision; 
thence continuing west along the north line and north line extended of Lots 37 
and 10 of said Block 4 to the east line of East Avenue; thence continuing easterly 
to the northeast corner of Lot 5 in Chicago· Title and Tl11St Company's 
Subdivision of the east 30 acres of the west half of the northeast quarter of 



Section 30; thence continuing easterly along the north line and nonh line extended 
of said Lot 5 and Lot 6 in 1. KlicJcman's Resubdivislon to the east line of 
Clarence Avenue; thence south along the east line of Clarence Avenue to the 
southwest comer of Lot 9 in said I. KJkkroan's Resubdivision; thence west along 
a straight line, extending across Cl~nce Avenue and across Lot 3 of said 
Chicago Title and Trust Company's Subdivision, to a point on the southeast 
comer of Lot 8 in KlIma's Subdivision of Lots 1 and 2 in Partition of the west 
51.49 acres of the west half of the northeast quarter and the ease 41 acres of the 
east half of the northwest quarter of Section 30; thence north along the east line 
of Lot 8, Lot 7, Lot 6 and Lot 5 to me DO~theast comer of Lot 5, all in said 
Kilma's Subdivision; thence west along the north line of said Lot 5 to the 
Northeast comer of Lot 1 in Block 3 of said K.iIma·s Subdivision; thence west 
along a line parallel with the south line of Cermak Road to a point on the 
northwesterly line of Riverside Drive; thence northeasterly along me 
northwesterly line of Riverside Drive to the northeast corner of Lot 36 in Block 
1 of Kilma's Subdivision; thence west along the north line and north line extended 
of Lot 36, Lot 35 and Lot 19 (all in Block 1 of KlIma's Subdivision) to the east 
line of Oak Park Avenue; thence continuing west to the northeast corner of Lot: 
21 in Oak Park A venue and 22nd Street Subdivision (except the street) of that . 
part north of Riverside Parlcway in Panition of the west 51.49 acres in the west 
half of the northeast quarter and the east 41 acres in the east half of the nonhwest 
quarter of Section 30; thence continuing west along the north line and north tine 
extended. of Lots 21 and 51 in said Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street 
Subdivision. to the east line of Grove Avenue; thence continuing west: to the 
northeast corner of Lot 52 in said Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street Subdivision; 
u')ence continuing west along the north line and north line extended of Lots 52 
and 99 in said Oak Park Avenue and 22nd Street Subdivision to the east line of 
Kenilworth Avenue; thence continuing west to the northeast comer of Lot 197 of 
f2nd Street Land Association Subdivision in Section 30; thence continuing west 
along the north line and north line extended of Lots 197 and 127 of said 22nd 
Street Land Association Subdivision, to the east line of Clinton Avenue; thence 
continuing west to rbe northeast comer of Lot 126 of said 22nd Street Laoo 
Association Subdivision; the~e continuing west along the north line and north 
line extended of Lots 126 and 23 of said 22nd Street Land Association 
Subdivision to the east line of Home Avenue; thence continuing west along th~ 
13s~ described course extended to the west line of Home Avenue; thence nOlCh 
along the west line of Home A venue to the south line of Cermak Road; thence 
westerly along the south line and south line extended of Cermak: Road to the west 
line of the northwest quarter of Section 30; thence north along the west line of 
said northwest quaner to the point of beginning. 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

June 28, 2011 

Members of City Council 

Re: Retirement of Joe Lotito from Police and Fire Commission 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I recently received a letter of resignation from Joseph Lotito pertaining to his position as secretary for the Board 

of Fire and Police Commissioners. During his tenure, Mr. Lotito has fulfilled his duties in an exemplary 

manner. The City of Berwyn is grateful for the services performed by Mr. Lotito during his time as Board 

Secretary. 

Sincerely, 

Mayor 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov 



Board of 
Fire & Police Commissioners 

6401 West 31st Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 

MA YOR ROBERT J. LOVERO 
BERWYN CITY HALL 

JUNE 15, 2011 

DEAR MR. MAYOR: 

KINDLY ACCEPT THIS LETTER OF RESIGNATION, EFFECTIVE TODA V'S 
DATE. 

IT WAS MY PLEASURE TO SERVE THE CITY OF BERWYN AS A MEMBER OF 
THE FIRE AND POLICE COMMISSION. 

I PRESUME YOU WILL SEND ME MY FINAL CHECK. 

SINCERELY, 

. /~ ~OTITO 



The City of Berwyn 

June 28, 2011 

Members of City Council 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Re: Filling of Secretary Vacancy for the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners 

Council Members: 

I am seeking to fill the opening of secretary to the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners left by the 

resignation of Joseph Lotito with Anthony Laureto. Mr. Laureto brings his experience and knowledge gained 

from serving Berwyn as a firefighter and as the city's NIMS coordinator. 

I would ask that City Council concur in my recommendation of Anthony Laureto and approving the filling of 

this opening. 

Respectfully. 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'· Street Bcrwvn.lllinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-i1.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

June 28, 2011 

Members of City Council 

Re: Resignation of Anthony Adolf from Police and Fire Commission 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I recently received a letter of resignation from Anthony Adolfpertaining to his position as commissioner for the 

Board of Fire and Police Commissioners. During his tenure, Mr. Adolfhas fulfilled his duties in an exemplary 

manner. The City of Berwyn is grateful for the services performed by Adolf during his time as commissioner 

for the Board of Fire and Police. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn.iJ.gov 



ADOLF 
1·l iNI·lt·\1 11(1.\11·. &: 

( It E ,\ '''' 1\ ).\: \1-. f{\' I(,l .. \ 

JUNE 22.20ll 

TO: MAYOR ROBERT LOVERO 

RE: RES IGNATION 

FROM: ANTHNONY G. ADOLF 

Anthony G. Adolf submits his resignation from 

Berwyn Police & Fire Commission, City of Berwyn II. 

a::4~~ 
Anthony G. Adolf ~ 

') 'i"2 1 ')"L1lh I Ltrkm , \\'(!!1ttl' • Iknv:'I1. I L 11()·1()2 • 708-484-4111 • F .1 .\' 7rJ ~~x.t-.j 16" 

l!l{ ~ I S, 'II Ih .\ · I ,lcii~1l 1\ Str<:t·t • Wi Ii(l\\'i>n )<>"-. Il. 6lI5~7 • 630-325-2300 • F.l ,X:(,JI)- ,23 - 11 6i1 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

June 28, 2011 

Members of City Council 

Re: Police and Fire Commission Appointment 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to appoint Roger Montoro as a commissioner to the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners to fill 

the opening left by the resignation of Anthony Adolf. Mr. Montoro brings his experience and knowledge 

gained from serving Berwyn as a policeman over the years. Mr. Montoro will serve a three year term as of June 

28,2011. 

I would ask that City Council concur in my recommendation of Roger Montaro and approve the appointment. 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Lovere 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.iI.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

lune 28, 20 I t 

Members of City Council 

Re: Police and Fire Commission Reappointment 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to reappoint Richard Toman as a commissioner to the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners. 

Mr. Toman will serve a three year tenn as of June 28, 2011. 

I would ask that City Council concur in my recommendation of Richard Toman and approve the reappointment. 

Respectfully, 

Mayor 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402..0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788.2567 www.berwyn.n.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

June 28,2011 

Members of City Council 

Re: Police and Fire Commission Reappointment 

Council Members: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I am seeking to reappoint Carl Reina as a commissioner to the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners. Mr. 

Reina will serve a three year term as of June 28,2011. 

I would ask that City Council concur in my recommendation of Carl Reina and approve the reappointment. 

Respectfull y, 

Robert J. Lovere 
Mayor 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
8700 West 28" Street BerwYJl.> Dllnols 80402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2860 Fax: (70S) 788·2675 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

(" \ u{ 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

June 24,2011 

Re: Open Meetings Act (OMA) Officer designation 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 
I would ask that Deputy Clerk Jynette Ayala be designated as one of the OMA Officers for the 
City of Berwyn in addition to Deputy Clerk Linda Degutis and me, the City Clerk. With the 
retirement of Ms. Sommese, who also had the distinction of OMA Officer, I recommend the 
City designate her successor, Ms. Ayala. Your concurrence in this matter is requested. 
I have also included mine, as well as Ms. Degutis current Certificate of Completion, in 
compliance with ILCS 12011.05, as informational. 



I 

I. . '\ .et,on 
OMA 2011 Training Tuesday, May 31,2011 

w-;t1~ 
Lisa Madigan 
Attorney General 
State of Illinois 

I 

City Clerk 
Thomas J Pavlik 

Has successfully completed the 
Open Meetings Act on-line training. 

'>4-tl1I1A_@JA~f--~ 
Sarah Pratt ActlngPubl lc Access Counselor 
Chief, Public Access Bureau 
Office of the Attorney Gener al 



Usa Madigan 

Attorney Gener al 

State of Illinois 

, 

I ~$ 

OMA 2011 Training Friday, June 17, 2011 

Deputy City Clerk 
Linda L Oegutis 

Has successfully completed the 
Open Meetings Act on-line training. 

'>4-fM oA @JJ;1~/---
Sarah Pratt, Acting Public Access Counselor 
Chief, Public Access Bureau 
Office of the Attorney Gener al 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 06/28/11 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item 1-1 Is a Deferred Communication from C C Meeting dated 06/14/11 #11 

FROM ______ ~A~ld~e~rm~a~n~C~h~ap~m~~~ __________________________ __ 
Re: ______ ~H~a~nd~I~~p~S~ig~n~R~.~G~a~_a~#~72~5~-3~3~29~K~~j~~o~rt~h~ ________ ___ 

Templete -.xls 



ITEM #--'-0 ----!.\ .....;\ __ 

Member MotJQn 

CHAPMAN / 

BOYAJlAN 
PAUL 
SKRYD 
SANTOY 
POLASHEK 
AVILA 
LAURETO 
LOVERO 

MOTION TO: 

AEPove as submitted 
Accept as Info 
AdJorn 
Adopt 
Approved as Amended 
Approved for Payment 
Approved as Submitted 
Bring Forward 
Carried 
Concur 
Defeated 
Defer 
Defer I Refer 
Deny 
Germane 
Grant Permission 
Recess 
Refer 
S1udy & Report 
Suspend the Rules 
Withdraw 

Roll Call1Tally Sheet 
City of Berwyn 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

( 
Second YeJ Nay No Vote 

/ I 
./ { 

I 

REFER TO: 

BDC 
Building Dept. 
Collector 
Finance 
Fire Dept. 
City Administrator 
Law Dept. 
Mayor 
Police Dept. 
[,Public Works Dept 

/ Committees & Boards 
./ Administration Comm. 

Bldg/Zon/Plan Comm. 
Budaet Comm, 
Comm . Of Whole 
Business Ucense & Taxation 
Fire & Police Comm. 
Library 
Parking & Traffic 
Public Works Comm. 
Recreation Comm. 
Traffic Engineer 
Zon, Bd. Appeals 

DATE: June 14, 2011 

TIME:. __ 8_=_O_0_P_. M_"_ 

Present Absent Excused AbstaIn 

TO: COMMENTS: 

I 
/ /./r 

~ / /1/!-2 
7 

T 



\ \ 
!TEM !\l0 . --.;-;" ~_ 
DATE JtJN"'Tl"2011 . 

DISPOSITION -f' f! V&( 
I)')' ~ ' 

CITY OF BERWYN 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING (Date) 06/14/11 

Deferred Communication 

Agenda Item K-9 is a Deterred Communication from C C Meeting dated OS/24/11 #8 

FROM Alderman Chapman 

Re: Handicap Sign R. Garza # 725-3318 Kenilworth 

Template -.xls 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman q ~ 

,; entury 0 rogress WIt rl 4fiATE MAY 2 4 2011 'f A C f P " h P "d ITEM NO. -- _U~--:--_ 
6700 Wl'!'t :lB'" Sh'l'l't &rwyn. llIinni!; 60402-0701 Telephone: (70H) 749.{'i401 FA,~;,.f7D.8) 7AA·2675 

www.hcl'wvn-i1.llov DISPOSII ON __ ___'"-

May 19,2011 
Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 

Re: Handicap request #725 
3329 S, Kenilworth Ave, 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

______ *-- .. - ---.-M--.'.--.. -·--

I respectfully request to override the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached Handicap 
application and now to approve the request. 

Respectfully, 

Nona N. Chapman 
1 st ward Alderman 



'l3erzvyn 
Po [ice 'Department 

MOl W~~t .\1" SlrN.'I 
lIef\\~ II. "'illlli~ Ml4(11..t17 .~.\ 

I'hnll\! (70K) 7t)~·.5<t1H1 
,,,',,, )7"~-5(j11 JI.I!II.·rAl'lIr~ 1).) · 1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

March 29, 2011 

HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Ruben Garza #725 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3329 S. Kenilworth Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Chapman 



fJ3erwyn 
Poilce 'Department 

6401 We.~l .11" Street 
ll~rwyn. nnnl)i.~ 611401·07.H 

r'hl)l1~ (70K) 7'>S-5600 

(FlIx) 7Q5-5()27 Emergency (H I 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Levero 
And Members of City Council 

Dale: 03-16-2011 

Name of Applicant: Ruben Garza 

Address: 3329 S. Kenilworth Ave. Berwyn, fL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: -

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: IZI 0 

Owner's Support Letter: ~ 0 

Garage: 12(1 0 

Driveway: 0 ~ 

Off Street: !81 0 

On Street: 0 0 

Meets ReqUirements: rgj 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY cgj 

Conunel1ls: 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 725 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: IZI 0 
Handicap Plates: IZI 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-02696 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi # 192 

Ward: I 



13e1W!Jn Po{ice 'Department 
6401 We.<;l31" Street 

Merwyn, lIIillolx I>04112·07lJ 
Phon~ (7011) 795-5600 

(Vox) 795·5627 l~mHJ:ency 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name or Handicapped Person: Ruben Garza 

Applicant Address: 3329 S. Kenilworth Ave. Berwvn, IL 604.02 

Appl icanl Phone It: ___ _ 

Applicant DIL or 10#: NI A D.O.B: 

Cllregivers Name: N/A 

Caregivers DIL #: NI A 

Vehicle Milke: N/A Vehicle Model: NI A Vehicle Yea .. : N/A Vehicle Color: Nt A 

License Plnte: NI A Handicapped Placard #: BB46405 

Does A[!plicant Use: 

Wheelchair: Walker; Cane: Oxygen: 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: fZI On Street: fZI Off Street: 0 

Notes: Ruben Garza, who resides at 3329 S. Kenilworth Ave, Berwyn1L. 60402. is requesting 
Handicapped Parking signs to be placed in front of his residence, due to limited on-street 
parking avallabibty. There is a two car garage on the premises. Mr Garza suffers from _ " 

Ruben Garza meets the City and State requirements for being handic.apped. 

Dale: 03-05-2011 
Date: 
Dale: 

Dale: 
Dllte: 

Time: 

Time: 
Time: 
Time: 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 ReStllts : Denied (Recommendation) 

Results : 

Resulls: 

Results: 
Results: 

Cnmplelion Dole: 003- J 5-2011 

Logged In Book: 03-16-2011 Applicillion Number: 725 



STATtON COMPlAINT UCA 

1)041 (AI'lllicllnl Filel 
R!I'ORT TYPE 

Incidenl Rcpnrl 
WliEN RI!PORTeD 

0.\11112011 U; 12 
lWEOF OCCURRENce 

03111120 \I IJ~ 12 

INVOt..IfEO ENTmES 
NAIoIE! 

Gnr/Jl. Ruben 
SEX 

M 
CI.OTHING 

utR 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31 sf Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (708) 79S·5600 

oe.CRII'TION INCIDEIIT N 

AllplicHnl Pile 11-(}2(,% 
RI!LATeO CAD jJ 

ClI -010990 
LOCAtiON OP OFFI!NS£ 'liOUSE NO .. SlREH NAME) 

• 3329 S KENILWORTII AV Ikrwyn.IL6lI402 
STATUS COOE 

008 AGE ADDRESS 

3329 S Kenilworth AV Ikrwyn. lL 004tl2 
HOT WGl' IWR 

Dl. 

TY1'1! 

liOW ReCEIVEO 

III I'crlilll\ 

SllU\JS DATE 

FBI. 

9041 (Applicanl file) - /lcoun((s) Reporting Porty 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRAlfIIe 

In Summary; 

Ruben Garza., who resides at 3329 S Kenilworth Ave, is requesting handicapped parking signs to be 

rlaced in front of his residence, due 10 limited on-street parking. Mr Garza has 

Mr Garza does not own a vehicle, however, he related that hc would like to have handicapped signs plaCed. to make access 
to the front of his residence easier, when caregivers come to his homc. 
Mr Garza related that access to the front of his residence is easier for him, because the rear walkway ill narrow. Thcre is 110 

side drive, however, there is a two car garage on the premises. 

Due to the above listed reasons. and the off~street parking avaiJability, this officer feels that this application should be denied 

at this time. 
AEPOfmNG OFFICI!R 

RAIMONDI, MARGO J 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

IIEI'ORTlHO OfFICeR 

RAIMUNDI. MAIWO J 

SlARII 

192 

OfFICERS 

!/TAR. 

19.2 

DATI!JTIME 

0.\111.2011 1.\: 12 

IIIC.IDENT , 

11-1)11190 

8TAR' 

&T-./I, 

Pngc J to! I 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

.James D. Ritz 
Chief or Police 

A Centul'J of Progress wtth Pride 

You muat line. JlaBdicap State Plate or HMIJIcap c.d 
to park 8111 vatdde In • cJe&lgnated IIandbp ParJduI space 

1\t Jtr.n Go 0]. Q efJ1.A NJoJ1\00r-th 
(Name of HandtcayPed Applicant) (Addresfl) 

- -(Name of caregiver. if app1tc.ble) (Telephone Number) 

(DJiools HiDdlcapped LJcense Plate Number) (CIty Vetricle Sticker Number and Year) 

13 syCo4OS 
(llJfnots Ucense Plate Number) (Dllnola HlUldlcap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that tho Information provided •• tNC and cotrcct, and It ahall be prohibited md unlawful ibr Any 
penon to fOe a swom davit, which said penon knoWB to be false or believes to be fa1~. 

&LJ~lJ ( 

ftDldan m!let 1tIte. by nrb!fne bcIoyt • ..,. --.tqq oIt1)e ~ It!!!d!s:ert -. -

,~-",. - _. 
t. J 

. 
.0 

I \ 

• '-
I hereby certify that the physical conditiona of the aho~ tWMd I6}{andicapped Ptnoa" coostitutea bimlbcr u a 
handicapped. penon 8S dBfiDed under the Rtatutory provtsiOll Par. 1-159 (Phyaicany Handicapped Penon -
Every natural persan who haa ~enuy lost the uae of IS leg or both legs or an ann or both arms or any 
combin"tlo~of or aAA1Hit& who 15 50 severely df!looled IS to Ire Dnab~O to Dve without the aid of 

crutcheR of. "''''';''~'''''~:I ./ -; I :!; () 
(P~"Signeture) (7- · 
~ v S -
(Print Physlcian'f( Name, Addresa and Telephone Number) 

, "'U-""",,_, 

Retum the cump1etcd form to tIH: Puidn. DbWon .t the Berwyn PolIce Departmem 
6401 West 31" Street. Bet'WfD. IIBnoIs 

1\ 



r,,: 'B1!IWyn Pollee [)epiIIttneM 

From: 'RUben and Anne Garlil ltenams) 

'333 ~nilworth 

i5~rt, rl60402. 

Re; Har:rdlClJl A~od.Iftt:M'5-

March ro, lOll 

Ott Marett 5. 2~11 hcmJe-vllllrt'WaS compte'D!d F!if a BerWyn "PQllca OffIcer. We were instruc:tad tel 'Write • 
Ifttert9ti1e heM~ orthe .poperty we rent-ta e~ tMlrcxmwntfAhandbp' 
1ItmIJI~tt, eta! Mme. W. are requlltfni tt\'e hafttlawnm _raw af U.lnstafiatfcm1lf 
~:tfInI tnfnmtofthe pruperty nlM'u,ettre8t et') BCWIil',iCIdBti! Au_ &.uts physiCl~ 

Umlt;atlons. the .f)eHtIlssfon '",eqllested 'fbr the ~tlIth ofthe"feI~ 3 yean P/lD - 7/13). When !fie 
I"~""~ -addltIoha1 documwntaion will be prcWcledm exbnd the requM fwttl~h8ndlC2P 
~Ihf"'n. 

PIe .. !fin and" camptvte the amtKt I~ fut'cthe BerNyn Putfce" DepattdtfYft. Thlt 
.dcJG&mtart cthorIzlS your ajJprGV'at or ,,*,dI~"P'8ridhI sI,m tit fie ln5!B11ed In fr.ont al"t'te JWoptftr 
Ie&Mad almD bnIIwGrttr, "8efwyn, 1t. 604'GZ. 

ortI,c:er ~!.P 

Fu: 1D8-N9..Q622 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Berwyn Historic 
Preservation Commission 

.{ /.~ A Century of Progress with Pride 

y 6700 Wesl26(h Street. Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 • Telephone: (708) 788·2660 • Fax: (708) 788·2675. www .berwyn·il.gov 

June 17, 2011 

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

RE: Agendo item for July 2011 City Council meeting 

Dear Mayor, City Clerk, Members of the City Council: 

The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission requests that City Council approve its 
revised Procedural Rules, attached, which, if approved, will replace the version of the Procedural 
Rules that have been in effect since 2008. This revision is necessary to comply with the Berwyn 
Historic Preservation Ordinance's provisions regarding the establishment of a Review 
Subcommittee to evaluate Certificates of Approval (see § 14 78.14(C)( 1 )). 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions about this submission. Thank you 
in advance for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

lsi Jamie S. Franklin 
Jamie S. Franklin 



Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 
Rules of Procedure 

Amended June 16, 2011 

Pursuant to the Berwyn Historic Preservation Ordinance (§ 1478), the Berwyn Historical 
Preservation Commission ("BHPC") may adopt, with the approval of Berwyn City Council, 
certain Rules of Procedure that govern Public Hearings (l478.14(G)(2)) and the evaluation of 
Building Permit Applications to detennine whether to issue a Certificate of Appropriateness 
(1478. 14(C)(1). Following are the Rules of Procedure that were approved by BHPC on June 16, 
2011. 

I. Public Hearing Procedures 

During Public Hearings on nominations to designate a Local Historic Landmark received by the 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission ("BHPC") under the Berwyn Historic Preservation 
Ordinance, the following Operating Procedures will apply: 

A. Summary of proceedings: 

The Chair of the BHPC will explain the order of proceedings, as follows: 

1. Opening statement by Chainnan of purpose and order of business. 
2. Presentation of Nomination by applicant or agent. 
3. Questions by Commission. 
4. Public comment. 
5. Final questions by Commission. 
6. Consideration and decision by Commission. 
7. Adjournment. 

B. Proceedings: 

The Public Hearing will then commence as follows: 

1. Opening statement by Chairman of purpose and order of business: 

Upon convening the hearing, the presiding Chairman shall give a brief 
explanation of the purpose of the hearing and shall cause to be presented any 
infonnation or data which is required before public discussion and comments 
begin. The fonnat for the opening statement is as follows: 

The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission has already made 
a preliminary determination of eligibility for the properties on this 
evening's agenda. 

We are here to take testimony and receive evidence from the 
nominators, owners (8) of record, and any other interested parties 



who wish to be heard and/or present evidence on the application of 
the criteria for designation to the proposed landmark. 

The criteria the Commission will consider for a historic landmark 
designation are as follows: 
Significance as an example of the architectural, cultural, 
economic, historic or social development or heritage of the City. 
the State, or the United States; 

Location as a site of a historic event, with a significant effect on 
the City, the State, or the United States; 

Identification with a person or persons who significantly 
contributed to the architectural, cultural, economic, historic or 
social heritage, or other aspect of the City, the State, or the United 
States; 

Existence in the National Register of Historic Places,' 

Embodiment of those distinguishing characteristics of significant 
architectural type, or style, or engineering specimen; 

Identification as the work of a builder, designer, architect, 
craftsperson, engineer or landscape architect who's individual 
work is significant in the development of the City, the State, or the 
United States; 

Contains design elements, detail, material or craftsmanship that 
make the property or building structurally or architecturally 
innovative, rare or unique; and 

Representation of an architectural, cultural. economic, historic or 
social theme, style or period, expressed in distinctive areas, 
districts, places, buildings or structures that may or may not be 
contiguous. 

2. Presentation of Nominatlon by applicant or agency - not to exceed 20 
minutes 

3. Questions by Commission 

4. Public comment - not to exceed 10 minutes per speaker 

Each member of the public who wishes to speak shall, after recognition by the 
presiding Chairman, come forth and state the following infonnation: 

2 



(a) Name 
(b) Home address 
(c) Person or organization he represents, or that he/she is speaking as a private 

citizen 

5. Final questions by Commission 

Any member of the Commission, upon recognition by the presiding Chairman, 
may briefly question any speaker. Members and speakers shall be requested not to 
debate over these questions. 

6. Consideration and decision by Commission 

At the close of the public hearing, the presiding officer shall: 

(a) Entertain a motion and a second, 
(b) Ask for final comments from the Commission, 

7. Adjournment 

8. Within 4S days of the date of the Public Hearing, the Commission 
shall 

(a) Vote on whether to accept or deny the nomination, and 
(b) Announce the decision of the Commission as to whether the nomination 

has been accepted or denied in accordance with the notice provisions of 
the Ordinance. 

n. Procedures for Reviewing Building Permit Applications 

When Building Permit Applications (including Demolition Pennit Applications) are received by 
the BHPC from the Building Department pursuant to the provisions of the Ordinance, the BHPC 
will implement the following procedures: 

A. Each application for a Building Pennit must be immediately transmitted to each 
of the Commissioners via email or otherwise upon receipt. 

B. The BHPC shall appoint a Building Pennit Review Subcommittee to perform the 
initial review of such applications. The Building Permit Review Subcommittee 
must be comprised of at least one and no more than three current Commissioners. 

C. The Building Pennit Review Subcommittee is designated by the Commission to 
receive and perform an initial review of all Building Permit applications received 
by the Building Department. 

3 



D. The Building Pennit Review Subcommittee is empowered to approve applications 
for Building Permits without consulting with the entire Commission if it 
detennines that one or more of the following applies: 

1. the proposed work involves restoration to original conditions; 

2. the proposed work involves no changes in materials; 

3. the proposed work involves changes not visible from the street street and 
not affecting an interior landmark; 

4. the proposed work has limited effect on the historic, architectural or 
aesthetic qualities of a landmark or district; or 

5. the proposed work involves changes that are necessary for the immediate 
health and safety of a building's occupants or the public (including, but 
not limited to, the repair and/or replacement of heating and air 
conditioning systems, hot and cold water delivery, ventilation, and 
structural safety). 

E. Upon receipt of a building permit application, the Building Pennit Review 
Subcommittee must determine whether one or more of the above applies. Ifit 
determines that subsection (5) applies, it must inform the Building Department 
that the application is approved within one business day of receipt. If it 
determines that one or more of subsections (1) through (4) applies, it must infonn 
the Building Department that the application is approved within five business 
days of receipt. 

F. If the Building Permit Review Chair believes after reviewing the application that 
none of the subsections above apply, then the application must be reviewed by the 
entire Commission according to the procedures of the Ordinance. 

G. Any Commissioner may call for a review by the entire Commission of any 
application for a Building Permit, regardless of the decision of the Building 
Permit Review Chair, by notifying each of the Commissioners within one 
business day of receipt of the application in question. 

4 



The City of Berwyn Nora Laureto 
8th Ward Alderman 

June 22, 2011 

Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
6700 W. 261h St. 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, IllinoiB G04D2'0701 Telephone: (708) 749'6408 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

www.berwyp-ilgov 

RE: Communication from the Chicago Association of Realtors, West Towns Chapter 

Dear Mayor and Member of the City Council: 

Attached is a letter and attachments from Howard Handler, Government Affairs Director, Illinois 
Association of Realtors, and West Towns Chapter. Mr. HandJer would like the City Council to 
consider using a WIiform inspection list for city inspections. The Chicago Association of Realtors 
West Towns Chapter is currently working with other municipalities to increase the uniformity and 
transparency of pre-sale property inspections. I would like to refer this communication to the 
Building, Zoning and Planning Committee for further evaluation and study. I would also ask that our 
Building Director, Mr. Chuck Lazzara attend the meeting for his input and any concerns he may have 
regarding this communication. Mr. Handler indicated that he would also like to attend the BZP 
meeting if he is available on the date the meeting will be help, I will notify him of the meeting date 
once it has been scheduled. 

Sincerely, 

:l~ro~ 
Alderman 8th Ward 
City of Berwyn 



~hlffago West Towns Serving Real Estate Professionals 
T hroughout Chicagoland REALTORS~ 

June 13,2011 

Hon. Nora Laureto 
1338 South Home Avenue 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Dear Alderman Laureto: 

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me last week regarding the City of Berwyn inspection policies. 
As mentioned during our conversation, the Chicago Association of REALTORS® (CAR) West Towns 
Chapter is or will be working with other municipalities in increasing the uniformity and transparency of pre
sale property inspections. 

We are pleased that you have expressed a willingness to raise this issue at both the Council and Committee 
level, specifically the Building, Zoning and Planning Commission. 

To aid in your review, enclosed, please find: 

1. A brief background sheet on the issue; 
2. A list of discussion points; 
3. A sample municipal inspection check list (specifically from the Village of Lyons); and 
4. A sample inspection check list used by a private property inspector. 

The Chicago Association of REALTORS® West Towns Chapter looks forward to working with you and the 
rest of the Council on this matter. In the meantime, please be sate to contact me at hhandler@iat.org or 847-
480-7177 with any further questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

tldlldC 
Howard Handler 
Government Affairs Director 

cc: Hon. Nona N. Chapman 
Hon. Cesar A. Santoy 

Government Affairs 
450 Skokie Blvd., Bldg. 1 200 
Northbrook, illinois 60062-7920 
Phone: 847.480.7177 
Facsimile: 847.480.7362 
hhandler@iar.org 

C.A.R. West Towns Chapter 
6017 West 261h Street 
Cicero, Illinois 60804-301 2 
Phone: 708.863.1111 
Facsimile: 708.863.1134 
www.ChicagoREALTOR.com 



West Towns Serving Real Estate Professionals 
Throughout Chicago land ~fC~"D 

~-~~~~ 

THE CASE FOR TRANSPARENCY WITH PRE-SALE PROPERTY INSPECTIONS 

While most communities do not require municipal inspections of properties prior to sale, those that do should 
ensure property inspections are done in a predictable, transparent and fait manner, and within guidelines established 
by the municipality's elected officials. The best means to accomplish this is tlu:ough the creation and utilization of 
an inspection checklist and clearly stated purposes and procedures for all other point-of-sale related processes. 

Benefit to Existing Property Owner 

• Better understanding, acceptance, and trust of City policies. 
• Ability to correct issues in advance of an inspection, saving time, money and last minute surprises. 

Benefit to Future Property Owner 

• Better understanding, acceptance, and trust of City policies. 
• Ability to address issues in advance of an inspection, saving time, money and last minute surprises. 

Benefit to Berwyn 

• Matches standards to State of Illinois licensed inspectors who must disclose scope of inspection prior to 
inspection. 

• Reduces liability and accusations of inconsistent practices by the City • .including playing favorites or unfair 
treatment of certain demographics. 

• Helps provide greater compliance as property owners can better understand the law, and their agents, including 
attorneys and real estate licensees, can better advise their clients as to compliance. 

• Allows elected officials and supervisory staff to provide better oversight of inspectors and other related 
employees, including ensuring the inspection program as authorized by the elected offici.a.ls is carried out 
according to their vision, not on the sole discretion of city staff. 

a Increased investment in the community as investors and future residents trust the process and are not deterred 
by stories of rogue, inconsistent practices. 

The Chicago Association of REALTORS~ West Towns Chapter looks forward to working with the City of Berwyn 
in maintaining a healthy, vibrant Berwyn real estate climate. For more infonnation, please contact Howard Handler, 
Government Affairs Director, at hhandler@iar.org Or 847-480-7177. 

Government AHairs 
450 Skokie Blvd., Bldg. 1 200 
Northbrook, Illinois 60062-7920 
Phone: 847.480.7177 
Facsimile: 847.480.7362 
hhandler@lar.org 

C.A.R. West Towns Chapter 
6017 West 26'" Street 
Cicero, Illinois 60804-301 2 
Phone: 708.863.1111 
Facsimile: 708.863.11 34 
www.ChicagoREALTOR.com 



Points for Discussion and Better Understanding 

1. Plat of survey: Under what circumstances is a plat of survey is required, how recent must 
the plat of survey must be, and what is the rationale for requiring a plat of survey? 

2. Monies owed: What categories of outstanding monies must be paid prior to transfer (e.g. 
water bills, parking fines, etc.)? How do the sellers inquire about money owed? What 
means are provided to sellers to appeal monies owed? 

3. Deed: Which deed does the City desire to receive - the deed provided to the seller when 
he or she purchased the house or deed following transfer? What is the rationale for this 
requirement? 

4. Trust agreement: What is the purpose of requiring a trust agreement if the property is 
being sold in trust? 

5. CotpOration papers: What is the purpose of requiring cotporation papers if the property 
being sold involves a corporation? 

6. Attic affidavit: Under what specific circumstances is an attic affidavit required? What 
means of appeal are afforded to those required to complete an attic affidavit? 

7. Basement affidavit: Under what specific circumstances is a basement affidavit required? 
What means of appeal are afforded to those required to complete a basement affidavit? 

8. Deconversions: Under what specific circumstances will the City require deconversions of 
multi-unit properties? What means of appeal are afforded to those required to complete a 
deconversion? 

9. Removal of rooms: Under what specific circumstances will the City requite elimination of 
a room including a bathroom, kitchen, basement, or attic? What means of appeal are 
afforded to those requited remove a room? 

10. Inspection items: Specifically, what does the City want to inspect? Among items found 
during the review of inspection reports include: requiring a bathtub to be repainted, interior 
painting, damaged ceiling tiles, replacing missing bottom rails on closet doors, and other 
non-life safety issues - is this along the line of items the City wishes to inspect? What 
means of appeal are afforded to those that wish to challenge the inspectors report? 

11 . Escrow: What is the formula used to determine escrow amounts? 
12. Certificates of occupancy: Are certificates of occupancy required for simple transfers of 

property that do not involve new construction or significant rehabilitation? 
13. Certificates of compliance: At what point in the sales process is one expected to apply 

for a certificate of compliance? 
14. Fees: What are the respective fees for the initial inspection, subsequent inspections, 

application for certificate of compliance, certificate of compliance, certificate of occupancy, 
holding escrow payments, and any other fees? 



\ O~/ll/~Ull ~Hl 11:51 ~A! 

PropertY Inspection Check List 
Village of Lyons Buildi~g Department 
7801 W. Ogden Avenue, (708) 447 - 8886 ext. 207 

All items shfJlI be maintained in a clean, safe, sanitary conditJon, In good repair, 
and structurally sound: 

EXTERIOR 
• " Addf868 (must be posted In trona of building AND rear of 9rIY garage faclng alley - minimum of 3.5 

Inches In height and In eontnast ~ the background color) " 
• Chimney condition 
• Debris. garbage. rubbish accumUlation ptOhlblted 
.. Der;:k/Pon;h concitlon 
.. Driveway, apron, serifce walkways, patio, etc.. condition 
• Fence COI'Idltlon 
.. Public sidewalk condition (5OJ5lJ repl~ent program may be Gvollal*) 
• Receptacles, eldeclor (GFCI required) 
.. Roof (PERM! REQUIRED for replacement, repairs. additional layer. etc.) 
.. Scr.iIpe. paint. repair any peeling or tJnpmteded exterior wood 81I'f8oe OR Instal sldll1g requIred 
.. Stalta (treadS. hanckail. guaraal1, etc.) condltfon 
• Vehicles must be licensed and operable 
• Walls condition 
.. WIndows end sereens"condltlon 

GARAGE 
• Open WIring must be removed or pIacad " condUit 
.. Receptacles (ALL must b$ GFCI protected) 

fQQ!. Oneluding hottuOJspa) 
• DII9J)Idated ~ must be repalnld or removed 
• Endosure ml.lSt be iii mlnl/OOm of 5' (five foot) teU (fence. etc.) with no mote than 4- gaps between 

o~n1ngs, gats mLl81 be self cloBlng/latchlng or fold up 
.. Rfter may not be operated by al extension cord 
• OVerhead Electrlcal ServIce Wires must be 8 tTinirnorn of 1 0' (ten feat), horizontally. from the outer 

edge of the pool wall 
• Pool Distance to any structure must be 8 mInimum of 10' (ten feet) 
• Receptacle(s)"must be GFCJ and a minimum of 5' (live feet) from pooJ 

SMOKE and CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS 
• Carbon Monoxide (CO) Detector required with 1S1 (ftftHn feat) of ftIItry $lGeplng area In ALL 

dwelling typee 
• Slragle Famliy Dwelling - mnlrrlL.m of 1 smol(e detector per1loor Oncludlng basement) required 

and mmedlately adjacent II ~ ~ping area 
.. Muld ~mlly Dwelnng (3~1' units) -smoke detectors must be hard-Wred to the bUild'mg electrical 

supply and set up so that !he actiwtiot'I of ClOG detector wm activate all o~ In the respedlve 
cJwejBng unit 

.. Multi family Dwetllng OVER THREE: STORiES or MORE THAN 11 UNITS shaV have hard-wired 
heallsmoke detection In each dwellng unit at1acent to ~ery sleeping area. ActivaCron shal send II 
sIgnal to the LFD or appl'Oved UIL central stailon. Insl8lJalfon TeClUirss a PERMIT and work done 
by B ~d contrector In ~ with Vtll8ge of LYQns CodfIs. 

• MultJ Family Dwelling OVER THREE STORIES Of MORE THAN 11 UNITS shan ha'Je hatd-wlred 
hBStl.moke ciGtectlon fn aU common areas and detectJon wm actl'J8te hom and stIobo clevkm on 
each floor. Pt.i1 stations mal be Installed at each extt with protectfve cowra that win activate JocaI 
alarm If removed. 

ELECTRICAL. 
• All Receptaclea shall be three prong. glWJlded type " 
.. Bathroom RfJC&Ptacfes 6haJJ be GFCI ptotedOO (bathrooms require one GFCI protected duple.x 

recelUcIe) I 
.. Bedrooms $~ have a minimum of two 3-prong duplex OJ 

~uuuuu'( 



, U2/11/2Ul1 ¥~l 11:5Z ¥A1 ~OU4/UU7 

VfL~L-A~G-E-O~F-L~Y~O-N~S~----~~~=D=R=~~S------------ INSPECTION DATE 

Property Inspection Report 
4200 S. lawndale Avenue • Lyons, illinois 
60534 
Ofti~ j7oa) 442-CSOO r-ax (708) 442.-4432 

. G9nel4ltl0f0rmaUon 
~1G'Ig l)pe G3taQe Coostrudlon T)pe 

INSPECTO~ ]Sendto:_ 

BaHment? YIN FWshed 13a!len\enI.? 
MadlCd _ Dctadled~ Ful I ParlPI/No 

T)'POof~ SiicwaI: PItIgf3Ql7 ENA .,. 8odri;:al ~ ., Gas Meierf 'WetaMden 
NInJber of Squares 

~Pool1 fI: DweIIicIg Ut\ils ,. 6:IUvocms , Kldlens I Sec SeN fToreno l~ 
Approvec! Use Lawful I Twe ~SO~ 

NC? 
Pa/idng Spaoe::I &teOOc' .1 RecydiIIg ~$) No I N~ ~stoncs J Intorior yeg 

GARAGEISHED: 

L:J t.Itc\flob6ol\s (Sgedfy t)l)e aad equImd ~ 

SWI¥MING POOL 

1Z oenice wires m<I$t be IfIini1uQ 
10 fe.e( how.oatai f«xn 8lc DUk!( Pool Walt. 

14 VloIaIion: 

EXTERIOR DWEUJNG 

2.1 

22 

1 AI et:dricll1IIO-:! c~ IIlIr.lt Do GfCj protected. 

8 R.emoYe .. CipCIn Wing Of pCQc8 fn ~ . 

9 AI'vi:D" lie befow groutId kt ~ piprag Of cable at 
~ code IiE¢t ~ ooncfQl J 18" J1IICIM' direct budaQ. 

10 

11 

26 twlORAIl.! IasteI hGncIiaM l1li exfBIiodirOrIor stairways witb Of 

mororis(n. 

21 GUARDtWt.; Of ~ acound eJI1ttior ~ 10 

28 

30 

Challis .. mIlli'n~ S{' high, has flO ~ thoo4" ~ betwtuI raIs 
aad lsln 9004rep31ran4~ ~ 

on. 

. ns:;~: ~ ~ or d~ saeeIlS. ·--·t-:3'-;-1-r-·--~---'-- .-------j 



• 02111/2011 FRI 11: 53 FA! ~006/007 

--;'dC:(e$S -
Ilns~ I Pagejof:3 I Date 

OCCUPANCY & MIse HEALl"H, SAFETY 

T7 Bascmont be<!to<lm{s) ere illegnl dvo lo Inadeq~ ~ 83 Promo CZ'py of state of IIIilcG I..i;.ensed Termito ~ Wood 
egntA liIIldIor *'I1iaIion.. . ~ ~Jdoc5tafioo Report to Wage oI~ BclIosing 

7& AIl~II6Inout~shaIlbe~1~. &4 Mofd~ ard~Sh3l1bo ~ ~tre*d ~ 
Install fan Q( ~~ IDl Ucensed ~ rnedIod and prod of I'I!I1lOVaI fqlOct lut.ni1ed 

\0 VIIago ot L}'Om Building ~ 

79 ~ ~ ~I be ItIUmIn3.tec1 at ead1 
IeVrJ{ • adiIiciaI figNiog \IIihIctJ 'i; controGed by photodedric cell 0( 

85 RernoYe cal terns placed orstan!d In tIIe:blnvay I Of under them 

~c:Ms" eac:h 16vef. 
80 ~~ &'baa be lOleMed &sa.1itimd. 8G 

81 Ott« Yentshal be rnetDl&ctype.. 87 

$2 ~Interiof' np~~ 88 

ZONING VlOlA'11ON - ClASS II 

89· -$lagle~ ~ ~1naY 00Iy ~ 0bCI k&tlea. RemcWa teQOQd or~ kIdten sHr(s) and ~ ..,..,.-:._ 

90 tllcP Usc $hal be I~: 

91 ~wllba~Mtta:;ph:llOf~. 

l2 Pavvd o(f~ paning &hal bo ptlNidod as foIIaWs: 

: i93 .ZOlIING DETERIII1HA11OH BY WJ.AGE BUtt..DrNG .~ 

f--

euHdlng CcInII9U1l111<M1 

·Apl..No &tort # Bedrooms • BIIIh!ocms Ap(.No stoty 'DedI'oorm .. BillhftloOmS 

IIplHo Slocy ISodroomt f SalbrOlXnS AplHo S1DIy lBednlunS .~ 

Apt. No story • BeCIroOm5 • BGthrooms Apt. No stmy .Bedfocms f. Ba\hll>Qms 

AplNo Story .. Bedrooms f. Bativooms . ~No S{oly ., 9cdto«nS 'Il:athmoms 

~NQ story 'Bedrooms fBdwom:s Apt. No ~ • Bodroc;m& f~ftxIms 

H4-No SIxxy ,~ , B:atbroQms Apt.Ho Story f.Bedrvom$ f~ 

Apt No S10q __ BedI'OOr1'5 
'BaIhroom$ ApI. No Stofy .. -gedfooms ,~s 

. '1 



Ei. Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home", , 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

GENERAL CONDmONS AT TIME OF INSPECTION: 

Property Occupied : No Property Faets: 0 North o South o East o West 

EstilD8ted Age Of Property : Weatber: 

Type of Property : ~ Single 0 Multi SoU ConditWDJ: 0 Dry o Dampl 0 Snow o Frozen 
Wet 

Persoas Present: o Buyer 0 SeUer 
Primary Coastruction: o Wood o Block o Briclc 

o Buyer's Agent 0 Seller's Agent 

DEFINITIONS: 
Below are listed the definitioDs used tbrougbout the reportto describe each feature of the property. 

ACC (ACCEPTABLE) 

MAR (MARGINAL) 

NI (NOT INSPECTED) 

NP (NOT PRESENT) 

DEF (DEFECTIVE) 

The item/system was performing its intended function at the time orthe inspection. 

Tho item/syst£m was marginally acceptable. (It performed its tksigntLlJuncllon at tk time oj the 
inspection. However, ~ to age and/or delerioralion, it will Uke/y reqwre early repair or 
rep/acemenL) 

The item/system was oot inspected due to safety concerns, inaccessibility and/or concealment or 
seasonal conditioDS. 

The item/system does not exist or was visually concealed at the time of the inspection. 

The item/system failed to opemtelperform its intended function, was mucturally deficient, was UDSafe 
or was hazardous at the time of the inspection. 

SCOPE OF THE INSPECTION: 
National Property IDSpectioDS wisbes to remind you, every property requires a certaiD amouDt of ODgOing maintenan«, 
such as, unclogging draiDs, &ervk:ing of furnaces, air cooditioners, water heaten, etc. This property will be DO u:ception. It 
Is snggested that you budget for regular maintenaDce/repairs. 

The roUowlng report Is based OD visual iDSpcc&D ODIy oftbe accessible areas of this property. Please read aDd study the entire report 
carefully. The following items DlJIy be of special interest. 

Inspection Date: 

5/18/2007 

@1996-2010 

" Independently Owned and Operated .. 

Inspector: Chuck Allen, CRl Emllil: Calleo2n7@SbcGlobal.net 
Inspector Phone: (630) 879-5715 4jOOOOllS 

(630) 430-3289 

Page 5 0118 



Ei. Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home", , 

GRADING/DRAINAGE 0 Monitor Condition ACe MAR NT NP DEF 
0 Recommend Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 

o Near Level o Positive Slope o Negative Slope o Ponding 

Comments : 

_D_FU1rE ____ VV __ A __ Y ______________________________________ ~ __ :_~_n_~_or_~_n~_nRe_~~:_:D_ln ___ IA~CI~1 ~I~ID~FI 
o Concrete o Asphalt o Brick o GDVel 
o Genend Deteriomtlon o Craclcs o Settlement 

Comments : 

WALKS / STEPS o Monitor Condition 

o Realramend Repain 

o Concrete 0 Flagstone o Brick 0 Wood 

o GeneraJ Deterioration o Hllndnil Loose I Missing 0 Cracks I Settlement o Tripping Hazard 
o Poor Earth / Wood Clearance 

Comments : 

PORCHES / STOOPS o Monitor Coaditioa 

o R.ecommelld Repliin 

o Enclosed o Open 

o General Deterioration o Settlement o Poor Earth / Wood Clearance o HlIIldrail Loose I Missing 

Comments: 

DECKS/BALCONY o Monitor COUditiOD 

o Recommend Repain 

o Wood 

o General Deterioration o Defective Posts / Boards 0 No Footings Evident o Poor Ear1h / Wood Clearance 

o Needs Joist HlIIlgetS o Not Baited To House 0 Railing I Handrail Loose o Rail Opening Unsafe 

Comments ; 

PATIO o Monitor Condition 

o Recommend Repairs 

o Concrete o Flagstone o Brick 

o General Deterioration o Cracks o Settlemeot o Slopes Toward House 

Comments : 

"Independentfy Owned and Opetatsd M 

Inspection Date: Inspector: Cbuck Allen, CRI Emall: Callen2777@SbcGlobaJ.net 

S/I8/l007 Inspector Phone: (630) &79-5715 450000115 
(630) 430-32&9 

©1996-2010 Page 6 of 18 



(iI. Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home", , 

FENCES / GATES o Monitor Condition 

o RccolDlDend Repairs 

o Wood o Plastic I PVC o Chain Link o Masonry 

o Wrought Iron 

o General Deterioration o Leaning o Rotting o Portiou(s) Missing 

o Needs Repairs 

Comments : 

RETAINING WALLS 0 Monitor COlldltio_ ACC I~ NI NP 
0 Retommend Repairs 0 oj 0 0 

0 Sides 0 Driveway 0 Front 0 Rear 

0 Concrete 0 Block 0 Timber 0 Stone 

0 Brick 
0 GenenJ Deterioration 0 Weep Holes Needed 0 Cntcks 0 LeanIDg 

Comments : 

ROOFING 0 Mollitor CoaditiOD 

0 lUtommclld Repairs 

Age: Design Life : 

0 Visual From Ground 0 Walked On 0 Ladder at Eaves 0 Snow Covered 

0 Asphalt / Composition 0 Wood Shake 0 Wood Shingle 0 TsJe 

0 Tar and Gravel 0 Metal 0 Rolled Composition 0 Slate 

0 Membrane 

0 Suspected Lealc{s) 0 Missing Shingle(s) 0 CuppinglCwlinglLiftingIBrittle 0 Previous Repais3 Noted 

0 Ex~ive Granular Loss 0 Bubbling 0 Trim Trees / Branches 0 Improper Installation 

Comments: Lealcs not always delectable. 

• This inspection is made on the basls of what is visible and accessible on the day of the inspection 
and i.S not a warranty of the ropt /Wstem or how long it will be wate(tigbt in the future 
• Many Leaks occur only under conditions of prolonged rain, and these conditions may not be 
present at the time of the inspection . .clients are encouraged to ask the current owner about the 
presence of an>, mof leaks 

DEF 

0 

FLASHINGN ALLEYS o Monitor Condition 

o ~mmeDd Repairs 
ACC I MARl NI NP lDEFI 
010100101 

o MeW o ColllpOSition I Membrane 
o General Deterioration o Rust o Improper In.stallatJon o Suspected Leak(s) 

o Exposed Nails 

Comments : 

Inspection Date: 

5/1812007 

e1996-2010 

o Previous Repairs Noted o Filled with Debris 

.. Independently Owned and Operated • 

Inspector: Chuck. Allen, CRI Email: CaJ.Ien2777@sbcGlobaJ.nel 
1nspectorPbone: (630)819-5715 4doooo 11 5 

(630) 430-3289 I 
Page 7 of 18 



~. 
Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home", , 

SKYLIGHTS o Monitor Conditlon 

o Ruonuncnd Repairs 

o Fixed I Slalionary o Operable 
o Suspected Leak(s} o Caulking Needed o Fogged 

Comments : 

CHIMNEY 0 Monltor Condition IACCIMAR Nl 
0 Recommend Repain I OJ 0 0 

o Brick I Masonry o Framed o Metal 

o General Deterioration o Suspected Leak(s) o Deteriorated I Missing Cap o Improper Height 

o Sepanlted from House o Unlined 

Comments : Flue not inspected. Annual cleaning is recommended. 

GUTTERSfDOWN SPOUTS 

o Alutninum o Copper 
o Missiog o Rust I Corroded 

o FiUed with Debris o Misaligned 

Commenb: 

o Deteriorated Brick I Mortar 

o Steel 
o Lealcing 

o Monitor Condition 

o Re.com.meud Repairs 

o Vinyl 

o Loose 
o Missing Extension I Splash Block 

o Out of Plumb 

NP 
0 

EXTERIOR SURFACE o Monitor Condition 0 Recouuncnd Repllin 

ACC MAR 

SIDINGfl'RIM 0 0 

EXTERIOR FAUCETS 0 0 
EXTERIOR ELECI"RJCAL OUTLETS o NOGFCI 0 0 

EXTERIOR UGHTING 0 0 

0 Wood 0 Metal 0 Vinyl 0 Stucco 

0 Synthetic Stucco 0 Composite 0 Veneer 0 Brick 

0 General. Deterioration 0 Needs Paint 0 Missing I Locm 0 Cracked 

0 Needs Caulk} Seal 0 Poor Earth I Siding Clearance 

Comments: • Structural defects may be hidden behind dense foliage, vines, snow, stored items, debris or 
finIshes and cannot be included in thIs inspection 

NI 
0 

0 
0 

0 

• Additional defects may be found when repairs are made to Items listed in this report or when 
remodeling Is done on the exterior. We cannot be held responsible for any hidden defects found 
after the Inspection. 

Inspection Date: : 
5/1812007 

.. IndePendently Owned and Operated .. 

Inspector. Chuck AUen, CRI EmaiI; CalIen2777@sbcGlobal.net 
lnspectorPhone: (630) 879-5715 450000115 

(630) 430-3289 

NP 
0 

0 
0 

0 

DEF 
0 

DEF 
0 

0 
0 

0 

@1998-2010 Page 80f18 



6. Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home, t" 

WINDOWS 0 MODitor Condltkln ACC MAR NI NP DEF 
0 Recommend Repain 0 0 0 0 0 

o Wood 0 Vinyl 0 Mota! 
o Insulated Panes 0 Single Pane 0 Window Wells 

o General Deterioration 0 Needs Caulle / Seal 0 Defective / DBIIl4ged Stann WlOdows 

o Needs Paint I Finish 0 Fogged 0 Painted Shut 

Comments : 

EXTERIOR DOORS 0 Monitor Condition 

0 Reconunend Repain 

0 Wood 0 Metal 0 Vinyl 0 Fiberglass 

0 General Deterioration 0 Delaminated I Damaged 0 Missing / Damaged Hardw3rc 0 Doorbell InOpeBtive 

0 Saeen / Stonn Door Damaged 0 Evidence ofLeak(s) 0 Repair/Replace Weather-Strip 0 Needs Cllulk / Seal 

Comments : 

FOUNDATION 0 MOllnor CODditiOD 

0 Reeommend Repain 

0 Concrete Block o Concrete 0 Slab 0 Post/Pier 

0 Brick o Stone 0 Wood 0 Sub-Grade Entryway 

0 General Deterioration o Horizontal Craclcs 0 Step CracJcs 0 Vertical Cracks 

0 Limited Observation o N~ Caulk / Seal 0 Trim Vegetation 

Conunents : 

GARAGE/CARPORT o Monitor Conditio II 0 RetolODleDd Repairs 

o Attached o Detached o Carport 

0 QneCar 0 Two Cars 0 Three or More Cars 

FLOORIW ALLSICEILING/ELECTRICAL 

ROOF 
SIDINGffRIM 

o General Deterioration 0 Settlement / Movement 0 Obscured / Limited View 

o Outlets NOT GFCI Protected 0 Electrical Deficiencies 

Comments : 

Inspection Date: 
5118/2007 

e199S-2010 

" Independently Owned and Operated .. 

Inspector: Chuck Allen. CR1 :pI: Calltm2777@SbcGlobal.net 
Inspector Phone: (630) B79-57 1 S 0000115 

(630) 430-3289 

ACC MAR. NI NP DEF 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

o Cracked 

P&Q8 9 of18 



~. Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home", , 

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOORS o Monitor Condition ACC I MAR Nl NP 
o Recommend Repairs 0 0 0 0 

o Wood o Metal o Fiberglass 

o General Deterioration 0 Loose Track o Repair I Replace Weather-Stripping 

o Missing I Damaged Hardware 0 Damaged I Inoperative o Repair I Adjust Automatic Reverse 

COIIlroents : 

GARAGE PEDESTRIAN DOOR INTO HOUSE o Monitor CoaditiOD 

o RecolJllDeod Repain 

o Solid Core o Hollow Core 0 Metal 

o ~eral Deterioration o Repair I Replace W cather-Stripping I Seal 

o Non·FiTe Rated Assembly 

Comments : 

Attic/Roo! 
Method of Inspection 0 Physical Entry o Visual from Access o No Access I Limited View 

ATTIC / ROOF FRAMING/SHEATHING o Monitor Coodition 

o Recommend Reptirs 

o Trusses o lWlm o Plywood / Panel Board I Boards 

o Broken Raftus / T russe:s o Deflection o Water Stains I Suspected Leak(s) 0 Delaminated 

Comments: Leaks not always deteGtable. 

ATTIC / ROOF VENTILATION o Monitor CooditiOD 

o Recommend Repairs 

o Gable o Ridge o Soffit o Static Vent o Turbine 

o Powered Vent o Attic Fan o Whole House Fan o No Venting 

o Additional Vents Needed o Obstructod Air Flow o Clothes Dryer I Exhaust Fans Vented In 10 Attic 

Comments : 

ATTIC / ROOF INSULA nON o Monitor Condition 

o LooseFill 

Comments : 

lnspec:tion Date : 

5/1812007 

o RccollllJlend Repairs 

o Blanket o Missing o Uneven Distribution 

" Independently Owned and Opemted " 

Inspector. Chuck Allen, CRI Email: CaIlen2777@SbcGlobal.net 
Inspector Phone; (630) 879·5715 450000115 

(630) 430.3289 

DEF 

0 

e1996-2010 Page 10 of 18 



~. 
Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

,Home", , 

ATTIC ELECTRICAL 0 Monitor Condition ACC MAR Nl NP DEF 
0 Recommend Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 

o Open Splices / Junction Boxes 

Comments: Limited visibility due to obstructions. See Electrical Section for additionallnfonnation. 

Foundation 
Foundation Type 0 Basement 0 Crawl Space o Slab On Grade 

FOUNDATION FRAMING SUPPORT o MOllltor Condition 

o Ruouune.od Repairs 

o General Deterioration o HorizoomI Cracks o Step Cracks 0 Vertical Cracks 

o Limited Observation o Leaning I Bowing o Inadequate VentilBtion 0 Efflorescence / Suspected l.eak(s) 

COOIJDeJlts : • Qn~ the readily visible portions of the foundation and sto Ide Ire were observed Foundation 
surfaces hidden behInd finishes cannot be observed by the inspector. Defects may be present at 
hidden foundation areas that could allow water infiltration or may have been caused by structural 
movement Some foundation cracking Is typical of settlement andlor shrinkage and does not usually 
Indicate a s1ructural deficiency. 
• Every crack or opening In the foundatJon wall or floor is a potential source for moisture entry. We 
strongly recommend that the client make an IOQuiry with the ClJrrent owner as to whether there bas 
ever been any mojsture,seepage or floodiog into the house or foundation 

FOUNDATION FLOOR/SLAB o Monitor Condition 

o Rccommcod Repairs 

o Concrete o Wood 

o Settlement o Craclcs o Differential o Obscured I Covered 

Comments: 

CRAWLSPACE Mooitor Cooditioo 

o Recommend Repairs 

o Physical Entry 0 Visual From Access 0 No Access 0 Limited Access 
o Standing Wa1er 0 Inadequate Ventilation 0 Suspected Water Intrusion 0 Tree I Shrub Penelration 

o Damaged I Deteriora!ed Wood 0 Suspected Plumbing l.eaIc 0 Missing I Improper Vapor Barrier 

SUMP/SUMP PUMP o Monitor Condition 

o Covered 

Comments : 

Inspection Date : 
5/1812007 

@1996-2010 

o Rceommcod Repairs 

o No Pump Present o DIy at Time of Inspection 

" Independently Owned and Operated .. 

Inspector: Chuck Alleo, CRl f· : Callen2777@SbcGJobaJ.net 
InspectorPbooe: (630)879-5715 4 0000115 

(630) 430-3289 

Page 11 of 18 



(i. Chuck Allen, eRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home", , 

ELECTRICAL 
SERVICE SIZE (Main Panel) 

o Monitor CODdition 0 Recommend Repairs 

o 110 Volt (Nominal) o 110/220 Volt (Nominal) 0 120/240 Volt (Nominal) 0 60 Amp o 100 Amp 

o 125 Amp o 150 Amp 0 200 Amp 0 Undetermined 

SERVICE srZE (Sub PaDel) 
o 40Amp 0 60Amp o 100Amp o Undetermined 

SERVICE o a-.-d o UnoleflllOlllld ACC MAR NI NP DEF 

ENTRANCE CABLE o Aluminum 0 Copper 0 0 0 0 0 
PANEL o a.lcef(sj 0 FUse(5) o ComI*IaIIon 0 0 0 0 0 

SUB-PANEL o B,eeIcef(s) 0 FUh{I) o CoaIbInaIIon 0 0 0 0 0 
BRANCH CIRCUITS o SolId Allnlnum 0 Cop"..- 0 0 0 0 0 
BONDlNGJGROUNDING 0 0 0 0 0 

GFCI(JN PANEL)- 0 0 0 0 0 

ARC FAULT 0 0 0 0 0 
SMOKE DETECTORS· 0 0 0 0 0 

o Overf\lsed 0 Double Tapping 0 Rust / Corrosion 0 Insufficient Access 

o Looses Connections 0 No Main Disconned 0 Fuse / Breakers Incorrealy Sized 0 Overheating / Scorching 

o Improper Splices 0 Open Knockouts 0 Waler Meter NOllurnpered 0 Improper Ground 

Comments : ·Smoke Detecto~ I GFCl's checked with lest buttoo only. Monthly Tes! Recommended. 

PLUMBING o Monitor Condition 0 Recommend Repairs 

Water Service: 0 Wafer Public 0 Water Private o WaterOff 

Sewage Serviec: 0 Sewage Public 0 Sewage Private o Fuel Off 

ACC MAR NI NP DEF 
SUPPLY o Cop"..- 0 Galvanlzecl 0 PIaSI!e o PcIybu~OIIa 0 PEX 0 0 0 0 0 
DRAINS Owe 0 Casliron 0 Coppet 0 0 0 0 0 
EJlCTORPUMP 0 0 0 0 0 

VENTS o PVC o Caslhn 0 Capper 0 0 0 0 0 

o General Deterioration 0 Improper ConnectioDS 10 LowFiow o Water Conditioner Nol Part of Insp. 
o Missing 1 Improper C1eanouts 0 Suspected Lealc(s) o Improper VentIng o WatcrHammer/Noise 

Comments; Main utility line, septic systems and gray water systems are excluded frol1l this Inspection. 

• Water leaks may nat appear during the inspection If the home is vacant due to lack of normal 
usage, but may appear only after repeated usage, and we cannot be held responsible for these. 
• Supply and drainage piping is observed in exposed areas only. The condition of hidden piping 
within walls cannot be determined as a part of this inspection. 

M lndepend8ntiy Owned and OperatBd " 

Inspection Date : 

5/18/2007 

Inspector. Chuck Allen, CRI Email: Callat2n7@sbcGlobal.net 
lnspector Phone: (630) &79·5715 450000115 

(630) 430-3289 

@1996·2010 Page 12of1B 



~1 
Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home", , 

WATER HEATER 0 Monitor Coudition ACC MAR Nl NPIDEF 
0 RecommeDd Repairs 0 0 D DID 

Brand : Model: Size: 

Age: Design Life : Serial No: 

D Gas 0 Electric 0 Oil 0 Solar 0 In tegra.l with Boiler 

0 Leaks 0 Rust I Corrosion 0 Improper Elevation 0 Insulation Blanket Obstructs View 

0 GasLealc 0 Faulty Flue Connection 0 At or Near Design Life 0 Beyond Design Life 

0 Missing , Improper Pressure Relief Valve' Extension 0 Seismically Strapped 

Comments : 

LAUNDRY FACILITIES o Monitor ConditioD 0 RccoUUJJend Repairs 

ACC MAR Nt NP 

UTILITY HOOKUPS 0 Gas (Dryer) o Electric (Dryer) 0 0 0 0 

DRYERVXNTS 

LAUNDRY TUB 

DRAIN 

Comments : 

BEATING 
Brand: Model: 

Age: Design Life : 

OPERATION 

ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANKS 

HUMIDIFIER 

a Forced Air 0 Heat Pump 0 
0 Baseboard / Radiant 0 Gravity 

0 Gas 0 Electric 0 
0 Air Source 0 Water Source 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

o MOllitor CooditioD 0 RecolIIIMud Repain 

BTIls: 

Serial No: ACC MAR NI NP 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

Boiler / Hot Water 0 Steam 

Oil 0 Propane 

DEF 
0 

0 
0 

0 

DEF 
0 

0 
0 

0 Rusted Heat Exchanger 0 Unusual Flame Panem 0 Too Warm to Test 0 Shut Down For Season 

0 Corroded / LeaIcing 0 At or Near Design Life 0 Beyond Design Life 

0 Improper Tempel1ltun Rise 0 Needs Nonoal Maintenance I Cleaning 

0 Missing ,Improper Pressure Relief Valve Leaks 0 Underground Storage TIIIlk Not Part oflnspectioD 

Comments: Heat Excbange:r - Unable to detect crackslholes without dismantling unit 

• Proper operation of all units should be verified prior to dosing. A conclusive ellaJuaUon of a 
furnace heat exchanger or boiler combust/on chamber requires dismantling of the unit, including 
bumer removal, and is, therefore, beyond the scope of this inspection. We do not report 00. nor 
can we be held responsible for. these lterns. 

n Ind9pondenl:1y Owned and O!)8ratad .. 

Inspection Dete : 

5/1812007 Inspector Phone: (630) 879-5715 4 ooOOliS 
Inspector: Chuck Allen, CRl !fail: CaI1en2777@SbcGlobal.net 

(630) 430-3289 

e1998-2D10 Pago13 of 18 



~. Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home", , 

DRAFI' CONTROUVENT 0 Monitor Condition ACC MAR NT NP DEF 
0 Reeol1UDend Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 

o Metal Pipe 0 PVC 
o Negative Slope 0 Improper Size 0 Inadequate Flue CleaJ1UIce 

o Obstruction 0 Loose Connection 0 Inadequate I Marginal Combustion Air 
o Lealc:! 0 Improper Connection 0 Excessive Corrosion I Perforation 

Comments : 

HEATING DISTRIBUTION o Monitor Condition 0 RecollltDe.ad Repairs 

ACC MAR NI NP DEF 
DISTRIBUTION 0 0 0 0 0 
BLOWER 0 0 0 0 0 

CONTROL&TRERMOSTAT (CALIBRA nONS/TIMED FUNcrIONS NOT CHECKED.) 0 0 0 0 0 

CIRCULATOR PUMP 0 0 0 0 0 

o Ductwork: o Radiators o Baseboard 

o Rusted o Dirty Filter o Crushed J DisconnectbCI Ducts 0 Noisy Blower 

o Air Leaks Noted at Plenum I Duct Joints o Circulator Pump Leaking I Noisy I Inoperable 

Comments : 

AIR CONDITIONER o Monitor Condition 

o RecolDlDtDd Repairs 

Brand: Model : Size : 
Age : Design Life ; Serial No: 

OPERATION 

0 Electric 0 Gas 

0 Central 0 Wall o Evaporative Cooler 

0 Noisy Fan I Compressor 0 Outside Unit Not Level o Oubidt Temp Too Cold to Test 0 Dirty/Damaged Coodenser 

0 No Pad Under Unit 0 No Outside Disconnect o Remove Obstructions I Vegetation 0 Rust I Corrosion 

0 At or Near Design Life 0 Beyond Design Life o MissinWImproper Condensate Line 

0 Wllldow Units Not Inspected 0 Damaged Suction Line o SU8pe(:ted Leak(s) J Clogged Condensate 

0 Temperature Differential Not Within IndustIy Standards o Needs Normal Maintenance I Cieaning 

Comments : 

Inspection D:ate : 

5JIRI2007 

@1998-2010 

"Independently Owned and Operated" 

Inspector. Chuck Allen, CRI Email: Callen2777@SbcGlobal.l)et 
InspectorPhooe: (630) 879-5715 450000115 

(630) 430-3289 

Page 14 of 18 



~. 
Cb uck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home", , 

KITCHEN o Monitor CoaditioD 0 RecommeDd Repairs 

Ace I MAR NI NP DEF 

CEILINGS o TypIoaI Clade(I) o Sta~,) 0 0 0 0 0 
WALL{S) o lYPcoI Ctad«1) o SIaJn(a) 0 0 a 0 0 
WlNDOWS/TRlM o EWI"""" of LNII(.) 0 1IIcrpenI'" o Fogged 0 0 a 0 0 
WINDOW SCREENS o Mls&lno o Damllged 0 0 0 0 0 

FLOORlFlNlSH 0 0 0 0 0 
INrERIOR DOORS/HARDW ARE 0 0 0 a 0 
ELECTRICAL (RANDOM SAMPLING OF OUTLETS, SWITCHES, FIXTURES.) 0 0 0 0 0 
GFCI PROTECTION (CHECKED WITH TEST BUTTON ONLY. MONTHLY TEST RECOMMENDED.) 0 0 a 0 0 
REA T/AIRDlSTRlBUTION 0 0 0 0 0 

COUNTERTOPSlCABINETS 0 0 a 0 0 

SlNKIFAUCET 0 0 0 0 0 

EXHAVSTFAN a 0 0 0 0 

STOVE TOP/OVEN aGel o EIeor1c 0 0 0 0 0 
STOVE ANTI-TIP BRACKET 0 0 0 0 0 

WATER PRESSUREIFLOWIDRAINAGE 0 0 0 0 0 
DISHWASHER/CROSS FLOW PROTECfION o l.ealdng 8M1 o Clogged 0ta4n 0 0 0 0 0 

REFRIGERATOR 0 0 0 0 0 
MICROWAVE 0 0 0 0 0 

GAlUlAGEDlSPOSAL o StQ6 DNaisy a 1mP"'9'" Bee. COMectIon 0 0 0 0 0 
Conunents : 

FAMILY ROOM o Mooitor Condition 0 RecollllDUld Repairs 

CEn..lNGS a T~caI CracIq.) o sml~(.) 

WALL(SL o Typ .... Cmdc(.) o SIIoin(I) 

WlNDOWSITRIM o EWIanco 0/ LMk(') o IIIoperaIMI o Fog~ 
WINDOW SCREENS o Missing o D-oe<I 

FLOORIFINISH 

INTERIOR DOORS/HARDW ARE 

ELECTRICAL (RANDOM 

CLOSETISTORAGE 

HEAT/AIR DISTRIBUTION 

BUILT IN SHELVING 

WET BAR o No GFCI PIo~o 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Coro.ments : 

.. IndependenUy Owned and Operatad M 

Inspection Date : 
5/18/2007 

Inspector: Chuck Allen, CRJ Efail: Callcn2777@SbeGlobaJ.net 
lnspedorPhone: (630)879-5715 4 0000115 

(630) 430-3289 

@1998-2010 

ACC 

0 

0 
a 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

MAR NI NP DEF 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
a 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

P89815 of 1B 



~. Ch uck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Howe", , 
I 

FIREPLACE 0 Monitor Condition ACC MAR NI NP DEF 
0 ReCOllUllClld Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 

0 Wood8uming 0 Gas Log 0 Gas Starter 0 FIreplace Insert 
0 Masonry Firebox 0 Metal Firebox 0 Clean Out Tnlp 

0 Damper Bent I Inoper.ble 0 Poor Drafting 0 Dl\JlIagcd Mortar I Fuebriclc 

0 Damaged I [)efective Doors 0 Missing Damper Stopper g Recommend Cleaning 

Com.t:pcnts : Recommend SMunl cleaning - Fireplace design and soot 1 creosote buildup, in most cases, prevents view of chimney liner I cracks. 

• If Ejreglaces or Solid fuel Bumlna StoVes were present, only visible and readily accessible 
portions of the fireplace or stoves have been reviewed. flue defects may exist that can only be 
discovered through a Level 2 chimney inspection performed by a qualified chimney sweep. 

• Manually lit gas fireplaces are not operated as part of this inspection. 

BATHROOM o Monitor Condition 0 Recommeud Repaln 

CEILINGS o Typical CI8d<ls) o Staines) 

WALL(S) o TypIcaj Cnd<(5) o SlaIn(s) 

WlNDOWSITRIM o E'l!denceoll~.) q Inopen>iMI o I'ogged 

WINDOW SCREENS DMlssint o Oarn.aged 

FLOORJFINISH 

INTERIOR OOORSIHARDW ARE 

ELECTRICAL (RANDOM SAMPLING OF OUTLETS, SWITCHES, FlXTURE5.) 

GFCI PROTECTION (CHECKED WITH TXST BlJITON ONLY. MONTHLY TEST RECOMMENDED.) 

HEAT/AIRDISTRIBUI'ION 

COUNTERTOPSICABINETS 

SINKIFAUCET Ol_ng o Cracked I Oamaged 

TOILET o I..oooa 81 Bal. o RuN C4ndnuo11s/y 

TUBlSHOWER 

.JETTED TUB o No Stlvica ~ o NoGFCI 

TD...E WORKJENCLOSVRE 

EXHAUST FAN 

WA TEa PRESSUREIFLOWIDRAINAGE 

Comments ; 

Inspection Date : 

5/18/2007 

@1996-2010 

" Independentty Owned and 0 perated " 

Inspeaor. Chuck Allen, CRI Email: CaJIen2m@sbeGlobal.net 
Inspector Phone: (630) 879-5715 450000115 

(630) 430-3289 

ACC 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

MAR NI NP DEF 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

Page 15 of18 



Ii. Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

Home,'" , 

INTERIOR ROOM o Monitor Condition 0 RecollUllend Repain 

Ace MAR NT NP DEF 

CEILINGS o Typcal Qack(s) o Slaln(s) 0 0 0 0 a 
WALLS o Typ1ca1 Cnd(.) o SIIln(I) 0 0 0 0 0 

WINDOWSII'RlM o E~ alleaII(a) o I""S*'IM> o Fogged 0 a 0 0 0 
WINDOW SCREENS o M1soinQ o O....a98d 0 0 0 0 0 
FLOORIFINISH 0 0 0 0 a 
INTERIOR DOORSIHARDW ARE 0 0 0 0 0 

CLOSET 0 0 0 0 0 
EUCIlUCAL (RANDOM SAMl'LlNG OF OUTLETS, SWITCHES. FIXTURES.) 0 0 0 0 0 

HEAT/AlRDISTRIBtrrlON 0 0 0 0 0 
Couunents : 

STAIRS / RAILINGS o Monitor Condition 

o Recommend Repain 

o Missing Hand Rail o Rail Opening Unsafe o Railing / Handrail Loose 

o Tripping Hazard o Loose I Damaged Tread Riser 

Comments : 

" Independently Owned and OpetatGd .. 

Inspector. Chuck Allen, CRl Email: CaJlen2n7@sbcGlobal.net 
Irulpector Phone: (630) 879-5715 4$000115 

(630) 43G-3289 I 
Inspection Dale: 

SIlSn007 

@l996-2010 Page 17 of 18 



MAR (MARGINAL) 

OEF (DEFECTIVE) 

Chuck Allen, CRI 

dba National Property Inspections 

. Home"" 

The item/system was marginally acceptable. (It performed its designed function as of the time of the 
inspection. However, due to age and/or deterioration, it will likely require early repair or replacement) 

The item/system failed to operate/perform its intended function, was strucw.rally deficient, was unsafe or 
was hazardous at the time of the inspection . 

.. Independenijy Owned and Operated .. 

Inspection Dale : 
5/1812007 

Inspector: Chuck Allen, CRI Email: Callen2777@SbcGlobal.Det 
Inspector Phone: (630) 879-5715 450000115 

(630) 430-3289 

~996-2010 Page18of18 



J. Staff Reports 



L /' 

The City of Berwyn 

June 28,2011 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
City Clerk 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W. 26th Street 
Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

Re: 11 CV 2392 

Dear Mr. Pavlik: 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Please put this item on the June 28. 2011 agenda, authorizing the settlement of the above referenced 

matter for the total of $42,500.00. based upon the City Council authority granted in Execlitive session. 

Very truly yours, 

~/.~ 
Anthony T. Bertuca 
City Attorney 

6700 West 26,10 Street Berwyll, lIIinois 60402·070 I Telephone-: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.ben\')'n.i\.~ov 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

June 28, 2011 

Honorable Mayor, Robert J. Lovero 

And Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Anthony T. Bertuea 
City Attorney 

Re: Ordinance Establishing an Automated Traffic Signal Enforcement System 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

I am submitting the attached Ordinance for your consideration. This revised Ordinance provides for the 

establishment of the Automated Traffic System at northbound Harlem A venue at Cermak Road. 

The Law Department is requesting your concurrence in the approval of the Ordinance. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

1J~:d~ .. J. ~4A1 
:::;;7rtuca 
City Attorney 

6700 We.<H 26" · SlJ"eet Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.iJ.ilov 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AN AUTOMATED TRAFFIC SIGNAL 
ENFORCEMENT SYSTEM AT CERTAIN LOCATIONS WITHIN THE CITY OF 

BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ROBERT J. LOVERO, Mayor 
THOMAS J. PAVLIK, City Clerk 

NONA N. CHAPMAN 
JEFFREY G. BOYAJIAN 

MARGARET PAUL 
MICHELE D. SKRYD 
CESAR A. SANTOY 

THEODORE J. POLASHEK 
RAFAEL A VILA 

NORA LAURETO 
Aldermen 

Published In pamphlet form by authority of the Mayor Bod City Clerk of the City of Berwyn, J11lnois on 
June 28, 2011 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AN AUTOMATED TRAFFIC SIGNAL 
ENFORCEMENT SYSTEM AT CERTAIN LOCATIONS WITHIN THE CITY OF 

BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (hereinafter, the "City"), pursuant to P.A. 94-095, which 
amends the Illinois Vehicle Code, 625 ILCS 511·100, et seq., is vested with authority to implement 
an automated traffic enforcement system in order to monitor motorist compliance with traffic 
control signals at intersections and to devise a system of administrative adjudication to enforce the 
same; and 

WHEREAS, the City, pursuant to 625 ILCS 5/11-208.6, may enact an ordinance providing 
for an automated traffic law enforcement system to enforce State and local traffic control signal 
laws and regulations through the use of electronic monitoring devices and by imposing liability on 
registered vehicle owners violating such State laws and local provisions; and 

WHEREAS, the City, pursuant to 625 ILCS 5/11·208.3 and 65 ILCS 511·2.2·1, et seq., 
may enact a system of administrative adjudication to adjudicate violations of regulations related to 
automated traffic law violations; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the City are desirous of providing a fair and 
effici~nt method of enforcing certain City regulations through administrative adjudication of 
vehicular standing and parking violations, violations concerning the condition and use of vehicle 
equipment, violations regarding the display of municipal and automated traffic law violations; and 

WHEREAS, the City, pursuant to 625 ILCS 5/11·208(a)(2), may regulate traffic through 
the use of traffic control signals; and 

WHEREAS, the City, pursuant to 625 ILCS 5/11·208(a)( 15), may adopt traffic regulations 
as authorized by the Illinois Vehicle Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the City believe that instituting a system of 
administrative adjudication to adjudicate contested matters with respect to the automated traffic 
law enforcement system will facilitate prompt and just resolution of disputes; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Berwyn (herein after referred to as the "City" is a Home Rule 
Community under the Constitution of the State of Illinois, and may there under promulgate rules 
and regulations for the benefit of its Citizens; and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Vehicle Code vests the City with the authority to implement an 
automated traffic enforcement system in order to monitor motorist compliance with traffic signals 
at certain locations; and 

2 



WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council believe that instituting an automated system of 
traffic signal enforcement at certain locations within the City will enhance the safety of all 
occupants of the City, and lead to the fair, impartial and productive administration of the 
enforcement of traffic signal violations: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Berwyn, Cook County rIiinois, as follows: 

Section 1. This Ordinance does not amend or replace any existing ordinance previously 
established regarding automated traffic signal. 

Section 2. The location will be at Northbound Harlem and Cermak. Road 

Section3. That Part 4 of the City of Berwyn Traffic Code of Ordinances is hereby amended 
so that this newly created Ordinance is hereby adopted and made a part thereof, and shall read as 
follows: 

AUTOMATED TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEM 

Sec. 4. Definitions. 

The following words, terms , and phrases. when used herein, shall have ascribed to them the following 
meanings, except where the context indicates a different meaning. 

Automated traffic enforcement system is the equivalent of "automated red light system" or "traffic control 
signal monitoring device." Said system/device is any photographic equipment linked to a violation detection system 
that synchronizes the taking of a photograph, video. or digital image with the occurrence of a traffic signal violation or 
moving infraction. 

III operation means operating in good working order. 

Notice of liability or citation is the notice of violation and shall include the fOllowing: 

I. the name and address of the registered owner or lessee of the vehicle, as indicated by the records of the 
Secretary of State, or. if such information is outdated or unattainable, then the last known address recorded in 
a United States Post Office approved database; 

2. the registration number of the motor vehicle involved in the violation; 
3. the violntion charged, with specific reference to that section of the City of Berwyn Municipnl Code of 

Ordinances allegedly violated; 
4. the location where the violation occurred; 
5. the date and time of the viOlation; 
6. a copy of the recorded images: 
7. the amount of the civil penalty imposed and the date by which the civil penalty should be paid if I iabil ity will 

not be contested; 

3 



It a statement that the recorded images are evidence of a violation of a red light signal ~ 
9. a warning that failure to pay the civil penalty or to contest liabil ity within 30 days of the mailing of the notice 

of violation is an admission of I iabil ity and may result in a sLL~pension of the driving privileges of the 
registered owner or lessee of the vehicle~ and. 

10. a statement that the registered owner or lessee of the vehicle may elect to proceed either by paying the fine 
stated in the notice of violation or by challenging the charge in an administrative hearing or by contesting by 
mail. 

Photograpllic eq,lipment may include, but is not limited to. devices which link a camera. and a computer, alone or 
in combination with other devises. to detect vehicles which have violated the traffic signal and to record an image of 
the motor vehicle. its occupnnts and other objects . Such a system may also include, but is not limited to, devices that 
detect stop bar infractions and vehicle speeds. camera. and computer. alone or in combination with other devices, to 
measure the speed of a motor vehicle or other object and to record an image of the motor vehicle, or other objects. The 
results of photographic video, or digital imaging equipment. means the images, speed measurement aod any other data 
or information produced by the automated traffic enforcement system. 

System locotioll is the approach to a street toward which a photographic. video. or electronic camera is directed 
and is in operation. It is the location where the automated camera system is installed to monitor offenses under this 
section. 

Vehicle owner is the person or entity identified by the Illinois Secretary of State motor vehicle registration (or 
with any other state vehicle registration office) as the registered owner of a vehicle. 

Sec. 5. Generally. 

I. The City of Berwyn hereby ndopts an automated !rafflc enforcement system for the purpose of using 
photographic. video. or digital imaging equipment to record visual images of vehicles entering intersections 
in violation of the Berwyn Code of Ordinances and using said images as the basis of issuing a .... Notice of 
Violation" to the owners of such vehicles within thirty (30) days of the infraction. 

2. The Berwyn's Traffic Compliance Adminis!rator is hereby empowered to adopt procedures and appoint 
representatives for the purpose of constructing the physical Automated Traffic Signal Enforcement System. 
screening potential violations, reviewing video of potential violations. issuing Notices of ViOlations. 
scheduling and conducting administrative hearings of alleged violations, collecting civil penalties and fines. 
executing any and all other processes and/or procedures necessary to carry out the Automated Traffic Signal 
Enforcement System progmm. 

3. The Berwyn's Police Department shall work closely with the Traffic Compliance Administmtor and shall be 
responsible for implementing the Automated Traffic Signal Enforcement System for traffic signal 
enforcement and is hereby empowered to pln.ce the photographic equipment at locations within the City 
where the Department considers there to be a need for enhancement of existing public safety mechanisms of 
enforcing traffic laws in order to detect and record vehicles crossing an intersection against a red light. The 
Police Department shall maintain a list available to the public of locations so monitored. The Police 
Department or its designee(s) shall also erect in conspicuous locations. including major thoroughfares leading 
into or away from the City. signs notifying drivers that an automated traffic enforcement system may be in 
use within municipal territorial limits. 

4. Any citation, known also as a "Notice of Violation" for an automated red light violation pursuant to this 
section shall: 

(a) be processed by officials or agents of the City; 
(b) be forwarded by first-class mail or personal service to the vehicle's registered owner's address as 

given on the state's motor vehi~le registration. and 
(c) clearly state the manner in which the Notice of Violation may be paid and/or appealed . 

4 



Sec. 6. Offense. 

(a) The registered owner of a vehicle shall be liable for a penalty imposed pursuant to this section if such vehicle 
fails to come to Il complete stop at an intersection, crosses a marked stop line or the intersection plane at a 
system location when the truffic signal for the vehicle's direction is emitting a steady red light as set forth in 
the Ilpplicable provision(s) of the Berwyn Code of Ordinances relating to obedience to traffic control devices. 

(b) Officers or other employees or agents of the Police Department are empowered under this division to examine 
the photographic equipment recordings to determine whether a red light offense has OCCUlTed and the license 
plate number or other source of identification of the ownership of the offending vehicle can be established 
through photographic recording or other means, the officer. agent or employee shall within (30) days after 
confirmation by the Secretary of State of the identity of the owner of the vehicle. but in no event later than 
ninety (90) days after the violation. issue a "Notice of Violation" to the vehicle owner. Any "Notice of 
Violation" issued pursuant to this division shall be forwarded to the vehicle owner by tirst-class United States 
mail. 

(c) A person who receives such "Notice of Violation" shall be required to respond to it by paying a civil penalty 
IlS directed on the "Notice of Violation" within thirty (30) days of its issue date, or by contesting by mail and 
submitting proof of non-liability as set forth in subsection 28-45 (e) within thirty (30) days of its date. or by 
appearing at the administrative hearing on the date and at the time and address listed on the "Notice of 
Violation." 

(d) An imposition of liability under this section shall not be deemed a conviction as an operntor nnd shall not be 
made a part of the operating record upon whom such liability is imposed. 

(e) Nothing in this section shall be construed to limit the liability of an operator of a vehicle for any violation of 
subsection (a). 

(t) This section shall not apply to violations involving vehicle collisions. 

Sec- 7. Penalty. 

(a) Any violation of Subsection 28-43 herein shall be deemed a non-criminal violation for which a civil penalty 
of One Hundred Dollars ($ I O(lOO) shall be assessed and for which no points shall be assigned by the Illinois 
Motor Vehicle Code Point System for License Suspension to the owner or driver of the vehicle. If this civil 
penalty is not paid in full or contested in writing or in-person within thirty (30) days of the Notice of 
Violation. a tinal determination of Violation Liability shall occur and a One Hundred Dollar ($100.00) 
penalty will be assessed in addition to the original One Hundred Dollar ($100.00) fine. 

(b) Appeals shall be heard through the Administrative Adjudication process as established by the Berwyn Code 
of Ordinances and all rules of procedure, costs, fees and fines applicable to that process shall apply to 
violators processed through this Ordinance. The strict rules of evidence applicable to courts of law shall not 
Ilpply to Administrntive appeals heard hereunder. 

(c) A hearing officer appointed by the mayor shall hold the administrntive hearings. The hearing officer shall 
determine whether a prepondernnce of evidence establishes that a violation OCCUlTed and that the person who 
received the "Notice of Violation" is liable for the penalty set forth under this Ordinance. 

(d) A certified copy of the "Notice of Violation" alleging the violation along with n copy of the image that served 
as a basis of the "Notice of Violation" shall be prima facie evidence of the facts contained therein and shall be 
admissible in a proceeding alleging a violation under this section. 

5 



(e) If a prima facie case has been established as set forth in subsection (d). the hearing officer may consider the 
following affirmative defenses. as to which the vehicle owner identified in the citation will have the burden of 
proof: 

(I) that the operator of the vehicle was issued a Uniform Traffic Citation by a police officer for the 
same incident as captured by the automated traffic enforcement system; 

(2) that the violation occurred at a time during which the vehicle or its I icense plate was reported to a 
law enforcement agency as having been stolen and the vehicle or license plate had not been 
recovered by the owner at the time of the alleged violation; 

(3) that the vehicle was leased to another. and within sixty (60) calendar days after the citation was 
mailed to the lessor. lessor submitted to the City of Berwyn, the correct name and address of the 
lessee of the vehicle identified in this Notice of Violation at the time of the alleged violation; 

(4) that the vehicle was an authorized emergency vehicle or was yielding the right-of-way to an 
emergency vehicle; 

(5) that the vehicle was lawfully participating in a funeral procession; 
(6) that the facts alleged in the Notice of Violation are inconsistent or do not support a finding that a 

violation occurred; 
(7) that the respondent was not the registered vehicle owner. lessee or renter of the cited vehicle at the 

time of violation. 

(f) Should a person who received a "Notice of Violation" pursuant to this section fail to pay the stated fine and 
fail to contest the basis of the Notice either by writing or by In-Person hearing. a default judgment shall be 
entered against that person and that person shall be responsible for the citation penalty of One Hundred 
Dollars ($100.00) plus the additional fine of One Hundred Dollars ($IOO.OO) for failure to pay the fine within 
thirty (30) days. 

Sectioll II. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its approval and execution 
by the corporate authorities as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Mayor and by the City Council of the City of Berwyn. Cook 
County.lIlinois this 281/1 day of June, 2011. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: ___ _ 

ATTEST: 

Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

6 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 



ADOPTED this __ day of April 20 II. pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

YES NO 

Chapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

Laureto 

(Mayor Lovero) 

TOTAL 

APPROVED by the Mayor on ___ June ___ • 20 II. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 

CITY CLERK 

7 

ABSENT PRESENT 

Robert 1. Lovero 

MAYOR 



The City of Berwyn 

June 21tt 2011 

Honora ble Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 
6700 W 26 th Street 
Berwyn, II 60402 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Re: Request to Bid/City Hall Generator and UPS system 

Mayor Lovero and Members of the City Council: 

James J. Frank 
IT Director 

For years, City Hall has been the subject of extensive electrical issues stemming from an aging infrastructure, as well as 
Increasing loads on our building electrical mains. Such issues, coupled with the lack of any sustainable building-wide 
backu p power, often lead to com plete power outages of the City Hall. When City Hall a nd the main firehouse suffer an 
extended power loss, the entire building and all departments operating within, for all intensive purposes, cease to 
function effectively until power is restored. As such, and with increased operating dependence on our technical 
electric-based enterprise, it is important we take steps to address the problems at hand. 

Funding for this project currently exists in both the form of approved DECO grants, as well as within the 2007 debt 
restructuring Initiative. 

Recommended Action: 

At this time, we are requesting permission to bid out a generator and UPS system to be Installed at City Hall. Upon 
completion, this project will rectify such issues and provide ample power to sustain the building load during outages. 

In addition, we are requesting the Council's approval in authorizing Novotny and Associates to represent the City in 
creating and advertising the bid, as well as assisting us through the review and selection process of this project. 

Respectfully submitted, 

a:ffi~ 
Director, Information Technology 

6700 West 26'" Street Berwyn, Illinolll 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (70s) 788.2567 www.berwyn.iLgov 



To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

City of Berwyn 
Department of Community Development 

Mayor Lovero and City Council 
Robert Dwan 

June 28,2011 
Resolution - IGA for West Suburban Collaborative 

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council Members: 

Last year the City Council approved for the second time the resolution and 
intergovernmental agreement for the West Cook County Housing Collaborative. I am 
requesting that the City Council again approve this years Resolution and Agreement. 

The Collaborative did receive a 3.1 Million Dollar Grant from Cook County in NSP I 
funds. These funds are being used to rehab a multi unit building in Maywood and three 
single family units in Bellwood. There is also pending an application for a 6 million 
dollar grant that should provide some benefit to the city. However by sustaining the 
Collaborative and demonstrating success with our programs, additional funds may be 
granted to the collaborative, and perhaps will be designated for single family homes and 
their rehabilitation. 

Again the following governments are joining in this effort: Berwyn, Bellwood, Forest 
Park, Maywood and Oak Park. The Metropolitan Mayors Caucus and the Chicago 
Charitable Trust are also assisting in this endeavor. 

The attached resolution approves Berwyn joining into the Collaborative, and directs the 
Mayor and City Clerk to Sign the attached IGA. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 708-795-6850 (x 3503), or 
contact Mr. James Healy at 630-202-1162, who has been helping us on this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Robert E. Dwan 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero * Robert E. Dwan, Director 
6420 West 16th Street, Berwyn, Illinois 60402 

(708)795--6850 * (708)749-9457 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ _ 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTIVE OF 

AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE 
NEAR WEST SUBURBAN HOUSING COLLABORATIVE 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn (" Berwyn") is a Home Rule of Government pursuant 
to and defined in Article 7 Section 6 (a) of the 1970 lllinois Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, said section of the Constitution authorizes a home rule unit of government 
to exercise any power, and perfonn any function, pertaining to its government and 
affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the 1970 Illinois Constitution, Article VII Section 10 and the 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act also provides authority for intergovernmental 
cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, the United States Congress has authorized the Neighborhood Stabilization 
Programs 1 & 2 ("NSP") to address the increased number of foreclosed and vacant 
properties in America; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council are deeply concerned about the housing 
Foreclosure crisis, and the corresponding rise in vacant and abandoned properties in 
Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have detennined it is in the best interest of 
Berwyn to apply for and receive NSP funds; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council recognize the foreclosure crisis does not 
adhere to municipal boundaries, and working in cooperation with neighboring 
municipalities and area not-for-profit agencies is a positive approach to combating the 
negative affects of the foreclosure crisis in Berwyn; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn in collaboration with the other near west suburban 
comrnWlities of Bellwood, , Forest Par~ Maywood and Oak Park (collectively the 
"Member Communities"), and the Metropolitan Planning Council, are creating this 
Near West Suburban Housing Collaborative (" The Collaborative") for the purpose of 
obtaining additional NSP Funds from other sources, and for the coordination and 
furtherance of housing goals in the Member Communities; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn and the Member Communities have agreed to enter into 
an Intergovernmental Agreement (the "IGA") relating to the creation of the 
Collaborative, to be substantially the fonn set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof, including the retaining of an independent contractor to perform 
certain services for the Collaborative (" the Contractor"); and 



WHEREAS, funding for the employment of the Contractor is being provided by a grant 
from the Metropolitan mayors Caucus I Chicago Conununity Trust (the "Grant") to the 
Village of Maywood; and 

WHEREAS; the Village of Maywood has agreed to act as the Collaborative's fiscal 
agent for purposes of hiring the Contractor on behalf of the Member Communities under 
the terms and conditions set forth in a purposed Independent Contractor Services 
agreement between the Contractor and the Village of Maywood, to be substantially in 
the form set forth in Exhibit B, attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS; the Mayor and the City Council find that entering into the IGA is in the 
best 
Interests of the City of Berwyn. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1: 
That the corporate Authorities of the city of Berwyn hereby approve the lOA with the 
other Member Communities relative to formation of the Collaborative; the lOA to be in 
substantially the same form as Exhibit A, subject to any appropriate modification and 
fmal approval by the City Attorney. 

SECTION 2: 
That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorize and directed to execute said lOA 
upon fmal approval of the City Attorney, and to execute and deliver all other instruments 
and documents that are necessary to fulfill the City's obligations under the lOA. 

SECTION 3: 
That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval according to the law. 

PASSED this 2Snd day of June, 2011 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Voting Aye: 

Voting Nay: 
Absent: 
Absent: 



Deposited in my office this 2Snd day of June, 2011 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

APPROVED this 2Snd day of June, 2011 
Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
WEST COOK COUNTY HOUSING COLLABORATIVE 

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (The "Agreemenf') is entered into by and 
between the Village of Bellwood CBe II wood") , the City of Berwyn (UBerwyn"), the Village of 
Forest Park ("Forest Park"), the Village of Maywood ("Maywood"), and the Village of Oak Park 
("Oak Park")(collectively, the "Municipalities"), all being Illinois municipal corporations, with the 
support and assistance of the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus (tlMMC") and the Metropolitan 
Planning Council (uMPcn) for the purpose of collaborating to address housing issues in the West 
Cook County region. 

RECITALS 
WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 authorizes units of 

local government to enter into agreements to exercise, combine or transfer any power or 
function not prohIbited to them by law or ordinance; and 

WHEREAS t the Intergovemmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et ~ (the Acf'), 
authorizes units of local government to exercise jointly with any public agency of the State, 
including other units of local government. any power, privilege or authority which may be 
exercised by a unit of local government individually, and to enter into agreements for the 
performance of governmental services, activities or undertakings; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Municipalities agree that a collaborative 
approach among the Municipalities to address housing issues using available state, federal and 
county funds, will most effectively address the housing issues in the region; and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Mayor's Caucus (MMC), on behalf of the participating 
municipalities, applied for a grant from the Chicago Community Trust (CCT), in the amount of 
$40,000, the purpose of which is to support on-going inter-jurisdictional housing work In west 
suburban Cook County as described in the Grant Application and Grant Award attached as 
Group Exhibit A:, and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Mayor's Caucus (MMC), on behalf of the partiCipating 
municipalities, applied for a grant from the Grant Victoria Foundation in the amount of $40,500, 
the purpose of which is to support on-going inter-jurisdictional housing work in west suburban 
Cook County as described in the Grant Application and Grant Award attached as Group 
Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the Municipalities retained the independent consultant, IFF, to carry out the 
inter-jurisdictional housing work described in the Grant Applications and have previously formed 
a Steering Committee to direct and oversee the work of the consultant. 

WHEREAS, IFF, on behalf of the partiCipating municipalities, can apply for grants for the 
purpose of which is to support on-going inter-jurisdictional housing work in West Suburban Cook 
County; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of each Municipality agree that it is in their best 
interest to enter into this Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the various undertakings by the Municipalities set forth in this Agreement 
relate to the respective government and affairs of the Municipalities. 



NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises, the mutual covenants 
and promises herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency 
of which is hereby acknowledged, the Municipalities hereby agree as follows: 

Section 1. Incorporation of RecltBls 
The Recitals of this Agreement are hereby incorporated by reference into this 

Agreement as If fully set forth herein. 

S8Ction 2. Establishment of Steering Committee 
Pursuant to the jOint powers of the corporate authorities of the Municipalities, the Illinois 

Constitution and the authorization of the Act, the Municipalities have previously formed and 
desire to continue to the existence of a Steering Committee (the "Committee") to direct, oversee 
and cooperate with an independent consultant who shall be retained to assist, facilitate and 
coordinate the efforts of the Municipalities to utilize federal Neighborhood Stabilization Program 
funds, as well as to obtain and utilize other available federal, state, county and other housing 
funds and to develop and implement a west suburban Cook County strategic housing plan using 
those funds. The plan will address affordable and mixed income housing, with a particular focus 
on increasing transit and employment oriented housing, developing employer assisted housing 
programs, and addressing the challenges faced by the regional increase in housing 
foreclosures. 

The Steering Committee consists of two representatives from each participating 
Municipality, appointed by the Mayor or Village President of each Municipality. Maywood's 
Director of Community Development shall act as chair of the Steering Committee and principal 
liaison between the Consultant and the Committee. 

No Member of the Committee shall receive compensation for service on the Committee, 
or additional compensation if the Member is an employee or elected official of the appointing 
MuniCipality. Each Member shall continue to serve on the Committee until such time as the 
Member is replaced by a new appointment from the MayorNiliage President of the appointing 
Municipality . 

The Steering Committee shall be subject to and shall be govemed by the terms of this 
Agreement and by any By-Laws adopted by the Committee and amended from time to time. In 
the event of a conflict between this Agreement and the Bylaws, the terms of this Agreement 
shall control the creation and operation of the Committee. 

The Steering Committee is not intended to be a legal entity separate and apart from the 
individual municipalities and has no power to contract or take any other legally binding action. 

S8Ction 3. Duties of Steering Committee 
The Committee is charged wIth the responsibility of overseeing the work of the 

independent consultant, whose duties are described in the Independent Contractor Services 
Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit c. 

1. The Steering Committee will provide general direction to the Consultant, and will 
identify priorities for the project. 



2. Maywood's Director of Community Development shall act as Chair of the 
Committee and will be the day to day liaison between the Committee and the 
Consultant. 

3. The Consultant will report to the entire Committee which will be responsible to 
ensure that Consultant performs its duties and obligations in accordance with (a) all 
applicable federal, state and local rules and regulations, (b) the requirements of the 
Chicago Community Trust (the "CCT') and the Grand Victoria Foundation grant funding 
for the work and other Consultant Funding Sources which may become available, and 
(c) the terms of this Agreement. 

4. The Committee or its designee will meet with the Consultant and MMC 
periodically (but no less than once per quarter) to review the status of the projects, to 
coordinate the parties' efforts in furthering the goals of the projects, and to evaluate 
Consultant's performance based on certain benchmarks which the Committee, together 
with MMC will determine. MMC win work with the Consultant and the Steering 
Committee to determine the initiatives that the Consultant will undertake. 

5 The Committee or its designee will communicate with Consultant, Grand Victoria 
Foundation and CCT periodically (but no less than once per quarter) to evaluate the 
project's status and Consultant's performance with respect to the terms of the CCT 
Grant award. 

6. The Village of Maywood shall act as the contracting agency for purposes 01 
entering into an Independent Contractor Services Agreement with the Consultant, and 
MMC, as recipient and fiscal agent of the Grant, will be responsible for paying the 
consultant. 

The actions of the Committee and the work of the Consultant shall conform to the 
requirements of the Chicago Community Trust grant agreement, a copy of which is attached as 
Group Exhlbtt A and made a part hereof, provided however, that at the conclusion of the 
project funded by the eCT Grant, the Committee will continue to exist and will operate 
according to the rules of any other funding agreement which may be entered into. 

The actions of the Committee and the work of the Consultant shall conform to the 
requirements of the Grand Victoria Foundation grant agreement, a copy of which is attached as 
Group Exhibit B and made a part hereof, provided however, that at the conclusion of the 
project funded by the Grand Victoria Foundation Grant, the Committee will continue to exist and 
will operate according to the rules 01 any other funding agreement which may be entered into. 

Under no circumstances shall the Committee or the Participating Municipalities incur any 
liability or be bound by the terms of any contract unless that liability or contract is expressly 
authorized and approved by the goveming bodies of the Municipalities. 

S8Ction 4. Consultant's Responsibilities 
The responsibilities and duties of the Consultant are set forth in the Independent 

Contractor Services Agreement attached hereto and Incorporated into this Agreement as 
ExhIbit C. The consultant's responsibilities may be expanded or continued if additional grant 
funds are obtained. 

Section 5. Responsibility for Consultant Payments 



The Village of Maywood has agreed to be the contracting agency for purposes of 
contracting with the Consultant. The Consultant shall be paid by MMC in accordance with the 
terms of the Independent Contractor Services Agreement, dependent upon the receipt of the 
CCT, Grand Victoria Foundation and other Grant funds and on Consultant's satisfactory 
performance of the responsibilities and duties outlined in the Contractor Services Agreement. 

Because the Steering Committee is not a legal entity, it shall have no responsibility for 
the payment of any invoices, provided however, that Maywood will direct the payment of only 
those invoices for which no objection is received from the majority of the Member Communities. 

The Village of Maywood will distribute the Consultant's invoices to each of the Member 
Communities and will approve all reasonable charges for payment by MMC, provided that no 
portion of an invoice will be paid if a majority of the Member Communities object to that portion 
of the invoice in writing to Maywood within 7 days of receipt. In the event that timely written 
objections are received from a majority of the Member Communities, or Maywood determines 
that services have not been fully and satisfactorily performed, no payment shall be made unless 
and until payment is expressly directed and authorized by a majority of the Committee 
Members. 

The Village of Maywood will submit the Consultant's approved invoice to the MMC for 
payment. The MMC, as fiscal agent for the Grant, will be responsible for paying the Contractor. 
Under no circumstances will any payment of grant funds or other funds or payments of any kind, 
including reimbursements, be made by or come from the Village of Maywood. All payments 
owed to Contractor under this Agreement shall be made by, and are the sole responsibility of, 
MMC, as recipient of the grant funds and fiscal agent for the Grant. 

Any compensation under this Agreement is dependent on the receipt of sufficient funds 
from the Grant. In the event the Grant is not disbursed, this Agreement shall become null and 
void. 

Section 6. Proj9Ct Contributions 
The MMC and MPC have agreed to provide staff support and technical assistance, free 

of charge, particularly related to assisting the Consultant in the position. As recipient of the CCT 
and Grand Victoria Foundation Grant and the entity responsible for making payments to the 
Consultant, the MMC will participate in the review of the Consultant's invoices and progress 
reports. 

Each Municipality has agreed to absorb the already incurred and future internal 
administrative costs for their own employees' time, energy, miscellaneous costs and expenses 
associated with creating and Implementing this Project. No other funds are required from the 
Municipalities unless specifically agreed to in writing by the corporate authorities of the 
Municipality. 

Section 7. Mutual Release, Hold Harmless and Waiver of Claims 
Each Municipality, for itself and its elected or appointed officers and officials, president 

and trustees, mayor and commissioners, agents, volunteers, attorneys, engineers, 
representatives and/or employees agrees to waive, release, relinquish and hold harmless all of 
the other Municipalities, and their elected or appointed officers and offiCials, preSidents and 
trustees, agents, volunteers, attorneys, engineers, representatives and/or employees, from any 
and all claims, actions, suits, injuries, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities each Municipality 
has, or may have, individually, jOintly or severally, and which arise directly or indirectly out of or 



in connectIon in any way with entering into thIs Agreement or entering into any Agreement or 
contract pursuant to this Agreement, or from the performance or termination of this Agreement. 

Section 8. Cooperation 
The Municipalities agree to work in good faith to achieve the objectives of thIs 

Agreement and to mutually resolve any disputes occurring or arising out of or during the term of 
this Agreement. The Municipalities agree to do all things reasonably necessary or appropriate 
to carry out the terms, provisions and objectives of this Agreement. 

Section 9. Waiver 
The waiver by any Munlcipa[ity of any breach or violation of any provision of this 

Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver or a continuing waiver of any subsequent breach 
or violation of the same or any other provision of this Agreement. 

Section 10. DefaultlBreach and Remedy 
The failure or refusal by any Party to comply with any of its obligations shall constitute a 

default under this Agreement. 

[f any Party defaults or breaches in the performance of any of its obligations under this 
Agreement, a non-breaching Party shall give the breaching Party written notice of such 
defaultlbreach, and if the breaching Party does not cure the defaultlbreach withIn fIfteen (15) 
days after the giving of such notice, (or if such default is of such nature that it cannot be 
completely cured within such period, if the breachIng Party does not commence such curing 
within fifteen (15) days and thereafter proceed with reasonable diligence and in good faith to 
cure such defaultlbreach), then the non-breaching Party may terminate the Breaching Party's 
participatIon in this Agreement. Upon termination of this Agreement, the Parties shall have the 
ability to pursue all available legal rights and remedies in court to assert or protect their rights. 

Should any dispute arising out of this Agreement lead to litigation, the prevailing 
Municipality shall not be entitled to recover its costs of suit or attorneys' fees. 

Section 11. Notices 
All notices, demands, requests or other writings which any Municipality is required to, or 

may wish to, serve upon any other Municipality in connection to this Agreement shall be in 
writing and shall be deemed given (a) upon delivery, if personally delivered or if sent bye-mall 
or facsimile transmIssion, to the Municipalities to be gIven such notice or other communication; 
(b) on the third business day following the date of deposit in the United States mail, if such 
notice or other communication is sent by certified or registered mail with return receipt 
requested and postage thereon fully prepaid; or, (c) on the business day following the day such 
notice or other communication Is sent by reputable overnight courier, to the following: 

If to the Village of Bellwood: 

If to City of Berwyn: 

Village of Bellwood 
Office of the Village Attorney 
3200 Washington Boulevard 
Bellwood, Illinois 60104 

City of Berwyn 
Office of the City Attorney 
6700 West 261i1 Street 
Berwyn, illinois 60402 



If to the Village of Forest Parle 

If to the Village of Maywood: 

If to VjJJage of Oak Parle 

Village of Forest Park 
Office of the Mayor 
517 Desplaines Avenue 
Forest Park, Illinois 60130 

Village of Maywood 
Office of the Village Manager 
40 Madison Street Maywood, IL 60153 

Village of Oak Park 
Office of the Village Attorney 
123 Madison Avenue 
Oak Park, Illinois 60302 

Any Municipality may change the address at which it desires to receive notice upon 
giving written notice of such request to the other Municipalities in the manner herein specified. 

Section 12. General 
A. After approval by the respective corporate authorities, this Agreement shall be 

binding on each participating Municipality and its respective successors. Including successors in 
office. 

B. This agreement shall be construed together with the Independent Contractor 
Services Agreement to be entered into between the Village of Maywood and the Consultant, 
MMC's Grant Application on behalf of the participating municipalities, and the terms of the 
Chicago Community Trust Grant award, Grand Victoria Foundation award and any other grants 
received. 

C. This Agreement shall be deemed and construed to be the joint and collective 
work product of the Municipalities and, as such, this Agreement shall not be construed against a 
Municipality, as the otherwise purported drafter of same, by any court of competent jurisdiction 
and order resolving any Inconsistency, any ambiguity, vagueness or conflict In the terms or 
provisions, if any, contained herein. 

D. This Agreement creates no rights, title or interest in any person or entity 
whatsoever (whether a third party beneficiary thereof or otherwise) other than the Municipalities. 

E. Nothing in this Agreement Is intended or shall be construed as establishing a 
separate legal entity, or the relationship of principal and agent, partnership, or joint venture 
between or among the MuniCipalities, the Steering Committee or the Consultant. Each 
Municipality hereto shall retain the sole right to control its own employees and the affairs and 
conduct of its employees and representatives shall be sale responsibility of the participating 
Municipality . 

F. The Municipalities shall be under no obligation to exercise any of the rights 
granted to it in this Agreement except as it shall determine to be in the best interest of that 
certain Municipality as from time to time determined by its corporate authorities. 

Section 13. Amendments 
No amendments, changes, modifications, alterations, or waivers of any term, provision 

or condition of this Agreement shall be binding or effective for any purpose unless expressed in 
writing and adopted by each of the Municipalities hereto as required by law. 



Section 14. Assignment 
This Agreement shall not be assigned by any Municipality without the express written 

consent of the other Municipalities, in the sale discretion of the other Municipalities. 

Section 15. Severability 
The terms, conditions. and provisions of this Agreement shall be severable, and if any 

term, condition, or provision is found to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason whatsoever, 
the remaining sections, subsections, terms, conditions, and provisions shall remain in full force 
and effect, and shall not be effective by such determination, unless the Agreement can no 
longer be performed by any Municipality. 

Section 16. Counterparts 
This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which shall be 

deemed an original but all of whIch together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 
Facsimile signatures shall be sufficient unless an original signature is required by a Municipality. 
ReproductIon of this Agreement and Its signatures hereon shall be the equivalent of an original 
copy of this Agreement. 

Sectlem 17. Effective Date 
The Effective Date of this Agreement shall be 12:01 a.m. on July 16, 2011. 

Section 18. Term of Agreement 
This Agreement shall be in full force and effect for a term of one (1) year commencing on 

the Effective Date of this Agreement, subject to early termination pursuant to Section 19. 

Section 19. Termination 
This Agreement shall terminate upon the expiration of the term set forth in Section 18 

above, or upon mutual agreement, of all of the Municipalities. Any Municipality may withdraw 
from this Agreement, at any time, upon at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other 
Municipalities and MMC of its intent to withdraw from this Agreement. Such notice will terminate 
the rights, duties and obligations of the withdrawing Municipality, effective on the withdrawal 
date specified In the notice or on the thirtieth day after receipt of the notice by the MMC or the 
Village of Maywood, whichever is later. If the withdrawing Municipality is in default under the 
Agreement at the time it issues the notice, then its right to participate and receive the benefits 
contained in the Agreement shall immediately terminate and the withdrawing Municipality shall 
still be obligated to cure the default. Withdrawal by a Municipality shall terminate only that 
Municipality's participation under the Agreement and shall not affect the other Municipalities or 
require an amendment to this Agreement. 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Municipalities hereto have executed this Agreement on the date 
as set forth below and herein described. 

BY: 

BY: 

BY: 

BY: 

BY: 

Date: _____ _ 

President 
Village of Bellwood 

ATTEST: ___________ _ 
Village Clerk 

------------------------------ Date: _____ _ 

Mayor 
City of Berwyn 

ATTEST: ___________ _ 
City Clerk 

------------------------------ Date: _____ _ 

Mayor 
Village of Forest Park 

ATTEST: ___________ _ 
Village Clerk 

------------------------------ Date: ______ _ 
Mayor 
Village of Maywood 

ATTEST: ____________ _ 
Village Clerk 

------------------------------ Date: ______ _ 
Village President 
Village 01 Oak Park 

ATTEST: ____________ _ 
Village Clerk 



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Independent Contractor Services Agreement (UAgreemenf') is made as of the __ 
day of July 2011, between the Village of Maywood (UMaywood"), an Illinois municipal corporation, 
and IFF Real Estate Services, LLC, an Illinois Limited Liability Company located at One North 
laSalle St., Suite 700, Chicago, IL 60602(UContractor"), for the provision of services as the Inter~ 
Jurisdictional Housing Coordinator, as noted below. 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Maywood, in collaboration with the other near west suburban communities of 
Bellwood, Berwyn, Forest Park and Oak Park (collectlvely, with Maywood, the "Member 
Communities"), and with technical and other assistance from the Metropolitan Planning Council 
(UMPCtt

) and Metropolitan Mayors Caucus (UMMCn
), has created a West Cook County Housing 

Collaborative for the purpose of collaborating to address housing issues in the West Cook County 
region through utilization of Neighborhood Stabilization Program (UNSP") Funds, as well as obtaining 
and utilizing funding from other sources, to address foreclosure trends, and for the coordination and 
furtherance of housing goals in the Member Communities; and 

WHEREAS, the Chicago Community Trust (CCT) has awarded a grant in the amount of 
$40,000 to th e MMC (the uG ra nf') fo r the purposes set fo rth in a grant app I ication made by M MC on 
behalf of the Member Communities; and 

WHEREAS, the MMC has applied to the Grand Victoria Foundation for a grant In the amount 
of $40,500 to the MMC (the "Granf') for the purposes set forth in a grant application made by MMC 
on behalf of the Member Communltles; and 

WHEREAS, the Contractor is familiar with the grant applications and the grant awards and 
understands that those documents control the provision of services under this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Maywood and the Contractor desire to have Contractor perform services as an 
Inter-Jurisdictional Housing Coordinator on behaff of Maywood and the Member Communities under 
the terms and conditions set forth below; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor is specially trained and possesses the necessary skills, experience, 
education and competency, and licenses or credentials to perform all of the services required by this 
Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Maywood, a home rule 
I Iii nois municipal corpo ra tio n, have th e authority to ente r into this Ag reement pu rsuant to th elr home 
rule powers as provided by Article VII, Sections 6 and 1 O(a) of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, and 
find that entering into the Agreement is in the best interests of Maywood and the best interests of the 
Member Communities. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the payment of money, and the making of the 
mutual covenants and promises set forth below, the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
acknowledged, Maywood and Contractor agree as follows: 

SECTION 1 (Contract Documents) 
The services to be performed by this Agreement will be governed by the following 

documents: 



1. CCT's Grant award to MMC and the WCCHC 
2. Grand Victoria Foundation Grant award to MMC and the WCCHC 
3. This Agreement 

Where the terms of any of those documents conflict, the CCT Grant award will prevail. 

SECTION 2 (TERM): This Agreement shall be effective on the date that the last signatory 
signs the Agreement (the "Effective Date"). If any of the signatories to this Agreement shall fail to 
execute this Agreement, it shall be null and void in its entirety. Subject to earlier termination 
pursuant to the termination provision (Section 6), this Agreement shall terminate no later than 11 :59 
p.m. on July 15,2012 or when funding for the position from the Grant is exhausted, whichever 
comes first. 

SECTION 3 (RESPONSIBILmES OF CONTRACTOR): Contractor shall act as the Inter
Jurisdictional Housing CoordInator on behalf of Maywood, the Member Communities, and MMC as 
fiscal agent, in developing and aligning the plans, poliCies, goals, programs, and resources of the 
Member Communities, in obtaining NSP funding and other housing-related funding from Cook 
County, the State of Illinois, and other sources, and in planning for, facilitating and coordinating the 
optimal use of such NSP and other funding within the Member Communities. 

In furtherance of the foregoing, Contractor shall perform the following "Services" including, 
but not limited to, the following: 

(a) Work in concert with and at the direction of Maywood and the Member Communities as set 
forth herein to create and implement common short and long-term goals in utilizing NSP 
funding and other funding from Cook County, the State of Illinois, and other sources for the 
benefit of and use by the Member Communities. 

(b) Create efficiencies in communication with Cook County, the State of Illinois and the Federal 
Govemment by acting as the main point of contact forthe Member Communities regarding 
application for housing funds for use in the Member Communities, and to ensure consistent 
interpretation and implementation of NSP and other fund-related requirements. 

(c) Facilitate joint planning, meetings, programs and decision-making among the Member 
Communities related to obtaining and using NSP funds and other housing funds. 

(d) Explore Incentives that will encourage local and regional developers to work within priority 
areas within and approved by the Member Communities. 

(e) Facilitate and coordinate a variety 01 actlvitles related to vacant and foreclosed properties 
and optimal use of NSP and other funds in the Member Communities, including land 
banking, acquisition, rehabilitation, marketing and resale of foreclosed or other distressed 
properties in the Member Communities. 

(f) Identify supportive housing opportunities in new homes created through use of NSP and 
other funds. 

(g) Monitor the allocation 01 NSP and other funds to ensure that they are being directed to target 
areas Identified by the Member Communities. 

(h) Work with the Member Communities, the MMC and MPC to assist in the determination of the 
overall strategiC direction and policy goals 01 the West Cook County Housing Collaboration 
in its initial year of operation and any multi-year planning objectives. 

(i) Act as a resource for the Member Communities relative to data and best practices 
associated with NSP and other housing issues. 

U) Assemble and coordinate Joint employer outreach programs to facilitate employer-assisted 
housing and engage area employers. 

(k) Complete a long-term needs assessment and action plan relative to local capacity, demand 

2 



and opportunities for increasing affordable housing opportunities within the Member 
Communities. 

(I) Create a long-term fundraising plan for the inter-jurisdictional efforts of the Member 
Communities, including identifying funding sources at all levels and a plan to leverage other 
public and private resources to supplement initial NSP funds. 

(m) Help position the Member Communities to apply for additional resources and funding. 
(n) Propose policies and procedures to streamline inter-jurisdictional coordination among the 

Member Communities. 
(0) Endeavor to sustain and develop the Member Communities collaboration with MPC and 

MMC, faCilitating both organizations' technical assistance and staff support, and acquiring, 
reviewing, and implementing new information from MPC and MMC that would benefit the 
work of the Contractor. 

(p) Use best efforts to pertorm the services and other duties and responsibilities in a diligent and 
timely manner. 

(q) Refrain from any acts that might injure the reputation of the Member Communities. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Contractor, in Its regular course of business unrelated to 
services contemplated under this Agreement, may undertake activities of benefit to member 
communities and such activities will not be precluded. 

(r) Refrain from any acts that benefit the Interests of one or fewer than all Member Communities 
to the detriment of the other Member Communities, recognizing . however, that there may be 
circumstances where the Contractor assists one or more of the Member Communities with 
certain opportunities that are not available to other Member Communities for reasons such 
as demographics or other ellgib1l1ty criteria. 

(s) Act in conformance with the requirements 01 the Chicago Community Trust grant and Grand 
Victoria Foundation grant agreement through which funding for the position is being 
provided, including maintaining complete and identifiable records of all matters relating to 
Consultant's activities under this Agreement and providing such other reports as are 
necessary to document that the services provided comply with the terms of the Grants. 

SECTION 4 (STEERING COMMITTEE) 

a. The Member Communities have created a Steering Committee consisting of two (2) 
members from each Member Community. Maywood's Director 01 Community Development shall act 
as chair of the Steering Committee and principal liaison to the Contractor and the Committee. 

b. Oversight. The Steering Committee, or its deSignee, shall have oversight over the actions of 
Consultant pursuant to this Agreement. With respect thereto, the Steering Committee will commit to 
the following: 

1. Ensuring that Consultant pertorms its duties and obligations In accordance with (a) 
all applicable federal, state and local rules and regulations, (b) the requirements of 
the Chicago Community Trust (the "CCT') and Grand Victoria Foundation grant 
funding this position and other Consultant Funding Sources which may become 
available, and (c) the terms of this Agreement. Consultant covenants that, promptly 
upon receipt thereof I Consultant shall notify the Steering Committee of any notice 01 
default, deficiency or other material event with respect to the project that Consultant 
may receive from any applicable federal, state or local governmental entity or any 
entity that is a Project Funds source or a Consultant Funding Source. 

2. Meeting with Consultant and MMC periodically (but no less than once per quarter) to 
review the status of the project, to coordinate the parties' efforts In furthering the 

) 



goals of the project, and to evaluate Consultant's performance based on certain 
benchmarks which the Committee, together with MMC will determine. MMC will work 
with the Consultant and the Steering Committee or its designee to determine the 
initiatives that the Consultant will undertake. 

3. Meeting and/or communicating with Consultant, Grand Victoria Foundation and CCT 
periodically (but no less than once per quarter) to evaluate the project's status and 
Consultant's performance with respect thereto. 

c. Major Decisions. Notwithstanding the terms of this Agreement, Consultant shall not make 
any major decisions or take any 01 the following actions without the prior written approval of the 
Steering Committee: 

1. Applying for funding from sources not previously identified by the Steering 
Committee. 

2. Expend any funds obtained 

3. Taking of any legal action by or on behalf of the Member Communities 

The Steering Committee will act on requests of the Consultant during its quarterly meetings, 
during a special meeting agreed upon by the Consultant and the Special Committee, or by the 
unanimous written consent of the Special Committee. 

d. Reporting. The Contractor shall report on the status 01 its work to Maywood's Director of 
Community Development at least once a month, but shall also communicate openly with the 
members of the Steering Committee as requested. 

SECTlON 5 (COMPENSAnONj HOURS): In exchange for performing the Services and 
other duties and responsibilities set forth in this Agreement. the parties Agree as follows: 

a. The Contractor shall provide the services at the following rates: 

Vice President $150 per hour 

Director $150 per hour 

Project Manager $125 per hour 

Construction Manager $125 per hour 

Manager of Closing and Escrow Services $125 per hour 

Project Associate $100 per hour 

These rates will apply to any additional services performed bywrltten addendum to this contract 

b. The contractor will be reimbursed for any actually incurred. reasonable charges for the 
following reimbursable expenses: 

1. Production costs - Contractor will pass on the entire cost of producing any bound 

4 



reports as requested by any member of the Committee (Contractor will retain one 
bound copy, one unbound copy, and one PDF version of the report). 

2. CoStar- This is a subscription-based property listing service. Contractor passes on 
a base charge of $250 if the project involves a market scan, financial feasibility, or 
valuation activities. Contractor shall make arrangements with CoStar for ifs 
subscription access to be made avaitable to the Village at no extra charge. 

3. AlA - This is a subscription-based service for industry approved architectural and 
general contractor contracts. If such a document is needed for the project, 
Contractor passes on the cost for generating these documents which Is a $1 .23 per 
printed page. 

4. Travel-related costs such as parking. cab fare and mileage. 
5. The work of other professionals who may be employed in connection with the 

project. Contractor will seek authorization from Maywood prior to employing any 
such professionals. 

c. The Contractor will submit monthly invoices detailing the services provided by each of its 
staff members, their hourly rate and all reimbursable expenses with receipts to the Village of 
Maywood. The Village of Maywood will distribute the Contractor's invoices to each of the 
Member Communities and will approve all reasonable charges for payment by MMC, provided 
that no portion of an invoice will be paid if a majority of the Member Communities object to that 
portion of the invoice in writing to Maywood within 7 days of receipt. In the event that timely 
written objections are received from a majority of the Member Communities, or Maywood 
determines that services have not been fully and satisfactorily performed, no payment shall be 
made unless and until payment Is expressly directed and authorized by a majority of the 
Committee Members. 

The Village of Maywood will submit the Contractor's approved invoice to the MMC for 
payment. The MMC, as fiscal agent for the Grant, will be responsible for paying the Contractor. 
Contractor acknowledges and understands that under no circumstances will any payment of 
grant funds or other funds or payments of any kind, including reimbursements, be made by or 
come from the Village of Maywood. All payments owed to Contractor under this Agreement shall 
be made by, and are the sole responsibility of, MMC, as recipient of the grant funds and fiscal 
agent for the Grant. 

Any compensation under this Agreement is dependent on the receipt of sufficient funds from 
the Grant. In the event the Grant is not disbursed, this Agreement shall become null and void. 

The Contractor understands that the grant funds witt be disbursed by CCT and Grand 
Victoria Foundation to MMC on a quarterly basis and that not all the funds witt be immediately 
available. Therefore, if Contractor performs work In excess of the quarterly disbursement 
allocated to this project, there may be a delay in the payment of Contractor's invoices until the 
funds are released from CCT and Grand Victoria Foundation. 

d. The total amount of compensation paid under this Agreement shall not exceed the grant 
amounts of $80,500.00. It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to monitor its invoices and the 
work being performed to ensure that it does not exceed the grant award amount of $80,500. 

s 



e. Prlor to undertaking the services, the Contractor shall submit a Project Budget to the 
Steering Committee for approval. The Budget w[[[ demonstrate the services to be provided and 
the timeline for completion of the services. 

SECTION 6 (AMENDMEND: This Agreement may be amended only with the mutual 
consent of the parties. All amendments must be in writing and must be approved by Maywood's 
Village Manager. 

SECTION 7 (TERMINATION): This Agreement shall be terminated as follows: 

(a) At 11 :59 p.m. on July 15, 2012 or upon the exhaustion of funding under the Grant, 
whichever comes first. In the event that notification is given to the Village that funding or 
continued funding from the Grant will not be received or made available, this Agreement 
shall immediately terminate and become null and void; 

(b) By either party at any time, upon written notice to the other party of the desire to terminate 
the Agreement provided that Contractor shall be compensated for all services provided up to 
the termination date; or 

(c) Upon written notice from Maywood, that the majority of the Committee finds that Contractor 
has failed, refused or is unable to perform the Services and other duties and responsibilities 
of the position. Provided, however, that Contractor shall have 30 days after such written 
notification to remedy any such alleged failure to perform. The Contractor and Maywood 
agree such termination shall not be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement, nor shall it be 
deemed to be tortious conduct. 

Any extension of this Agreement beyond the one-year period is subject to: (1) the avaHabll1ty 
of funds from the Grant or additional grant funds; and (2) the mutual agreement of the parties as set 
forth in writing. 

Upon termination, Maywood shall not be liable, nor shall the Contractor be liable to perform 
any services or expenses incurred after the receipt of notice of termination. 

Termination by either party, with or without cause, shall not under any circumstances result 
in any severance pay to Contractor, other than payment for any verified work that is or has been 
submitted for payment in accordance with this Agreement 

SECTION 8 (INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR): Maywood retains Contractor only for the 
purposes and to the extent set forth in this Agreement, and Contractor's relation to Maywood shall, 
during the term of this Agreement and period of his or her performance of the Services hereunder, 
be that of an independent contractor. Contractor shall be free to dispose of such portion of 
Contractor's entire time, energy and skill during other than regular business hours when Contractor 
is not obligated to devote time and services to his or her duties hereunder, in such manner as 
Contractor sees fit and to such persons, firms or corporations as Contractor deems advisable. It is 
acknowledged that at all times Contractor is separate and independent from Maywood and that 
Contractor will utilize a high level of skill necessary to perform the work assigned to him or her under 
this Agreement. 

Contractor shall not be considered as having an employee status, nor shall Maywood 
withhold any sums for the payment of income taxes, or FICA taxes, nor shall Contractor be entitled 
to participate in any employee plans, arrangements or distributions by Maywood pertaining to or in 

6 



connection with any pension or retirement plans, nor shall Contractor be e[ig[ble for any other 
benefits avallab[e for the regular employees of Maywood, such as health insurance, vacation time, 
compensatory time or sick leave. As an independent contractor, Contractor acknowledges and 
understands that it is his or her sole and exclusive responsibility to file all necessary tax retums 
(federal, state, county and local) and to pay all income tax, social security, and any and all other 
taxes due as an Independent contractor in his or her profession. If the Contractor is not a 
corporation, the Contractor furttler understands that the Contractor may be liable for se[f
employment (Socia[ Security) tax, to be paid by the Contractor according to law. As an independent 
contractor, Contractor agrees that he or she is ineligib[e to file a claim for unemployment 
compensation benefrts or for workers compensation benefits against Maywood and agrees not to file 
such any claims in the event this Agreement is terminated or it he or she is hurt performing any work 
or services under this Agreement. Contractor agrees to assume all risk of death, illness and injury 
relative to performing any work or services under this Agreement. Contractor is an independent 
contractor and not Maywood's employee for all purposes, including, but not limited to, the application 
of the Fair Labor Standards Act minimum wage and overtime payments, Federal Insurance 
Contribution Act, the Social Security Act. the Federa[ Unemployment Tax Act and the Worker's 
Compensation Act (820 [LCS 305/1, et seq.). Contractor is not authorized to enter into contracts or 
agreements on behalf of Maywood. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall permit either party to 
incur any debts or liabilities or obligations on behalf of the other party (except as specifically 
provided herein). 

SECTION 9 (SUBCONTRACTlNG): The rights and duties of the Contractor are personal 
and may not be subcontracted or assigned. 

SECT10N 10 [INDEMNIFICATION; WAIVER OF CLAIMS): As a material inducement for 
Maywood to enter into this Agreement, Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, protect and hold 
harmless Maywood and other Member Communities. their elected or appointed officers and officials, 
presidents and trustees, agents, volunteers, attorneys, engineers, representatives and/or employees 
(WAffiliates") from and against any and all claims, actions, suits, damages, costs, expenses and 
liabilities, including the reasonable fees and expenses of their attorneys, expert witnesses and 
consultants, court costs and fines, asserted against them or sought to be imposed upon them, 
individually, jOintly or severally, and which arise directly or indirectly out of or in connection in any 
way with the acts of Contractor while performing the Services or work covered by this Agreement, or 
the intentional or negligent acts or omissions of Contractor, its officers, agents, or employees, 
except to the extent that tllose claims, actions, suits, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities arise 
so[ely from Maywood's or Member Community's willful or wanton acts or omissions. 

Contractor agrees to waive and relinquish any and all claims, actions, suits, damages, costs, 
expenses and liabilities that it may have against the Village and other Member Communities, their 
elected or appointed officers and officials, presidents and trustees, agents, volunteers, attorneys, 
engineers, representatives and/or employees, arising out of, connected with, or in any way 
associated witll this Agreement or any matters of any kind covered by the Agreement, Contractors 
status as an independent contractor, or from the termination of this Agreement by Maywood and/or 
the other Member Communities, except to the extent those claims, actions, suits. damages, costs, 
expenses and liabilities arise solely from Maywood's or the other Member Communities failure to 
perform itsltllelr obligations under the Agreement. Contractor agrees to waive Its rlght to seek 
punitive damages against Maywood or any of tlle Member Communities arising out of any acts or 
omissions of Maywood or the Member Communities or their Affiliates. 

SECTION 11 (OWNERSHIP & DISCLOSURE): All reports, studies, information, data, 
statistics, forms, designs, plans, procedures, systems, and other materials produced by Contractor 

1 



under this Agreement shall be for the sole and exclusive use of Maywood and Member 
Communities. No such materials produced, either in whole or in part, under this Agreement shall be 
subject to private use, copyright, trademark, service mark, or patent right of any kind by Contractor 
without the express written consent of Maywood and Member Communities. 

Maywood and Member Communities shall have unrestricted authority to publish, disclose, 
distribute and otherwise use any such materials produced by Contractor under this Agreement, 
either by choice or as required to be disclosed by the Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et 
ggj. 

Subject to any applicable exception of the Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et 
seg.), as amended ("FOIA"), Contractor and Maywood acknowledge that this Agreement is a public 
record, as that term is defined under FOIA, and therefore is subject to inspection and photocopying 
by the public if requested pursuant to a FOIA request. 

SECTION 12 (NOTICES): All notices, demands, or other communications of any kind to be 
given or delivered under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been 
properly given if (a) delivered by hand, (b) delivered by a nationally recognized ovemight courier 
service, (c) sent by certified United States Mall, return receipt requested and first class postage 
prepaid, or (d) email or facsimile transmission followed by a transmission confirmation copy being 
sent by U.S. Mall on the same day. Such communications shall be sent to the parties at their 
respective addresses as follows: 

Contractor: 
IFF 
Michelle D. Hoereth 
Director of Housing 
1 N LaSalle Street, Suite 700 
Chicago, IL 60602 
Phone: 312-596-5145 
E-mail: mhoereth@iff.org 
www.IFF.org 

Village of Maywood: 

Joseph Ponsetto, Interim Village Manager 
Village of Maywood 
40 Madison Street 
Maywood, Illinois 60153 
Phone: 708-450-6329 
E-mail: jponsetto@maywood-iLorg 

With a copy to: 

Michael T. Jurusik 
Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, Ltd. 
20 North Wacker Drive, Suite 1660 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 
Phone:312-984-6419 
E-mail: mtjurusik@ktjlaw.com 

SECTION 13 (VENUE AND APPLICABLE LAW): The statutes and common law of the 
State of Illinois shall govem the interpretation, validity, enforcement and performance of the terms of 
this Agreement. The parties agree that for the purpose of any litigation or proceeding brought with 
respect to this Agreement and its enforcement, venue shall be in the United States District (Chicago) 
Court or Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois. Contractor and Maywood agree to submit to the 
jurisdiction of such court for the purpose of any such litigation or proceeding. 

SECTION 14 (CONFUCTS OF INTERESD: The Contractor warrants that there is no conflict 
of interest between the Contractor's other engagements, if any, or other contracts, if any, and the 

8 



activities to be performed hereunder. The Contractor shall advise Maywood immediately if a conflict 
of interest arises in the future. 

SECTlON 15 (ADMISSIBILITY ): The parties agree that this Agreement shall be admissible 
in evidence in any action in which any of the terms of this Agreement are sought be enforced. 

SECTION 16 (ATTORNEY REVIEW): Contractor acknowledges that it fully understands all 
of the terms, conditions, provisions, and obligations of this Agreement, that it had an opportunity to 
be represented by an attorney of his or her own choosing during the negotiation of this Agreement. 
and that it executed this Agreement voluntarily and with full knowledge and understanding of the 
meaning and significance of Its terms, conditions, provisions, and obligations. 

SECTION 17 (COMPLETE AGREEMEND: This Agreement contains the entire agreement 
between the parties with respect to the matters covered herein. Contractor acknowledges that it is 
entering into this Agreement solely on the basis of the written representations contained herein. No 
provision of this Agreement may be amended or waived unless such amendment or waiver is 
agreed to in writing and signed by Contractor and Maywood. 

SECTION 18 [SEVERABILITY): If any provision of this Agreement or the application of any 
such provision to any party shall be determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid 
and unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected, and each 
remaining provision of this Agreement shall be considered valid and shall be enforced to the fullest 
extent permitted by law. 

SECTION 19 (HEADINGS): All descriptive headings of Sections and Paragraphs in this 
Agreement are intended solely for convenience of reference, and no provision of thIs Agreement 
is to be construed by reference to the heading of any Section or Paragraph. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Maywood, pursuant to the authority granted by the passage of a 
Resolution by its Board of Trustees, has caused thIs Agreement to be executed by Maywood's 
Village President and attested by the Village Clerk, and Contractor has voluntarily executed the 
Agreement (and his or her signature attested), on the dates set forth below; 
IFF REAL ESTATE SERVICES. L.L.C: VILLAGE OF MAYWOOD: 

By: ________________________ _ 8y: ________________________ __ 

(signature) (Signature) 

Henderson Yarbrough. Sr. 
(typed or printed name) (typed or printed name) 

Tn~: ______________________ ___ Trtle: ___ ...:.M:.:,:. 8::.;yll,;:o;.:.r ______ -----

Date: ________________________ ___ Dme: ______________________ ___ 

ATTEST: ATTEST: 

By: ______________________ _ 8y: ______________________ _ 

9 



(signature) 

(typed or printed name) 

Date: ___________ _ 

to 

(signature) 

Title: __ ---..:.V::.iII~a~gl::.e...::C~le~ri.:lk~---
(typed or printed name) 

Dme: _______________ __ 



To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

City of Berwyn 
Department of Community Deyelopment 

Mayor Lovero and City Council 
Robert Owan 

June 28,2011 
Resolution - COBO Project Year I 1 (October 1, 2011 -September 30, 2012) 

Dear Mayor Lovero and City Council Members: 

The City has been given a COBO grant for the project year beginning October 1,2011 
and ending September 30,2012. This year the grant is for $ 1,257,795. Last year we 
received $ I, 498,366. All of these funds are used to help the entire communi ty. bu t are 
directed primarily to those areas identified as being low-moderate income 

The City conducted public hearings to help measure the needs of the community and 
solicited input from many sources as to how the funds should be used . A draft of the 
Action Plan narrative and a review of the projects for this Action Plan will be available 
for public comment on Wednesday June 29, 2011 

The attached resolution is required by HUD and I hope that you will approve it as 
submitted .. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 708-749-6552, or contact 
Cynthia Montavon 708-749-6556. 

Sincerely, 

Robert E. Owan 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero '" Robert E. Dwan, Director 
6420 West 16th Street, Berwyn, lllinois 60402 

(708)795-6850 '" (708)749-9457 



RESOLUTION NO. 2011 -_____ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF BERWYN'S 
"PROGRAM YEAR 2012 - TWELFTH YEAR ACTION PLAN" 

FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT ("CDBG") FUNDS, 
AND FOR AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT SAME TO THE UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT ("HUD") 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("CITY") is a Home Rule Unit of 
Government pursuant to and as defined in Article 7 Section 6 (a) of the 1970 
Illinois Constitution; and 

WHEREAS, said Section of the Constitution authorizes a home rule unit of 
government to exercise any power, and perform any function, pertaining to its 
government affairs; and 

WHEREAS, the 1970 IIli nois Constitution, Article VII Section 10 and the 
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act provide authority for intergovernmental 
cooperation; and 

WHEREAS, the City will receive an annual grant from HUD for CDSG 
Programs, and the amoun t of said grant for October 1, 20 lIto September 30, 
2012 ("Program Year 201 I") is expected to be $1,257,821.00 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council have determined it is in the 
best interest of the City to receive COSO funds from HUD for housing and 
related needs of low and moderate income persons; and 

WHEREAS, the Community Development Dept. developed a Twelfth Year 
Action Plan and Three Year Consolidated Plan for Program Year 2012 ("Twelfth Year 
Action Plan"), pursuant to HUD regulations and in accordance with a Citizen 
Participation Plan which meets HUD's requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the City developed its Twelfth Year Action Plan to promote the 
development of a viable urban community, by providing decent housing and a suitable 
living environment and expanding economic opportunities, principally for low and 
moderate income persons, in conformance with HUD Act of 1974, as amended, and the 
HUD regulations applicable thereto; and 

WHEREAS, after due deliberation the City Council finds it would be in the best 
interest of the CITY to approve and submit the CITY's Twelfth Year Action Plan drafted 
by Department of Community Development. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MA YOR AND THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION 1: 
That the Corporate Authorities of the CITY herby approve the Twelfth Year Action Plan 
in substantially the same format as attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A, 
and said final draft is hereby authorized to be submitted to HUD. 

SECTION 2: 
That proper publication shall take place on June 16,2011, making the CITY's Twelfth 
Year Action Plan available for public comment for over thirty days; and thereafter all 
public comments and responses shall be included with the CITY's Twelfth Year Action 
Plan submiued to HUD pursuant to Section 1 above 

SECTION 3: 
That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby directed and authorized to enter into 
on behalf of the CITY all contracts necessary and proper to fully implemented the 
Twelfth Year Action Plan including, but not limited to, all contracts receiving any 
allocation therein; and all contracts under the Single Family Rehab Program, and as 
otherwise required to implement the Twelfth Year Action Plan. 

SECTION 4: 
That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
And approval according to the law. 

PASSED this 281h day of June, 2011 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Voting Aye: 

Voting Nay: 
Absent: 
Absent 



Deposited in my office this 281h day of June, 2011 

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

APPROVED this 281h day of June, 2011 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 

2 



The City of BERWYN, Illinois Fire Department 
DENIS O'HALLORAN, Fire Chief 

786.788.2660 ext 3280 
6700 \Nes\26Ih Street· Berwyn. illinOIs 60402-0701 'Fax 708.788.3039 

June 24, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert Lovero 
Members of City Council 

From: Fire Chief Denis O'HaDoran 

RE: Berwyn Firefighters Local 506 Collection dates for Muscular Dystropby Drive (M.D.A.) 

Ladies & Gentleman, 

Attached is a communication from Local 506 requesting permission to collect for Muscular 

Dystrophy Drive on the following Saturdays In August, 131
\ 20th

, and 27th 2011 from 09:00 am. to 1:00 

pm. The members will be required to wear traffic safety vests while in the various Intersections through 

out the City. 

Respectfully, 

Denis O'Halloran 

Fire Chief 



BERWYN 
FIRE FIGHTERS ASSOCIATION 

June24, 2011 

LOCAL 506 

International Association of Fire Fighters 

Affiliated with AFL-Cl0-CLC 

Associated Fire Fighters of illinois 
~163 

To: Mayor Lovero and the Berwyn City Council 

As chairman of the Berwyn Firefighters Association Local 506 Muscular Dystrophy 
Drive, I am requesting permission for our Local Fire Fighter's in conjunction with the 
Berwyn Fire Department, to collect donations at various intersection through our rhe Ciry 
of Berwyn. 

This will take place on the last three (3) Saturdays during the month of August, 2011 
which are the 13th 2051 and the 271b. We will be collecting from 9:00 am to 1:00 pm. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

Respectful I y, 

Pat Sharkey, Chairman 
Local 506 Muscular Dystrophy Drive 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26(k Street Berwyn, TIlinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-ii40l Fax: (70B) 788-2675 

www.berwyn-il.gov 

June 24,2011 

Mayor Robert J . Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll June22, 2011 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at 
the June 28,2011 meeting. 

Payroll: June 22, 2011 in the amount of $957,801.31. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

. ) /~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
\ L... 6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 

\ www.berwyn·il.gov 

June 24, 2011 

Mayor Robert J. Lovere 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

SUBJECT: Payables June 28,2011 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Fax: (708) 788-2675 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the June 28, 2011 meeting. 

Total Payables: June 28,2011 in the amount of $1,486,127.41. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/2512010 - To Payment Date: 6/29/2011 

Reconclledl TransactJon Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pa~ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 • General Cash 
~ 

12826 0611012011 Open Accounts Payable Robert J. Lovero $202.07 
12827 06115/2011 Open Accounts Payable 8erwyn Western Plumbing & Heating $1 ,989.64 
12828 0611512011 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services $2.163.33 
12829 06/1512011 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot $682.61 
12830 06/1512011 Open Accounts Payable THOMPSON ELEVATOR $150.00 

INSPECTION SERVICE INC. 
12831 0611512011 Voided 06121/2011 Accounts Payable U.S. Postmaster $3,181.57 
12832 06/16/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jennlrer Avila $251.17 
12833 06121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Joe Rizza Ford $194.00 
12834 06121/2011 Open Accounts Payable Just Tires $1.056.42 
12835 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable 19th Street Condo Associatioo $120.00 
12836 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable 1st Source America $1,874.45 
12837 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable A & A Sptinkle( Company, Inc. $205.00 
12838 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Abarr Sales, Inc. $36.00 
12839 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automollve Electronics $4.871.11 
12840 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable ACM Elevator $483.93 
12841 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Advanced Occupational Medicine $70.00 

Specialists 
12642 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable AlUance Entertainment $987.97 
12643 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable AmAudit $929.88 
12644 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Amazoo.oom $863.99 
12845 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable American Institute of Small BUSiness $162.90 
12646 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable American Messaging $30.50 
12647 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Amerigas-Cicero $35.00 
12848 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Chill or Chicago # 22 $90.00 
12849 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $2,833.55 
12850 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $309.09 
12851 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $225.26 
12852 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable AT & T Internet Services $947.00 
12853 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable AudloGo $238.87 
12854 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable AVAYAINC. $40.15 
12855 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable 8 & B Wholesale Distributors $86.80 
12856 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable B&H $4,597.14 
12857 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids landscaping $2,954.00 
12858 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor. Inc. $788.70 
12859 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Tayor Entertainment $20.68 
12860 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Benjamin N. Smogolskl $163.50 
12861 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable 8emardllo Hemandez $1.475.00 
12862 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable BefWYI1 Ace Hardware $34.96 
12863 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable 8f3fWYn Public Health Department $4,857.60 
12864 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Be/WYTl Western Plumbing & Heating $3,558.25 
12865 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Bob's Lawn Care, Inc. $525.00 
12866 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Bradford Systems Corporation $8.445.93 
12867 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Brancato Landscaping $1 ,853.12 

12868 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Brian Pabst $15.00 

12869 0612912011 Open Aooounts Payable Cardinal Tracking, Inc. $1,862.88 

12870 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable COW Government, Inc. $168.47 
12871 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chemsearch $1.341 .64 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 1 of 6 Friday. June 24 , 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Oate: 612512010 - To Payment Oate: 6129/2011 

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Veld Reason Voided Date Source Pallse Name Amount Amount Difference 
12872 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Technology Group $22.56 
12873 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Reader $960.00 
12874 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Tire $1,395.95 
12875 06129/2011 Open Acoounts Payable CITY 01 CHICAGO $2,595.00 
12876 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL $20,133.75 
12877 0612912011 Open Acoounts Payable CLEARCHANNELOUToOOR $13,800.00 
12878 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable COoEWORK,INC. $70.00 
12879 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable CornEd $741.30 
12880 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable COMPUTER POWER $825.00 

SYSTEMS,INC. 
12881 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Cook County Clerk $10.00 
12882 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Crowe HOIWath,LLP $4.000.00 
12883 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Del Galdo Law Group.LLC $13.810.28 
12884 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Dell Marketing. LP $1.615.18 
12885 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable DEMCO EDUCATIONAL CORP $25.87 
12886 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics. Inc. $12,065.00 
12887 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable OWL UMPS C/O DOUG WHITING $1,000.00 
12888 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable OWL UMPS CIO DOUG WHITING $1 ,150.00 
12889 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable E & M Maintenance Group $1,410.00 
12890 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable EMPIRE COOLER SERVICE,INC. $92.00 
12891 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable EPP'S CUSTOM HEATING & AIR $575.00 
12892 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Extended Home Livin9 S9fVlces $9,975.00 
12893 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable F.I.R.E. PERSONNEL TESTING $5.525.00 

SERVICE 
12894 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation $138.83 
12895 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Flash Bechic Company $1,380.00 
12896 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novotny & Associates $33.485.62 
12897 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Fullmer Locksmith Service, Inc. $48.00 
12898 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable GABRIEL SALES $103.44 
12899 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable GALE $802.71 
12900 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable GAYOAlL $939.90 
12901 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable GETWIRED.NET $125.00 
12902 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Graciela Anaya $1.475.00 
12903 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER $71.08 
12904 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Great lakes Ice Cream $293.90 
12905 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable GREAT WEST ELECTRIC SUPPLY $12.60 

CO 
12906 0612912011 Open Accoonts Payable Gurtner Plumbing, Inc. $943.00 
12907 06/2912011 Open Acoounts Payable H J MOHR & SONS CO $1.655.62 
12908 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable H-O-H CHEMICALS, INC. $900.00 
12909 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable HALOGEN SUPPLY CO INC $4,281 .03 
12910 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Harvey Place Condo Association $265.43 
12911 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,L TO S3,357.36 
12912 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable HDC,INC. $1,022.37 
12913 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable HEARTlAND CONSULTANTS ,INC. $596.00 
12914 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Herbert Gavarrete $198.75 
12915 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable HIGH PSI LTD. $184.69 
12916 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable HIGHSMITH COMPANY $189.96 
12917 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Hugo Guerra & Martha SolO $1,475.00 
12918 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Identatronics, Inc. $347.26 

user: lovinelli. Luna Pages: 2 of 6 Friday. June 24, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/25/2010 - To Payment Date: 6/29/2011 

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pall" Name Amount Amount Difference 
12919 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable illinois Office of the Slate Fire $95.00 

Marshall 
12920 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable illinois Paper & Copier Company $4,174.25 
12921 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Infinity Sign & Graphics $150.00 
12922 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Ingram library Services $6,679.00 
12923 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable INTELLIGENT SOLUTIONS,INC. $1.050.00 
12924 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Interplan LLC $5,390.00 
12925 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable J .G.UNIFORMS,INC. $680.00 
12926 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable J.T. FLOORING $640.00 
12927 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jad<'s Rental, Inc. $3,121 .79 
12928 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable James Frank $108.01 
12929 06129/2011 Open AC(;ounts Payable Jeffrey G. Boyajian $1.329.88 
12930 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Jennifer Avila $14.64 
12931 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable JOANNE D.GRANT CSR $150.00 
12932 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Jose Hemandez $70.80 
12933 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Just Tires $1.290.10 
12934- 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality Construction, Inc. $16,651.00 
12935 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Kara Company, Inc. $81.12 
12936 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable KATHY SEXTON $159.61 
12937 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipment Finance $4,330.20 
12938 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable I<HALED REOA $1.000.00 
12939 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable KIEFT BROS,INC. $203.00 
12940 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable KWBOR ENTERPRISE,INC dlbJat $1,559.69 

RON'S R&B AUTOBODY 1 
12941 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable KRIS CONIGLIO $20.86 
12942 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Landmarl< Audiobooks $29.70 
12943 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Laner Muehln Oombrow Bed<er Levin 5266.02 

& Tech, Ltd 
12944 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News $4,487.99 
12945 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Lexlpol LLC $12,462.50 
12946 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable LEXISNEXIS $407.00 
12947 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Lip Notes! BK Bodyl Big Kahuna $507.65 

Native 
12948 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Login! IACP Net $1,400.00 
12949 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Lorchem Technoiogies,lnc. $254.56 
12950 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports $6,724.00 
12951 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group (OCCMED] $35.00 
12952 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Maria S. Sanchez $1.475.00 
12953 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Marissa Garcia $173.40 
12954 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Matt E. Schademann $350.00 
12955 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable McADAM LANDSCAPING,INC. $26,964.28 
12956 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,INC. $4,109.57 
12957 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Menards $207.92 
12958 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Menards 5218.05 
12959 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Menards $2,773.80 
12960 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable METRO GARAGE INC $25.00 
12961 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Metropolitan Ubrary Systems $24.38 
12962 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable MICRO MARKETING,LLC $17.08 
12963 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable MidAmerican Technology, Inc $1.608.00 
12964 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Miguel A.Santiago Consulling.lnc $5,000.00 

user: lovinelfi. Luna Pages: 3 of 6 Friday, June 24. 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/25/2010 - To Payment Date: 6/29/2011 

Reeonclled! Transaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pallee Name Amount AlTl<lunt Difference 
12965 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $2,245.68 
12966 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable NAEIR $921.59 
12967 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Nayeri Macedo $420.00 
12968 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable NEAL & LEROY,L.L.C. $7,912.60 
12969 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Ne~el Communications $349.55 
12970 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable NicOfGas $1,720.79 
12971 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable NiearGas $1,413.36 
12972 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Niear Gas $468.52 
12973 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable NORA LAURETO $199.24 
12974 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Nora Masllly $320.00 
12975 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable Office Depot $225.88 
12976 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Office Equiptment Sales $955.21 
12977 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable OVERDOORS OF IL $6,180.00 
12978 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable PATTEN INDUSTRIES,INC. $1,980.00 
12979 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Paul & Kaltly Brush $50.00 
12980 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Piech Decorallng,lnc. $600.00 
12981 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Pierce Manufaduring, Inc. $798,955.00 
12982 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable PIUS NEWS $12.00 
12983 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable PINNER ELECTRIC CO $34,359.53 
12984 0612912011 Open Aa::ounts Payable Pitney Bowes $2,313.00 
12985 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Planner Pads Co. $32.94 
12986 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable PNC Equiptmenl Finance $4,563.65 
12987 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable POETRY $17.SO 
12988 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable PSL&J,lnc. $2,OSO.00 
12989 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Quarry Materials, Inc. $332.18 
12990 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Random House, Inc. $79.95 
12991 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable RIchard C. Dahms $705.00 
12992 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTDWAN $147.60 
12993 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons $35,061.30 
12994 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $407.46 
12995 0612912011 Open Aa::ounts Payable Safeguard Business Systems $461.06 
12996 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club $928.65 
12997 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS $966.02 
12998 0612912011 Open Accounts Payabla SCOT DECAL COMPANY INC $8,310.00 
12999 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Sham;n Nurseries,lnc. $180.14 
13000 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Showcases $45.14 
13001 0612912011 Opel'l Aa::ounlS Payable SIMMONS PEST CONTROL $150.00 
13002 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Simplex Grinnell $2.237.50 
13003 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Skyline Design $2,403.36 
13004 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable Snappy Convenience Center #12 $366.SO 
13005 06129/2011 Open Acco~mts Payable South Holland Public Library $25.00 
13006 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable SPORTSFIELDS, INC. $590.33 
13007 0612912011 Open Acoounts Payable Sprint $1,172.37 
13008 0612912011 Open Acoounts Payable Standard Equipment Company $3,563.65 
13009 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS $287.61 
13010 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payabte Storino, Ramella & Oul1<ln $24,161.82 
13011 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable 5lricUy Sewers $19,400.00 
13012 06129/2011 Open Accoonts Payable Suburban Ufe Publications $300.00 
13013 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable SunbeU Rentals $1,134.90 
13014 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable SUSANA HERRERA $1,475.00 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 4 of 6 Friday, June 24, 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6125/2010· To Payment Date: 6/29/2011 

Reconciled! Tranaaction Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Pall" Name Al1l<Iunt Amount Olfference 

13015 061'2912011 Open Accounts Payable TAMMY CLAUSEN $70.50 
13016 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Tantor Media $149.96 
13017 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $367.28 
13018 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Tennant Sales & Service Co. $357.56 
13019 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Teresa Lucas $60.00 
13020 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Terra Engineering, LTD. $126,724.94 
13021 06/2912011 Open Accounts Payable The Elmwood Condo Association $515.73 
13022 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable The Library Store $190.49 
13023 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable THOMPSON ELEVATOR $900.00 

INSPECTION SERVICE INC. 
13024 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable TItan Outdoor,LLC $1,216.00 
13025 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Titan Outdoor,u...C $686.00 
13026 061'2912011 Open Accounts Payable Traffic Conliol & Protedion Inc. S31,496.60 
13027 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable TRI-ST AR INOUSTRIAL $959.76 

LIGHTING. INC. 
13028 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $542.78 
13029 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Union Arms Co. $930.00 
13030 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable UNIQUE MANAGEMENT $134.25 

SERVICES.INC. 
13031 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable UPSTART INC $52.50 
13032 06/29/2011 Open Accounts Payable US Gas $119.60 
13033 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable VCA Berwyn Animal Hospital S548.06 
13034 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Vema Austen $30.89 
13035 061'2912011 Open Accounts Payable Veronica AAaoondo & Jose A. Calvillo $1,475.00 
13036 061'2912011 Open Accounts Payable Voltexx. Inc. $1,025.44 
13037 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable WEIMER MACHINE $9,891 .92 
13038 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable Wellcare S375.05 
13039 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable WEST GROUP PAYMENT CTR. $171.50 
13040 06129/2011 Open Accounts Payable WEST PAYMENT CENTER $198.00 
13041 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable WNUK $11,860.00 
13042 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable WORLD FUEL SERVICES $85.21 
13043 0612912011 Open Accounts Payable Youth Crossroads $2.320,00 
13044 06I29J2011 Opef1 Accounts Payable Zee Medical. Inc. $100.90 

Type Check Totals: 219 Transactions $1,489,308.98 
01 - General Cash Totals 

Checks Status Count TransactJon Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 218 $1,486,127.41 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 1 $3,181.57 $0.00 
Stopped ° SO.OO $0.00 
Total 219 $1.489,308.98 SO.OO 

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 218 $1,486,127.41 so. 00 
Reconciled ° $0.00 SO.oo 
Voided 1 $3.181 .57 SO.OO 
Stopped 0 SO.OO SO.OO 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 5 of6 Friday, June 24 , 2011 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 6/2512010 & To Payment Date: 6/29/2011 

Reconclledl Tnllnsactlon Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voide_d~ate Source Pa~ae Name Amount Amount Difference 

Total 219 $1.489,300.98 $0.00 
Grand Totals : 

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount 
Open 218 $1,488,127.41 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Vold8(\ 1 $3,181.57 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 SO.OO 
Total 219 $1,489,308.98 $0.00 

All Status Count Transa . Reconciled Amount 
Open 218 $1,486,127.41 $0.00 
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Voided 1 $0.00 
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00 
Total 219 $1,489,308.98 $0.00 

~~ 11 S'~d.f dtS7 1-5 

\J~~fr?~ 
~D~ 

user: lovinelli, Luna Pages: 6 of 6 Friday, June 24 , 2011 



The City of Berwyn Margaret Paul 
3rt! Ward Alderman 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 28"' Street Berwyn, DUllOis 80402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-8403 

www.berwyn·ll.gov 

June 14,2011 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 741 - Rosemary Godawa 
3126 S. Kenilworth Ave 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

Fax: (708) 788-2675 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap sign 
application to approve the request. 

Respectfully. 

Margaret Paul 
3rO Ward Alderman 



~ I I • tBerwyn 
Police tJJepartment 

MOl ",losl 31" SIf'('~1 

Ben,yn, illinois 604tll-073J 
Phnn~ (7011) 79S-5(,nn 

(Jo'u .() 7'JS-S627 EIIIC rge III')' t)_ J-I 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

May 27,2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Rosemary Godawa #741 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

3126 S. Kenilworth Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN 

7 



~eT'W9n 
Pouce 'Department 

6401 W~,~t 31" Str~1 
\I~rwyn. IIllnol~ 60,,02·07.13 

I'hont (708) 7Q5-S6(IO 

(F-d,\) 795-Stl27 Emo:rgC'I1CY')' , 

1 ~ ; r"' \ {~ :_ )" ' '- ;. l ' . 
- ~ I I U . ~.l_l \ '. i ' 

('I '="0 °\" ::' l'1 C ~ ; " , 
', '- --," , .' ,I , , ' 

._dl HAY 10 [:'1 I: 38 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mnyor Robert J, Lavero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 05-May-20 II 

Nnme of Applicant: Rosemary Godawa 

Address: 3126 S, Kenilworth Ave. Berwyn. IL. 60402 

Telephone:--

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 741 

Nature of Disability: Bilateral Osteoarthritis of Knees. Heart Condition. has Pilcemaker 

Information YES NO Infannation YES NO 

Doctor's Notel Affidavit : ~ 0 Interviewed: !81 0 

Owner's Support Letter: \ZI 0 Handicap Plates: rgJ 0 

Garnge: ~ 0 Wheelchair: 

Driveway: 0 ~ Walker: 

Off Street: 0 ~ Cane: 

On Street: ~ 0 Ox.ygen: 

Meets Requirements: 0 D Report Number: 11-05029 

Recommendation: APPROVE fZ) DENY 0 Reporting Officer: Raimondi#192 

Comments : 

Alderman: ~\,9-,-\ Word: ...5 

yv/ 



tBeTW!Jn PoEice f})epartment 
64tH Weill .H" Str~t 

BeTWyn, 1I11nolll60402·1)7.3J 
I'hnne (708) 79S-~6(lO 

("'Il~) 795·5627 Emfrgf~y ~ 11 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM: 
Nume of Handicapped Person: Ro.~cmary Godawa 

Applil.:anl i\ddre.~s : 3126 S Kenilworth Ave. Berwyn. IL. 60402 

Applicant Phone #: _____ _ 

Applicant OIL or 10#: rl - -
O.O.B ~ __ _ 

Caregivers Name: Nt A 

Caregivers OIL#: NtA 

Vehide MDke: Mazda Vehicle Model: Vehicle Yenr: 2004 Vehicle Color: Gray 

license Plate: _--'-'=-=- Handkapped Plncard #: B E49173 

Does Applicant U.~e ; 

Wheelchair: Walker: Cane: Oxygen: 

Parking Availability : 

Driveway: 0 Garnge: ~ On Street: 181 Off Street: 0 

Noles: Rosemary Godawa is requesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of her 
residence. Ms. Godnwa suffers from . L 

Applicant I nteNiew 
Date : 05·06-11 

Dat~ : 

Dule : 

Date: 
Dote: 

Time: 1200 
Time: 
Time; 

Time: 
Time: 

Completion Date : 05-11-2011 

l.()~g.\!d In Book: 05- 11· 20 I 1 

Results: 
Resurt.~ : 

Results: 

Results: 
Re~ults: 

Application Number: 741 



.... .... 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn,Il/l0402 (708) 795-5600 

~ STATION COloll'LUIT UCA DIOse RlPllOH IHCICt!JfT , 

~ l)t)~ 1 (I\jlplicanl Hie) 
R!POIH TYPl 

IIICilfcll! R~port 
WHEN Aepoql'2O 

05107/2011 07:!6 - - . 
TIMt: OF OCCUIIReHCl 

05/07120111)7:26 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 

~E 

GOOAWA. ROSEMARY 
I sex RAce 

, F White, Caucasi~n 
CLOntNG 

LlCIi 

AflPIi("anl File II-OS():!9 
II eLAT!D CAD • DOff HOW ReceIVeD 

(' /I -021 OM! 
~OCArION OF O'FDISI! lliOUSIO 100. STIUlIOT IIAMEI 

3126 S K.l:NIL~ORTII AV Berwyn, IL 60402 
STATVSCODl !TATtlS DATE 

0011 

l 

I IfGT 

I 
I 

W(JT 

4DOfI1!S8 

) 126 S KENILWORTII AV Berwyn. IL (.0402 
i HAIR : EYES I')I()IE 

o~. 

9041 (Applicanl File) - () caulIl(s) Reporting Pllr!y 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

! vetlPLATU SlAT£! 

IL 
YEAR 

. 21104-
toW<!! 

Mazda 
: OWNE'R , 

GOOAWA. ROSEMARY 

NARRATIVES 

I'RlIoIARY NARRATIVIO 

In Summary: 

, Rosemary GoJawa. 

tYl'E 

Sedan, 4·door 
I .. ooa Ca.uNT8 

i (unknown) 

COLOII 

GrllY 

.vho resides at 3126 S. Kenilworth Ave, BeIWYn, I L 60402. is requesting 

hundicapped parking signs to be placed in front of her residence. Ms. Godawa suffers from 

and has • which limits her mobility on a Jaily basis. There is a garage on the premises. 

however. Ms. Godown relates that it is a "One Way" alley. which is diflicult to maneuver in. when there is snow in the alley. 

Ms. Godllwn meets the City nnd State requirements for being handicapped. 

For the above listeu rcasons. this otlicer feels that this applienlion shoulu be considered for approval at this time, 
REPORTING OFFICER 

RAHvlONDI. ,v/,\R{;O J 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

R(POATING OFflCfR 

STARI 

192 

OFFICER! 

JUJU 

$TAII' 

INCIDENT. 

11-{l~O!" 



Robert .J. Lovero 
lVlavor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a Handicap State Plate or Handicap Card 
to park any vehicle In a designated Handicap Parking space 

Q05VOO ao~ Gzoiawa. 3 I k L. ~ k:. ~ )/ ( L LV c~ TN 
(Name of Ha dlcapped Applicant) (Address) 

(Name of caregiver, if applicable) 

(Illinois Handicapped License Plate Number) 

(Illinois License Plate Number) 

(Telephone N~mbed 
./ 

/3 D 1b JurI 
(City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

l2£ if? (7 3 
(Illinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

".Y 
,t: c:.1,,"'~o_' tl';'- 2-2- I ( 

(son or their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physldan must state, by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap 

• - )... 'f« I e v 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes him/her as a 
handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or hoth legs or an arm or both arms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the ait!. of 
crutches or a wheelchair.) 

• 
(Physician's Signature) (Date) 

(Print Physician's Nome, A<.Itlress anu I CICp"v .. ,! Numbed 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West Jl iL Street, Berwyn, illinois 



T~e C~ty of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: May 24. 20 II 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Public Works review of Handicap parking sign request for 3126 Kenilworth Av. 

I have reviewed the subject request and find there is a hydrant in front of the home directly north of the 
subject property. There appears to be adequate parking on street in this area. Therefore. I would 
recommend that if this request is approved the space be positioned such that the resident at 3128 is 
afforded space to park. The roadway geometry would allow for the placement of a handicap parking 
SIgn. 

Robert Schiller 
Public Works Director 

1 Public Works Drive Berwyn.lllinoia 604OZ·0701 Telephonel (70s) 749-4700 FUI (708) 749·950.3 www.berwyn·i1'IIOv 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
May 13. 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Nicole Campbell. CIty Traffic Engineer 

Re: Application 741 - 3126 Kenilworth Avenue 

Nicole L. Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

The alley dead ends at the school but is still a two-way alley. This should not negatively affect access to the garage. The 
parking for the house to the north Is partially unavailable due to a hydrant. If a sign is placed. I would suggest it Is placed 
to allow a full parking space for the house to the north. 

Slnc~rely. 

~gineer 

6700 Wt~( :!6'h Sln:!!1 Aerwyn, Illinois 604{)2-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2'i(.7 www.hcrwyn·il.gov 



The City of Berwyn Margaret Paul 
3

rd Ward Alderman 

¢ " 0700 Woo, '0' """" 

June 14,2011 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. DUnois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6403 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 740 - Robert Kennedy 

Fax:: (708) 788-2671) 

2436 S. Kenilworth Ave. 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap sign 
application to deny the request. 

Respectfully. 

Margaret Paul 
3nl Ward Alderman 



tBerwyn 
Poilce 'Department 

6401 W('sl .11" Slrrrl 
ncrw~' n, IJlinoi~ (,0402-07.U 

I'hone (70R) 795·5(,00 
Wn~) 11,),5·5627 E"U!rg~ncy ()·t-! 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

May 27J 2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: J. Robert Kennedy #740 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2436 S. Kenilworth 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN 



, - -

13erwgn 
Police flJepartment 

6-'0 I We!!t .n" Street 
llel'wyn, IIIlnol~ 60402·073J 

Phone (7M) 795·5600 

(Fn.~) 795-51'127 ErncrgcllCy91 I 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 05-Mlly-2011 

Name of Applicant: 1. Robert Kennedy 

Address; 2436 S. Kenilworth Ave. Berwyn, IL. 60402 

Telephone: . 

Nllture of Disability: 

Inforrnntion YES NO 

Doctor's Note! Affidavit: rgJ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: fZI 0 

Garage: [8J 0 

Driveway: 0 [gJ 

Off Street: 0 f81 

On Street: fZI 0 

Nkets Rcyuircll1c!llts: 0 ~ 

Recommendation: ,\PPROVE 0 DENY ~ 

Comment.I;; 

Alderman: s.,,"'~,\d 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 740 

TnformatiQJ1 YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 
Handicap Plates: ~ 0 
Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 1 J -O4~99 

Reporting Officer: Raimomli# 192 

Wan.!: 3 

t_~l~~ 



-.4;
~ ~erul!Jn Po{ice f})epartment 

6401 West 31" Street 
Berwyn, illinois 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 

(Fox) 795-5627 Emergency 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicappe{j Person: 1. Robert Kennedy 

Applicant Address: 2436 S. Kenilworth Ave. Berwyn. IL. 60402 

Applicant Phone # : _____ _ 

Applicant DIL or ID#: _____ _ D.O.B: ___ _ 

Caregivers Name: N/A 

Caregivers D/L #: NI A 

Vehicle Make: Dodge Vehicle Model: Caravan Vehicle Year: 2007 Vehicle Color: Gm 

License Plate: __ """"- Handicapped Placard #: BD50134 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair: 0 Walker: 0 Cane: 0 Oxygen: 0 

Parking Availability: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: ~ On Street: f8J Orf Street: 0 

Notes: J. Robert Kennedy is requesting handicaoped parking signs to be placed in front of his 
residence at 2436 S. Kenilworth Avenue. Mr. Kennedy suffers from 

e. which causes shortness of breath and limits his mobility on a daily 
Dasis. There is a two car garage on the premises, which is occupied by two vehicles that 
belong to Mr. Kennedy's family members from said address. There are two assigned 
handicapped spaces on the block; at 2424 and 2428 Kenilworth. There are also two public 
access handicapped spaces. in the diagonal parking. directly across the street from Mr. 
Kennedy's residence. which are usually unoccupied. 

Date: 05-04-2011 
Date: 
Date: 
Date: 
Date: 

Time: 
Time: 

Time: 
Time: 

Completion Date: 05-05-2011 

Logged In Book: 05-05-2011 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Results : Denied (Recommendation) 

Results: 
Results: 
Results: 
Results: 

Application Number: 740 



ST"'TlOOl COMP\.AINT UCA 

()U41 (APllliclIlll I-'i Ie) 
REPORT TYPI! 

I nddclll Rl!pOrl 
WMEH AEPOATED 

05/0-l/;!()J I 12:31 
TIME OF OCCURREHCe 

OSI04~()11 I :!:.\ 1 

INVOLVED ENTITIES 
N .... e 

KENNL::DY. J ROBERT 
RAce 

M While, CauClIsian 
CLOTHING 

UCR 

Berwyn Police Department 
(HO 1 West 31 st Street Berwyn, I L 60402 (708) 795-5600 

OIlSCIUPTIOH INCIDENT .. 

Applil!~nl File 1I-O-I1!9') 
R(\.ATED CAD. DOTil 

l'11-1):!O-i7K 
lOCAMH Of OFfl:NS! (!lOUSE HO .• smEeT NAI/II;I 

:!-D6 S KEN I LWO RT II AV BerwYl1. IL (.0402 
STATUS CODE 

008 AODftl!SS 

2436 S Kenilwonh AV Berwyn. IL 60402 
HOT WGT Eves 

SID • DlJ 

TVP& 

HOW RECI!IVED 

Tdcphollc 

STATUS DAti! 

PHOM:: 

AEl..A.TED EVrHT. 

')041 (Aplllietml File) .1) C01l111(5) Reponing Porty 

INVOLVED IIJ:HICLES 

VEAR 

:l007 
CIWH£R 

Kennedy. J. RobeI'I 

NARRATIVES 

PRIftlARY IIARRA TIll!! 

In Summary: 

STAll! 

IL 

TYPe 

Van/Minivan 

MOOeL 

Cilrllvnn 

INVO\.VDENT 

COLOfI 

Green 

VINII 

COMMeHTS 

J. Robert Kennedy, I, who resides at 2436 S. Kenilworth Avenue, Berwyn, IL 60402, is requesting 

handicapped parking signs to be placed in front ofhis residence. Mr. Kennedy has difficulty walking and shortness of breath, 

due to There is a two car garage on the premises whieh is occupied by two olher 
vehicles, which belong to Mr. Kennedy's family members. There are two ~ssigned handicapped spaces on fhe block; nl 2424 

and 2421< Kenilworth. There arc also two public access handicapped spaces in the diagonal parking. directly accros..-; Ihe 
Ilfrcet from his resilience, which Mr. Kcnnedy relates arc not usually occupied. 

J. Roherl Kennedy meets the City and State requirements tor being hnndicappcd. 

Fur the nbovc listed reasons, this oflicer fccls that this upplicGlfion should be denied at this lime . 
jlEPOA11HO OFFICER 

I{A l;'vIONDI. ~,\ RGO J 

ASSISTING OFFICERS 

R!J'DfI'OIG OfFICER 

RA (,'vl0:-.lDI. ,\M ({(jO J 

STAllj 

191 

OffICERS 

1?2 

REVIEW(Jt 

DATI!/YlME OICIOENT/I 

OS l14'2/) I 1 12:31 11 ·(~R9<) 

STAR. 

STAll , 

P~g~ I \If I 



~.> . 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have 8 Handicap Slate Plate or Handicap Card 
to park. any yehlcle in a designated Bandlcap ParkIng space 

APR 1 3 2011 

5."&be{+--~ :;136 s: /:/i,wlworfh ~ 
(Name of Handicapped Appli [) (Address) 

w «r • 

(Name of caregiver, if applicable) (Telephone Number) 

(illinois Handicapped License Plate Number) (City V chicle Sticker Number and Year) 

(lllinois license Plate Nuinber) (lllinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct. and it shall be prohibited and unlawful foc any 
person to file a sworn affidavit. which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

(life J#£cab-p<nOlI or their legal guardian) ~ 
PbYsIclan '1'ust state. by prindog below. the P,tnB of the patlent's bandicap 

.... . , 
, I , I II. 

o -. 
I hereby certify that the pbysical conditions of r?:::e ~ed "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher as a 
handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person
Every natural person woo bas permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an ann or both ar,ms or any 
combination thereof or any person who is 80 severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutche& or a wheeJabAir.) 

---------~--~--------
(phys!cian' 8 Sign~ , 

'1/11/11 
• 

(Date) 

,- -r'''- · · 

(Print Pbysician's Name.dddre8S and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 311t Street, Berwyn, DI'Mis 



.' " '" , .' 

50134 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pdde 
May 11, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero & City Council Members 

From: Nicole Campbell, City Traffic Engineer 

Re: Application 740 - 2436 Kenilworth Avenue 

Nicole L. Campbell 
Traffic Engineer 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation. Four disabled parking spaces are within the general vicinity, two 
of which are public and can be used by the applicant. I visited the location on a Wednesday morning between 8:1 Dam 
and 8:25am. This was during the morning school rush, in which ample parking was available. The appUcant lives near 
Piper School. 

Sinc~rely, 

~gineer 

6700 West 26'· Sireel Berwyn. 111ilIQis 604U2·0701 Tel«!phnne: (708) 788·2660 Fall: (7011) 788·2)67 www.berwyn-il.go\· 



The City of Berwyn Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works , . ' 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: May 24, 2011 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lavero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Public Works review of Handicap parking sign request for 2436 Kenilworth Av. 

I have reviewed the subject request and find there are two handicap parking spaces directly across the 
street that are on public property and are unused. It would be my recommendation they use the current 
space across the street. Therefore 1 concur with the investigating officer's recommendation to deny this 
request. 

Robert Schiller 
Public Works Director 

I Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone, (708) 749.4700 Fax: (708) 749·950] www.be""Yn.i1.gov 



The City of Berwyn Rafael Avila 
7th Ward Alderman 

¥-: ~.oo Wu' '6"' ."''' 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. llitnois 60402-0701 TaJephone: (708) 749-6407 Fax; ('108) 788-2871:1 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

June 22,201 I 

Honorable mayor Robert 1. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 750 ~ Joyce Goff 
1941 S. Kenilworth 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap 
sign application to Approve the request 

Respectfully, 

Rafael A vi la 
7th Ward Alderman 



~erwgn 

Pouce 1Jepartment 

6401 West]I" Stret't 
Berwyn. illinois 60402..o7.U 

PlmJlP (708) 795·5(\00 
(Fnx) 7\15-5627 Enlel1lcnr)' 1)·\-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 
LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

June 16,2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Joyce Goff#750 
-------------------------

AlTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 
ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

1941 S. Kenilworth Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

CC: ALDERMAN Avila 



tJ3e1W!Jn 
Pofice 'IJepaltment ,', "\" " l C' t1 -', "",'. L., . II t.·t h .f ~I 

I FRI;'(" C'!-I"'-' " __ .:.. '\ i:j r I ' L, 

6401 West 31" Streel 
BerwyQ, DUno!s 60402-0733 

Phone (708) 795-5600 

(Fax) 795-5627 Emergency 911 

ZUiI JUN III P 12: 22 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 1O-June-2011 

Name of Applicant: Joyce Goff 

Address: 1941 S. Kenilworth Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's NoteJ Affidavit: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: r8I 0 

Garage: 0 ~ 

Driveway: D I2l 

Off Street: 0 !81 

On Street: rgJ 0 

Meets Requirements: ~ 0 

Recommendation: APPROVE ~ DENY 0 

Conunents: 

Aldennan: ~l\Q... 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 750 

Infonnation YES NO 

Interviewed: t2:J 0 
Handicap Plates: t8J 0 

Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: 11-06634 

Reporting Officer: Raimondi# 192 

Ward: 1 



13erwgn poria 'lJepartment 
6401 West 31" Street 

Berwyn, illinois 60402-0733 
Phone (708) 795-5600 

(Fax) 795-5027 Emergency 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Person: Joyce Goff 

Applicant Address: 1941 S. Kenilworth Ave. Berwvn. IL 60402 

Applicant Phone # 

Applicant DIL or lD#: _____ '=3 D.O.B 

Caregivers Name: NI A 

Caregivers DIL #: NI A 

Vehicle Make: Nissan Vehicle Model: 4Dr Vehicle Year: 1996 Vehicle Color: Gm 

License Plate: 183703 Handicapped Placard # : B E O(Q8 f> 5 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair: D Walker: D Cane: D Oxygen: D 

Parking A vajlability: 

Driveway: 0 Garage: 0 On Street: [8] Off Street: [8] 

Notes: Joyce Goff is requesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of her 
residence. Ms Goff suffers from severe _ which limits her 
mobility on a daily basis. Ms. Goff does not have any garage accesS. The owner consent letter 
has been provided by the building management company. 

Date: 006/1012011 
Date: 

Date: 
Da.te: 
Date: 

Time: 

Time: 
Time: 

Time: 

Completion Date; 06/1012011 

Logged In Book: 06/10/2011 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Hrs Results: 

ReSUlts: 
Results: 

Results: 

Results: 

Application Number: 750 



, , 

Berwyn Police Department 
~ 

6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

! _;~.:C:;.:.I: .. ·-n.~~~e) - - ._-_1-.. _ ~;~: ~~.;~ -.- .... -. 

~ ~:;;;epof!_.. ___ ._ .. _. _~;;;. ___ . __ . . . ____ . __ . ___ _ .. _~JD:~:;-- · -----

INCIDENT. 

11-06634 
HOWRECEIIIl!D 

~ WHl!N RE!PORTEn LOCATION Of OFFEN&!! (HOUSE NO.., STREET NAJlEI --.-- . ~ ., - - -.- --- . ~---! 

c 
..... 06/10/20 II \I :54 1941 S KENILWORTHAV Berwyn,IL60402 

i 
I 

06/1 0120LI) 1 :54 
. ---_-_ .. -~~~~_. __ . =~.~._~ .. --T'S-iArua~Ooe'.- ~:·~ -_~ __ . TIME OF OCCURRl!Nce 

INVOLVED ENTrTlES 
.---_ . . _-- -- .. ---.--.-.... . -. ~----. 

NAME 

GOFF, JOYCE 

I_S.,.,..:"",X=~_I:_-_··"·_"··_-_·_. ____ _ 
CLOTHING 

______ I _.;~~.~g Pa~. __ .. _~ . _.] RELATeD ~~.:. .. _ 

UCR 

~~1. 0.pplicant File) -- 0 countis) 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 
.. _ --. __ .. -- ----.- -_ .... -.... -

r:;--T:r~-~-~-·_-_~I7.T~~)----=--~:-:-----:I -Cot.o.t-I~'-
~~ ----------------------~ 
GOFF, JOYCE ----_ . . .. --- - ..... _ . . ~ . __ ._-- -_ ... " ".--.. -_. __ . 
NARRATIVES 

I

," PRlNAAV-HAARATNE ---.-.. --.- - .-

In Summary: 

-----_ .... _---- ----_._---- .. -_ .. , ------ -_._ . __ .. ---_. 

Joyce Goff, d.o .1 , who resides at 1941 S. KenHworth Ave (unit # 103), Berwyn, lL 60402, is requesting 

handicapped signs to be placed in froot of her residence. Ms. Goff suffers from . Ms. Goff does 

not have garage access. There are currently two handicapped parking spaces on the block; one is at 1938 Kenilworth, and I 
one is at 1941 Kenilworth (it is a wide, multi-unit building, which allows enough space for a second handicapped parking sign 

to be placed). Ms. Goffprovided tb.e required owner consent letter, from Reliable Management Co, the company which 

manages 1941 Kenilworth. 

Joyce Goff meets the City and State requirements for being handicapped. 

I For the above listed reasons, this officer feels that this application should be considered for approval at this time. 
, - - .. _-.--. - . -. m '-__ - . - ..... - , _u -- - . • - .. - - [-7. 9_~.-_"_._·"--___ · .. ._. _T R~EWeR---' -' .. - .- -- - l-';;;'~·"-- - ·-- --
1 .;:;;~;:~~(]gL ____ .... ... ______ .... ____ . ___ .,,_,_ 

ASSISTING Off1CERS 

[ .. _ .-. _____ ._--_-· .. · .. ---· .. _.-. ____ . _"-=--O~~=. ~~ __ . ___ ---.-.-- .. ,--.- _~ ..... T __ =-. ~II_--~_ ... I 
__ ,,_._,_-, ... " ___ . ___ .. __ .___ -..J 



· Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

MAY /; b LUn 

AFFIDAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

You must have a Haudlcap State Plate or Bandkap Card 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

~~~e GDU 'Cf4 I l<en.;[ wQAhApf-I03 
(Nam f Handicapped Applicant) (Address) 

(Name of caregiver, if applicable) 

'* \B310 3 
(Dlinois Handicapped License Plate Number) 

J> I ~.~ (oJ 

(nlinois License Plate Number) 

\ 
ftc: .. , >" - • 

(Telephone Number) 

(City Vehicle Sticker Number and Year) 

bEOCo<bCo5 
(lllinois Handicap Placard Number) 

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any 
persoo to fLle a sworn affidavit. which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

{J.f!iiE~f h'.n!&£ person or their ~ga1 guardian) 1 b ;awf! 
PhysiciOO must state, by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap 

./\ 
If 

1/ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Persoo" constitutes himlher as a 
bandicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped PersonEV. person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any 
com' , thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crut b ' wheelchair.) ~ 

_ .. c:::::::= _1)_'"1 d3_, {_I_, __ _ 
(P~~s "Sflmattlr~' (Date) 

~- ~,.. ,...... /'\ 

(Print Physician's Name, Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Pollee Department 
6401 West 31- Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



· . 
RELIABLE MANAGEMENT CO, INC. 
28 East Ave Riverside, IL 60546 
June 10, 2011 

The City of Berwyn 

Re: Joyce Goff 

Office 708-442-5660 

1941 S Kenilworth Ave #103 Berwyn, IL 60402 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Mrs. Goff is one of our current tenants and resides in our unit. We 
are aware of her medical situation and have no problem if a 
handicap sign is placed on the street. 

If you shall have any questions please contact the undersigned. 

cc:file 





The City of Berwyn Rafael Avila 
7

th Ward Alderman 

A Century or Progress with Pride 
Berwyn, Dlinols 60402-<Y101 Telephone: (708) 749-6407 Fax: (708) 788-2875 

www.berwyn-Il.gov 

June 22, 2011 

Honorable mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of City Council 

Re: Handicap Sign Request No. 752 - Frank Salerno 
2423 S. Home Ave. 

Mayor and City Council Members: 

I concur with the investigating officer's recommendation in the attached handicap 
sign application to Deny the request. 

Respectfully, 

Rafael Avila 
7th Ward Alderman 



'l3er'U!!fn 
Pofice 1Jepartment 

Mot W~~( .1," Street 
Hem)' n. Illinois 604112-07.n 

I'hnll~ 17UH) 7'J5-SMlII 
(II11.~) 7'15-5(,27 l~mcr~CII('Y 9-1-1 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR ROBERT J. LOVERO AND 
MEMBERS OF THE BERWYN CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

DATE: 

BERWYN POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LOCAL ORDINANCE DIVISION 

June 16,2011 

RE: HANDICAPPED SIGN FOR: Frank Salerno # 752 

ATTACHED IS A REQUEST FOR A HANDICAPPED SIGN TO BE 

ERECTED IN THE CITY OF BERWYN PARKWAY IN FRONT OF: 

2423 S. Home Ave. 

PLEASE REVIEW THE ATTACHED PAPERWORK AND ADVISE. 

cc: ALDERMAN Avila 



'Berwgn 
Pofice 'lJepartment 

" - j' ~." , I :.: n ''Y' (; rot,.!! ~', ,': , 
CU~r-;h 'S Dl-\- [I" ,-

IWOI west 3'" SIJ'l'ft 
Berwyn, 1II1uoIll6()o.lOl·(l73J 

!'bonc (70S) 795-5600 

(Fax) 795·5627 EII\~'1'llL'11CY 911 

LUi! JUH I bPI: 33 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 06·15·2011 

Name of Applicant: Frank Salerno 

Address: 2423 S. Home Ave, Berwyn. IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Informntion YES NO 

Doctor's Note/ Affidavit: ~ 0 

Owner's Support Letter: !ZI 0 

Garage: Ci] 0 

Driveway: C8I 0 

Off Street: !81 0 

On Srreet: ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: 0 ~ 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY ~ 

Comments: 

Aldennan: ~\.'CL 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 752 

ess 

Information YES NO 

Interviewed: C8I 0 

Handicap Plates: ~ 0 
Wheelchair: 

Walker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number: ll-00956 

Reporting Officer: Rnimondi# 192 

Ward: l 



'l3eTW!Jn PoEice t])epartment 
64(H Wett 31" Sireet 

Berwyn, IIl1nolA 61>401-0733 
/'bone (708) 795-5600 

(Fall) 795-5677 Emergency 911 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handi~apped Penon: Frank Salerno 

Applicant Address: 2423 S. Home Ave, Beerwyn. fL 60402 

Applicant Phone It; 

Applicant DIL or ID#: ___ --'~-=- D_O_B: 

Caregivers Name: NI A 

Caregivers OIL It: NI A 

Vehicle MDke: Cadi Vehicle Model: Vehicle Year: Vehicle Color: Gold 

License Plate: __ _ Handicapped Placard It: BC70339 

Does Applicant Use: 

Wheelchair: 0 Walker: 0 Cone: 0 Ox.ygen: 0 

Parking Availgbility: 

Driveway: (8l Garnge: ~ On Street: t8l Off Street: ~ 

Notes: Frank Salerno is requesting handicapped parking signs to be placed in front of his 
residence. Mr_ SaJerno suffers from which limits 
his mobility on a dqily basis. There is a two car garage on the premises which Me Salerno uses 
to park his har ip. There is a side driveway. which accesses the front/side entrance to the 
residence. 

Dote: 06/15/2011 
Dale: 
Date: 
Dale: 
Dule: 

Time: 
Time: 
Time: 
Time: 

Completion Dille: 06/1512011 

Logged In Book; 06/15nOll 

Applicant Interview 
Time: 1200 Hrs Results: 

Results: 
Results: 
Results: 
Resuhs: 

Applicalion Number: 752 



t ' " 

r , 

CITY OF BERWYN - AFFIPAVIT FOR HANDICAPPED SIGN 

PLEASE PRlNT 

0""(' 0 /J "\') '0 Co , ,i, ' , 

(Handicapped Person ~) 

. . 
U!J }l)K I~ S AL ~ Il.Uo 

(prumc) 
MI.' 'M" (JOe - I"''" 

(Applicant's Name) .. 
PlJ!!AS& PRINT 
................... .. 

I hereby affirm that the informatioo JXUVided i. true and COIJUt, and it shall be probibit£d and unlawful 
for my pc:r1(Dl to file' a swum affidavit which said pcrIOIlmows to be false or believes to be false.. 

.: :{bta-n1 P . .gfa.-&'n a 

(Signature of Ar;l~) (Date) 

PBYSlCIAN MUST FILL our TID! NATDRE OF PATUNT'S HANDICAP 

"HANDICAPPED PER..SON" CONS'IUUTES HIMIBEll A HANDICAPPED PERSON AS DEFINED 
UNDER. THE SATIITORYPROVISIONPAR. I-1S9.1 (PHYSICAllYBANICAPPED PERSON
Every Natural pemon who baa jJCiillltreiltJy 10at the UIC of a leg or boCh lep or an arm or both anna or any 
combinantion tbcn:of or my person who is so SCM:rely disabled u to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches f1! a wbec1c~.) , 

# , J 

(pLEASE PRlNT .~ fBYSIClAN'S Name and AddresI) 
~---,.----.=-. --
(Phone) 

•••••••••••••••• . : .. , .' . . . ' 

HANDlCAPPEb iTA TE ~LATE .. ,' -~--
VEmCLETAO# }994 YR ~ D 1/ 

» 

HANDICAP STATE'CARD # Be 2a:3 '19 

YOU MUST HA VI: A.HANDICAP STATE PLAn OR CARD TO PARK VEBICLE IN A 
HANDICAPPED SPOT. 



Berwyn Police Department 
\Q 

6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600 
~ j STATION CO...,WNT UcR-

:::: 9041 (Applicant File) -I -::~~:~ Fi~e . --I"DOT-~--
_ . - - .- , ... . -. . 
INClDEHT /I 

11-00956 
HOW Rl!CElVED REPORTTYP! 

Incj~cn~ Report ___ ~ .. ____ ... _ 
wtI£H R!PORTED 

0112612011 10:53 
TIM!! OF oceURAEH~ 

0112612011 10:53 
- -

NARRATIVES 

CII-004011 In Person 
I.OCAnOH OF OI'FENSI! (HOUSl: NO., STRUT ~Il) 

2423 S IIOME AV Berwyn. IL 60402 
--- -- --j' sTATUseooE-

- ~ ' _ .- - - -

----- - - --_. ---

Frank Salerno, ____ -0, who resides at 2423 S. Home Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402, is requesting handicapped 

parking signs to be placed in front of his residence at said location. Mr Salerno suffers from , which limits his 

mobility on a daily basis_ There is'a two car garage and a side drive on the premises. The side drive offers easy access to the 

front/side door of said residence. 

This application is on hold, pending applicant's driver's license renewal, in 03-2011. .. 

:;7~~~::R-G-O~J_-_ --- . __ . _ .. _T~~~-·----~[~_-_· _" .. _____ ----.---. ---- -I STASI.'--

ASSIST1NG OFl'lCERS 

I 
~.=_. --_.-.-. J ___ __ ._.:TAR-' - --

OFFICeRS 
-- _ ._-.-.. _.- -- - -----

) REf'OImNG DFFIC!R 

I RAIMONDI, MARGO J 

STAR' lNaDeNT, 

192 -- 10=110:53 11-00956 Palle I of I 

l 



IHCID~Tr 

11-00956 

I 
REPORnHG OI'FIClR 

RAIMONDI, M!-RGO J 

SUPPleMEHTALNARRATNe 

Berwyn Police Department 
(708) 795-5600 6401 WestJ ht Strl.'et Berwyn, IL 60402 

I'HCJDEHT DATI! 

I 0112612011 I APf>!WVlD 8Y. 

Supplement Report 

UCR 

9041 (Applicant File) 

1:512011 I 
TIME 

15:00 I
, 8ECUItIi 

No 

This hundicapped parking sign ~pplit:alion is being closed at Ihi! lime, due to Mr. Salerno nOlluving renewed his driver's lil:cnsc. 

REPORTING Of'FfCIR 

RAI:,,'ONDI, ,\j,\RnO J 

, INCIOENT" 

II-OIl'l56 

DATE 

06/1)/2011 

I 
J 

I JUIIEHlU: 
I 
I 

J 



1.~0127 _003Salerno4.jpg - Gmail Page 1 of 1 

httDS:/ /maiI.QooQle.com/maill?ui=2&ik=cd8aalc6f9&view=att&":h = 1... S/240011 



110127 _004Salerno3.jpg - Gmail Page 1 of 1 
. ' 

httos: / /mail.aooale .com/malll?ui = 2&ik=cd8aa 1 cfifQ&vil?w=i=lttRr"h = 1 . - i:\1?4nn 11 



110127 _OOSSalerno2.jpg - Gmail 

, 
. 1 

httos: / /mail. annale. r.omJmrlil 17t Ii:::: ?,R,ik- =rrlA;:t~ 1 rhfQFt\/i~\AI=;:tt-tR. · ·1-I = 1 

Page 1 of 1 



110127 _006Salerno1.jpg - Gmail Page 1 of 1 

httnc;' /Im~il nnnnip rnm /m;:=lil n.1i = ?~ik'=rrlR::I;:\ 1 rf'fQR,\ljpw = AttRr··h = 1 



MISERICORDIA 

Heart of Mercy 
Cemer 

6300 North Ridge · Chicago, IL 60660-1017 · 773-973-6300 . fax 773-973-5214 
,www.misericordia.org 

,~ 
'{--. June 13, 2011 

r-...:. e n~ 
t-

!-; 
c:: fTl-< 
z :::u 

A D 
PLEASE SAVE THE DATES 

APRIL 27 and 28, 2012 
.r:: 01'1 

cr: 
1] 

afT' .,, ' .,, ~ 

Cf.l 
-~ 
0 -< 

N 
IT, _ 

0 

We respectfully request that you save the dates of Friday, April 27 and 
Saturday, April 28, 2012, for the Misericordia/Jelly Belly Candy Days 
Fundraiser. 

All materials required by each individual village and/or city, will be sent 
toward the end of this year. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this very worthwhile endeavor. 

Our heartfelt good wishes to you for a beautiful sununer. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Nancy Turry, Manager 
Public Relations 



Robett J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Pl'ogress with Pride ZOII JUN I 1 P 2: 31 
8700 West 28'" Street Berwyn, mlnols S0402..()701 Telephone: ('708) 788-2660 Fax: (70s) 788-267/1 

www.berwyn-Il .gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Date: C J 8 I II 
--~-r.~~---------

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Block Party _+/~~-,,1h~ ___ block of cO" fDa. 
Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City CounciL 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the ___ I...c.ko....' _1-"'1;~ ______ block 

Of G 1/11/0>1 

The residents request permission to hold the event on _ 7-1-1/ 

With a rain date of_-<7L---.=.II/#_--L.t.L.I ______ . We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

YO??~ .I? 
~1CI4Z~ 

Contact person is: ,;;?'/YJ/,c /?layo. 
Address is: 

Phone number is: 

~****PLEASE RETURN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DA TE REQUESTED***1t. ,~ 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE Ibm , BLOCK OF CIt oi-O/7,. 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON . 7, -1-1/ 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 2 ~ u 0 vIAND ? /OO'-'n1, OUR RAIN DATE IS 7-1' - /1-·
I 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSAL'" 
L 

NAME ADDRESS 7e1cf 

.z a. 9. .. u.~ lii1.ftt (2_. u ••• •• u.· uu·· uu· u •• • •• u· _ 

_ .. 1.6..65: ... ,. \ .. cft. 11.iW:J. .. : ....... ?<:.~ .:~ ~~ 'O.J.? I 
... t b 8._.(.\1l\\o.(\. _.-....... (1]31..8. ........ -~~ 
.. J£..J:.b ... _ ell!] ft:!.0 ......... _ ................ _ ..... _ ..... _ .. 
. _ .4i.f?'( .. !f..( !.! .... ~/. : ........... _ .. _ .... ___ .... __ .. , ......... __ _ 

! , 

/.6-;2~~~QJ ~~~;~~~j;;:~:~::~ :::::::::: ::::::::~::~:: ::::: ::::::~:: ~ 
I' /) . \ t.!?. ~!_ .. ~~ _ .... ~_ ......... ~ .. f. . .f .. -: .. ? .1.1.~_ .. 

(~_Q _~~ ___ ~Ii.!1.tc!' d-.. __ .. _ .. _., .. _ .. _ .... ,. ___ '" _ ........ __ 
I.~ .o.?-.... qL~ ............... 1a.Q.]7.~.yS c£. 
(.6.t.0..-. ~ ........ J •• --:). ._.a •••••••••••• a .•••• __ ••• _ •••• _ .••• _ •• , 

'6. i.2._ c.jJ':D __ ~ .... __ .a •• _.a "a_." _ ._ •• _ ••••••••••••••••••• 

• ~.~ __ • • a_~ ••• ___ •• ~ __ ••• ~_._. __ ••• _._._~ __ •• ____ ~ __ •••• ___ • _________ •• _. __ ••• 

-, .... ,. : ................... -r::;~"""""" _ ........................... . 
;.-'1 L ... .G1!-~ .. P!.~ ..... M. -J:S. -.. -. -_ .... _.-
•.. L/o.··f··(.f.1 R.~ ..... -...... XI ---... --... -. _ ..... -
_.2.6 ..... vl. .('.0:-. J~~ ...... _ .. , .. _.! ~ ............... . 
U C(",/\ -~ ,,~ 

..... --':, .... --... ---........ --~. ---.... ---.. .. -_ ... ---~ --_ ...... _ ......... -.... --_ ...... -~ 
PI .- I .f" 
\.2o.. ... <1 : . .r.TT.4?:10 .. .... f.T.Vt:-: ....... ............... . 
?A-f ttr. ~ ~ 



Robett J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'" Street Bst'wyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) '788-2660 Fax: ('709) 788-26715 

www.oorwyn-n.gov 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: BlOCkPartY_..I...-'HI-L\g=+~~~.>.:::c\~Y1l....1.d~_ block of ~~JQ.... i-l ~st ___ ~_ 
Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Attached, please find a petition for a block party on the __ ~d~J_4 _____ block 

Of t\~arrl 
The residents request pennission to hold the event on ......:\ ...... \'--'\j~t;.....lj-t\--'-J...:L..",_~,.,.'---oI(~J.:::..O--=--.!/-I.I __ 

With a rrun date of J\.)\y ,30 I :20\ r , We are aware of the ordinance 

regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Yours truly, 

(.i>NlW ~cc'ov-~ 

Contact person is: j \Jre\~ 55:obc.(" . , , 

Address 1S: ... v 

r-
Phone number is: L ":=J • 

1j<l!<*"'PLEASE RETURN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED"'*** 



II ~-
WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE H- (9b14-J BLOCK OF -"'-J_J ___ _ 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON / \\\1"1 113 I ;)Q I j 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF q C\,m AND Of p~ ,OUR RAIN DATE IS JU )\.l 30u26 JJ 

ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DiSPOSAL .... 

NAME ADDRESS 

.. 'J.. Us. ..... s.l:1 L3-~~~ 0. d ...... _.0;0:-; .. t$.f!.:'!.'f~ .. . 
-1.L!.~ .... /±{:J.k)$.MJ-.J. ....... fI:! ... .!~.k;.y£: .. 
· k.L~ ~ ..... .l:+'~. ~y~l .. (s..~'? 0 ....... tttl. .. /5.:~'I 11 .. 
· Z 1 . .2 .~L .. 0.l).b .. (CJ~ .t!! .. ... It. k? .. ~.~~yJ/.l.. 
:.!. .. ?-.1 .. I.~/..~.¥ge:i ..... #~X'.._~ . 
. 2 \)] j)J§\?\Q..!l(J. ................................. . 
· f1L 2b~ .. s._( {fA.nraut ............................ . 
.... d.l.Q0.. 2:.: ... 11~h.~.~~ ........ _ ... _., _, __ . _"'_ 
: ... d..\.~ .... 5~\jb.l~ .h£. ................... . 
···d·\~-·-·--·5~.-... .l~1\~\~ .. (A~~ ..... -, ........... . 
Q,1~k, ..... t\.;.~h\~:<\ ............ d' ......... "" 
.-a ... z~ ..... 5.: .... _.B ...... Xt.\QrJ .... _ ... , .. 
... 2t20 .. _.S.: ... ~:\1 ~ ... -.Qr.d ................... . 
" .1 .. lLlt ... _ .. ~ ...... \~... ..d.~. (.~ ... _s.C ............ . 
. _~J.() 'E .. .. s. ~ .... fi.~~t1_~. ~ ...................... . 
7 .tW_.?_; -·..1Ji1h).~ .. 4 ... _ ...... " ..... ~ .......... . 
~€'J.WL1··,?-···.lJ-~·,hlC~.y')c).-........ . 
~.I. Q J .. , . 1d.1 ~ 9'~' t~ ~ J ........ 4v:e .. '- .. opt, .. (., . 



Ro' bert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
Berwyn. nllnols 6040e·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2680 Fax: (708) 788-e675 

www.oorwyn-il.gov 

Date: Cz -~ .. de; II 

Mayor Lovero & Members 
Of the BelWyn City Council 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

Rc: B lock Party =3~~:......o.;:;{/)-Jo,...L.) _____ block of __ L;;..;U;;.....[=.s'-'~=O::.....';...;..1_S_' ...... h'---__ _ 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of City Council: 

Attached. please find a petition for a block party on the --"-33""-=-=CD::--= ______ block 

Of \AJ\~n 
The residents request permission to hold the event on ....:, ..... jl~U=-.:\_\I-/..--.::2D=-_~ _ ___ _ 
With a rain date of ~ I L/ ~ J )1- . We are' aware of the ordinance 

V 
regarding block parties and will abide by all of them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Contact person is: - -- ~ . 

Address is: ___ '_1 ___ -. .~ 

Phone number is: 

****PLEASE RETURN 3·4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED**** 



WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE 32m BLOCK OF l uf:i cru V) 
DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK PARTY ON ~-r)1 ~ S,O't'> 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF j~ AND q ~ ,OURRAINDATEI~U~~l ~t 
ALL REFUSE MUST BE PLACED IN PROPER CONTAINERS FOR PICKUP BY CLEARING DISPOSALH 

NAME ADDRESS 
i_ i It 

_~.5.12:s. ................ _~~~t\ .. S ... C .. Qj>.~ ~ ..f~2.. .... _ ........... . 
: ..... ~.4.::~ .. .L_ .................. _ .......... _~ ........... _ ............. _._ ........... __ .~. 
_ ..... .3. .. ;, .. ::~ .. 3. ................ _ ............. _ .......... _ .......... _ ................ _ ........... . 
. <. ....... l2..(j~/.-- ................ -......... .. .. _ ................ _ ...................................... .. 
~ .... :.2.J:5.r..= .... _ ............. ~ .. _ ............................... ___ .................. _ ........ .. 
............ ~.?:1 .. ~ .... _ .... _.~ ............... _............ . .... ........ __ ................... _ .... .. ............ . 
...... ___ L.:? .. ~ ................ _._ ................................. _ .................. _ ............. _ ....... .. 
.. _ ...... :;::::..dl.S/.. ................. ............... _._....... . ..... _ ............ _ .. _ ................. _ ............. ~ 

32/{) 

-...... :;] .. ?::.q( ............ ~ .. -....... ........ -.~ ............ ~-.. ........ -~ .............. --................. --.. . 
........... ;!..?.q.J. .................. _ .................. _.............. .. ........... _ ................. _ ................ ~ 

-;2 /5 
.nu ... ' •...•.. _ •. u ..••• , . .. . __ ••. nn ...... ... _ ... u •.•. ..•. ,.uu_ ....... . " •• _ ......•••. .•. __ ....••••.•....• _ . ..•••. u ... 

........ ? .. ~l. .................................. ..... ~ ................ _ ..... ......... _ ............. _ ................... _ .. . 
-.. Sd.(z.---.-...... ... ~....-..-. 



tarle\Nli~ 
, . ;\ \ (,Om/JIII/II(y 6'/mrch 

~ June 20,2011 

City of Berwyn 
City Hall 
6700 26th Street 
Berwyn. Illinois 60402 

Re: Outdoor Cooking 

Gentlemen and Ladies, 

Thank you, for reading this communication. We at New Ufe Community Church of 

Berwyn, 1900 S. Oak Park have been informed that we need official permission to 

utilize our parking facilities to have an outdoor event. We would like to plan several of 

these events for the summer and fall season. 

At these events we welcome the community to join us and form camaraderie with us as 

we want to be a Community Church in this community. On Sunday July 3, 2011 we 

would like to have a cook out after our service if the weather permits. We will not sale 

any of the prepared foods. This will commence around 1 :OOpm and end before 5:00pm. 

We would also like to host a rummage sale and a fun day for the youth that would 

include jumping jacks, basketball and bean bag competition. We have not set a date for 

these events but will appreciate any support you can give. 

We are looking forward to working with all of the City of Berwyn. If you have any 

uestions or need additional information please feel free to contact me at 773-992-8399 

Pastor Abiathar Carroll 
New Life Community Church (Berwyn) 
773-992-8399 

EXF'ERIENC E IT! T HE P RESENCE. THE P OWER. T HE P EOPLE 

MAIN OFFICE 4 101 WES, 51 ~TREE.T .;. C HICAGO. IL 60632 

T~L 7 7 .838.947 0 .;. FAX: 7 73 38,9450 .:. WWW.N EWLI FECHI AGO ,ORC 



Mayor Levero & Members of 
The Berwyn City Council 

Thomas Pavlik 
City Clerk 

Fax: ('108) 788·2567 

Re: ALLEY GARAGE SALE \L6 DD blocks of GL IN Ta 0 tt' 

Honorable Mayor Lovero & Members of Council: 

The resident.< of the , 1 0 0 block of ell hl1l'N 1. \(.ru t\, \tJ Q l2TI-\-
Name of SITec lTeeIS 

Wish to hold an ALLEY GARAGE SALE on 1i.\l,j \(\ 1 ;I"uL'1 11 
Date I 0 (Maximum 2) 

We are aware of the Ordinance regarding ALLEY GARAGE SALES and will abide by all of 
them. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

P;;'1~ 
**All individual participants are required to fill out a garage sale application and sign the 
petition** 

Contact person is: 

Address: 

Phone number: 

****PLEASERETURN 3-4 WEEKS PRIOR TO DATE REQUESTED"'''''''** 



c~l~wl \ 
WE THE UNDERSIGNED RESIDENTS OF THE _·~;:.....:1~O;""::()2<-.-_BLOCK OF \(00\.\ l\i--JG~ 

(Slree!) \ 

DO HEREBY REQUEST PERMISSION TO CONDUCT A BLOCK ALLEY / GARAGE SALE TVl,.:1 \ (J \ ). 0 

BETWEEN THE HOURS OF q ~ 00 ~ AND t; '. ()() r . OUR RAIN DATE IS J u L'1 Ill)~ 

NAME ADDRESS 

L~2J3_CU~1hbt ... ~:J..E:._ ... w .... _ ... w ........ _._ ... _ ... _ .. .. 

. -.-.L~ .. :i .. L .. __ C&k_.A&. .. w ..... _ ••• _._ ....... _ •• _ .... _. 

/8'-13 ~fh..e-. / , __ ,_&.~"",,,,,,,,,,._.,.,_,,, .. _,.,_,,_,. __ ,_,, ___ ._,,, __ ,,,.,,,~_."_.n_ 

-.. -.-.. J.-8. .. .z_ .. -CL"t:J ... f.~~-IJU..e . ... -_ .. _ ...... -... - .... -
w .. _-Ir...£L.. ..... r:£ .. _~~_ .. _::,...T.', .k. ... ~.:t .. _ ... _ .... . 

_._.Lf.~\ ........ :5...l_~._.w. .. .._ ....... :: .. ___ .. 1.._ .... _ .... . 

.. _._ ... _m3.1: .. ____ Cli~.t9-~._._w .. ___ ...... ___ ........ w._ .. _ ... __ 
... __ !.. t 2~ ...... ;<,{!:' !..I ~?.:::ZI_.~ .... _w •• __ ....... _ ... _ .... _ 

•••• w .. J .. ~::10. .......... :s.:.~J:ie..r.J:I.~.~ID. ..... __ ........... " ... w .... _ .... _ 

... 'w.j1;.=t.9._?...: .... ~.~~.L~.~.wJ:t::: ..... __ . __ ......... _ ....... _ .... __ . 
.... w . ...l.8~ ... w_~CAJ.1uu.v.tf:h. ... .t(.Ji:e_ .. _ ... _._ ................. _ .... .... _ .... _." .. 

.... w .. w .. L~w2.8._w ... &._~ .. u.~ .... I1R ................ _ ....... _ .... _ .. .. 

.... "._.L..~2:::..t._w.~/ ~t.#._ ... ~ .. .!.. ..... _ ... . 

.... _.w/$.;?_*_.w .. ~~~.~.~~_ ....... . 
_ .. __ ljJ .. t{ ..... _._:~~?flg,~. ___ ... __ ......... _._._.~ .. __ . 

IZOY (~~ 
.-........ _ ................... - ..... w .. 7 .. 7 .. _ .. ·-.. · .. ·· .. ·· .. ··r .... _ .. __ .......... · __ ·_ .. ·· .. ··· .. · .. 

... w .. !_~w~ ... f... ........ ;i ........ ~.:~l.~'!!...~ ... _ ...... w._ ........... _ .. _ .... -1_ ..... _ ... . 
", ..... I..K .... L.] .............. Cl..\.~.~ ........................................................ .................. .. 
... .. .... J.Rl.:l ................ G.\.i.n~r.J.J1 ... v .............................. .. ....... .............. .!. .......... .. .. 
.... ........ ..!.~ ... ~ ......... ~~.~ ........................................................ ! ............ .. 
.............. !. ... ?!.?!. ............. 9..I!../:!..!..~.~ ..... .... .. w ....... ~ .............................. ............ .. .. " .......... . .. 

vc)( ~~ 
... w ........... / . .. . .6.::: ............... .. ............................................................. ........... ... ............. ..................... .. . 


	part-a
	part-b
	part-c

